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CORPORATE PROFILE

BNCCORP, Inc. (NASDAQ: BNCC) is a registered bank holding company dedicated to providing a broad range of financial
products and superior customer service to businesses and consumers in its local communities. The company operates 21 locations in
Arizona, Minnesota and North Dakota through its subsidiary, BNC National Bank. The company also provides a wide array of
insurance, brokerage and trust and financial services through BNC National Bank subsidiaries Milne Scali & Company, Inc., BNC
Insurance, Inc. and BNC Asset Management, Inc. and the bank’s trust and financial services division. The company offers a wide
variety of traditional and nontraditional financial products and services in order to meet the financial needs of its current customer

base, establish new relationships in the markets it serves and expand its business opportunities.

MISSION

Our mission is to provide tailor-made financial solutions for our customers that will assist them in achieving their goals, while

enhancing shareholder value.

OPERATING STRATEGY

We provide relationship-based banking and financial services to small to mid-sized businesses, business owners, professionals and
consumers in our primary market areas of Arizona, Minnesota and North Dakota. Our goal is to become a one-stop financial services

provider offering traditional bank products and services, insurance, brokerage, asset management, trust, tax planning and

preparation, employee benefit plan design and administration and other financial-related services. The other key elements of

BNCCORP’s operating strategy are:

* Emphasize individualized, high-level customer service.
* Encourage an entrepreneurial attitude among the employees who provide products and services.
* Maintain high asset quality by implementing strong loan policies and continuously monitoring loans and the loan review process.

* Centralize administrative and support functions.

BNCCORPINC. 2002 Annual Report




FiINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

2002 (¥ 2001 ) 2000 ) 1999 () 1998 (1)
Operating Results: ‘ |
INEE INLELESE INCOME. o.ermvrvererreerererssrerssereares et casssssessnes e secensas s 14,911 { $ 14930 § 13,378 § 12,097 $§ 12,649
Provision for credit [0SSEs. ... cveviviiunivriireee e senen e 1,202 ‘ 1,699 1,202 1,138 1,201
INONINTEIEST IICOME. c.evvevivertieiieesseeieresiiseesesaressersorssiasnatseressesssesstenesssrense 16,296 8,714 7,683 6,028 4,843
INONIIEIEST EXPEIISE. ..o cerviivriiteescr ettt 27,158 ‘ 19,559 16,220 17,435 13,342
NEEINCOME. .1 ceriviitercerecreristcs s cen e st ess e s bt 2,025 | 1,695 2,456 (255) 1,932
Period-End Balances: }
TOTal @SSETS. evv ettt e e 602,228 1 555,967 547,447 445,232 372,227
Loans......... . 1 335,794 297,924 252,753 254,009 247,181
Deposits 398,245 1 375,277 330,894 316,772 284,499
Common stockholders’ equity. ..o 36,223 ' 30,679 29,457 23,149 25,255
Financial Ratios: ! ,
Return on average total as5ets.......rveruerions e s 1: 0.36% ! 0.31% 0.47% (0.07)% 0.55%
Return on average common stockholders equity... \ 5.77 | 5.51 10.02 {1.22) 8.7
INet INEErEST MATGHL.....ceuereecesiicnicire et ccesss s sean | 2.87 i 2.90 2.73 3.38 3.88
EffICIENCY TAUO. ... ccvve ettt sesen s ren 87.03 ‘ 82.72 77.01 96.19 76.27
Average common stockholders’ equity to average total assets........c..cc.ee.ee. 5.93 ! 5.64 4.71 5.48 6.33
Per Share of Common Stock: ’
Earnings, basic.......ccvvnrviininncninisee s $ 0.74 $ 071 § 102 § (0.11) § 0.81
FADINGS, IIULEA oo e esceseseeesrs e 0.74 | 0.70 1.02 (0.11) 0.7
BOOK ValUe. . cevvucerririrerieercer et iei e ettt b nans 13.41 | 12.79 12.30 9.65 10.57

‘(1) From continuing operations.

|
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To OUR STOCKHOLDERS,

CUsSTOMERS, EMPLOYEES
AND FRIENDS:

We are pleased to report that the strategic initiatives pursued by BNCCORP, Inc. in recent years — diversifying our
sources of business, focusing on attractive and growing core markets, and managing the company for long-term
shareholder value — generated extremely strong results in 2002.

Net income for 2002 rose 64%, to $2.04 million, or $0.75 per common share on a diluted basis, compared with $1.25
million, or $0.51 per share for 2001. Our growth in earnings was primarily due to net income from insurance operations of
$1.03 million, reflecting the acquisition of Milne Scali & Company, Inc., an Arizona-based insurance agency, in April 2002.

The results included income from discontinued operations of our former Fargo, N.D. branch office of $0.01 per share in
2002, and a loss of $0.08 per share from such operations in 2001. The 2001 results also included extraordinary charges of
$0.06 per share on early extinguishment of debt and $0.05 for cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Net interest income remained relatively stable, at $14.9 million in both 2002 and 2001. Excluding mark-to-market losses on
the value of derivative contracts totaling ($779,000) in 2002 and (§184,000) in 2001, net interest income would have increased

3.8% year-over-year.

Demonstrating the benefits of our diverse business base, noninterest income was up 87% year-over-year, to $16.3 million for

2002. Noninterest income represented 52.2% of gross revenues this year, increasing substantially from 36.9% in 2001, and
exceeding our internal target of 50%. Insurance commissions, largely produced by Milne Scali, were the largest component of
noninterest income in 2002. Loan fees, gains on sales of securities, and service charges also increased compared with 2001,
while brokerage and trust/financial services income declined.

Noninterest expense was $27.2 million, an increase of nearly 39% versus 2001. This primarily reflected our expanded

banking and insurance operations in Arizona and the winding down of the Fargo office of our BNC Asser Management,

Inc. subsidiary — actions that are expected to enhance profitability in the future. In any event, the rate of growth in both
net income and noninterest income exceeded the rise in noninterest expense.

BNCCORE INC. 2002 Annual Report



LOAN AND DEPOSIT GROWTH

Total assets reached $602.2 million at December 31, 2002, up 8.3% from a year ago. Total loans increased by a healthy 12.7%, to $335.8 million at the
end of 2002, while toral deposits rose 6.1% to $398.2 million. (All stated amounts reflect continuing operations.) Reflecting the success of our
expansion into new markets, the Arizona operations of BNC National Bank accounted for approximately 28% of total loans and 12% of total deposits
at the end of 2002.

Maintaining sound asset quality continued to be a focus of the company. The provision for credit losses was $1.2 million for 2002, versus $1.7 million
for the prior year. Loan charge-offs this year were $657,000, or about one-half the level of one year ago. The allowance for credit losses as a percentage
of total loans at the end of 2002 was 1.49%, nearly even with 1.45% one year ago. The ratio of nonperforming assets to total assets was 1.27% at
December 31, 2002, compared with the yearend 2001 level of 0.80%. The ratio of allowance for credit losses to total nonperforming loans was 66%
and 99% at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Total common stockholders’ equity for BNCCORP was approximately $36.2 million at December 31, 2002, equivalent to book value per common
share of $13.41 (tangible book value per common share of $3.60). Net unrealized gains in the investment portfolio as of that date were nearly $4.4
million, or approximately §1.62 per share, on a prerax basis. '

BuiLDING CDORE BUSINESSES

During 2002, BNCCORP undertook a series of actions to sharpen the focus and strengthen the performance of each of our three core businesses:
banking, insurance and brokerage/trust/financial services.

* Banking: As noted earlier, in the third quarter our BNC National Bank subsidiary sold its branch office in Fargo, N.D. The sale allows us to redeploy
our resources in markets with greater potential for profitability.

* Insurance: The acquisition of Milne Scali & Company, Inc. in the second quarter of 2002 significandy increased the scale of our insurance business
and has already begun to generate substantial earnings.

* Brokerage/Trust/Financial Services: To enhance the financial options available to our customers, we formed a relationship with Raymond James
Financial Services, Inc. We also reorganized the management and office network of our BNC Asset Management, Inc. unit to improve the
productivity of this aspect of our business.

Clearly, we have delivered on our promise to build a diversified business base, which has long been a cornerstone of BNCCORP’s strategy. We believe
that each of our core businesses is now well-defined and well-positioned to serve the needs of our customers, while contributing to our long-term
corporate financial performance and share value creation.

OuTLoDOK

We believe that our record financial performance in the third and fourth quarters of 2002 provides a meaningful indication of your company’s earnings

potential. Of the $2.04 million in net income recorded by BNCCORP for the year, most was generated during the second half. Looking ahead to 2003, we

expect to derive a full year of benefit from our investments in expanding our insurance operations, implementing programs to encourage cross-selling across
all of our business lines and controlling overhead. We are excited about the future and look forward to sharing our results with you.

b g (100

TRACY SCOTT GREGORY K. CLEVELAND
Chairman of the Board President and Chief Executive Qfﬁcer

BNCCORPINC. 2002 Annuzl Report
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STRATEGIC VISION/SHAREHOLDER VALUE

Since its formation more than 15 years ago, BNCCORP Inc. has diligently pursued a sharply focused straregic vision: to
provide a broad range of financial products and superior service to a well-defined customer base, primarily consisting of
small to mid-sized businesses, business owners, professionals and consumers. By remaining committed to this strategic
vision, we have built a company that is distinguished by its:

* Diversified business base of banking, insurance and brokerage/trust/financial services;

. Presence in multiple attractive markets: Arizona, Minnesota and North Dakota;

s Strengthening financial performance, as investments in new businesses and markets drive earnings growth; and
* Determined management team, with a decided focus on delivering results.

In this section of the Annual Report, we detail these distinguishing strengths, which have not only helped customers to
reach their financial goals, but also have established a solid foundation upon which to build shareholder value.

BNCCORPRINC. 2002 Annual Report



DIVERSIFIED BUSINESS BASE

BNCCORP today consists of three core businesses: banking, insurance and brokerage/trust/financial services. This
structure allows the company to offer a wide range of services that is responsive to the financial needs of our customers,
while also diversifying and balancing our sources of revenue.

BNC National Bank operates 15 banking branch offices in three states. Known for its business banking services — such
as business financing and commercial mortgages, corporate cash management and merchant programs - our banking
division also offers a full range of consumer lending and deposit options. The bank is differentiated by its service
culture of “high personal touch,” supported by effective technology. Among the innovative services offered are
online and telephone banking operations, and products such as the “Sweep/Repo” account, the “WealthBuilder”
family of variable-rate interest checking and money market deposit products and the BNC cash back debit card.

BNC Insurance, Inc. and Milne Scali & Company, Inc. are independent insurance agencies representing many of
the nations leading insurance carriers. Our insurance operations were greatly expanded in 2002 through the
acquisition of Milne Scali & Company, Inc., one of the largest independent insurance agencies in the Arizona
market. Today, we offer a full array of insurance agency services with a strong concentration in business insurance,
risk management and employee benefit-related insurance, as well as personal life, health, disability, automobile
and other coverage.

Our Brokerage/Trust/Financial Services business provides customers with an extensive complement of financial
options, including brokerage, trust, financial and tax planning, payroll, accounting, employee benefit services,
and the BNC Global Balanced Collective Investment Fund, a proprietary investment vehicle for qualified
retirement plans. BNC Asset Management, Inc., in affiliation with Raymond James Financial Services, Inc.,

offers financial services alternatives such as securites trading, investment management of institutional and
individual accounts, mutual funds, and annuities.

With this “palette” of financial resources, a customer can turn to BNCCORP subsidiaries to obrain business

financing or a home mortgage; access cash management, insurance, accounting and tax preparation services
g gag 8 g prep

needed to run a successful business; create a 401(k) program for employees; or establish a trust to manage

personal assets — to cite just a few examples. We employ a “relationship pricing matrix” that gives customers

even more reason to take maximum advantage of our diverse services.

ATTRACTIVE MARKETS

BNCCORP operates in three distinct markets: Tempe-Phoenix-Scotrsdale, Arizona; Minneapolis-Se. Paul,
Minnesota; and Bismarck-Mandan, North Dakota and surrounding communities. While these areas have very
different fundamentals, each enjoys a solid economic base and compelling long-term growth dynamics. To
ensure that the company maintains a sharp focus on each market, Chairman Tracy Scott has responsibilicy for
managing operations in North Dakota, with President and CEO Greg Cleveland directly in charge of the
Arizona and Minnesota market areas.

Qur Arizona market has been one of the fastest growing areas of the country in population and personal income
for the past several years. The population is expected to continue increasing at a rate of more than 100,000 per
year. Tourism, retirement, and job creation in such industries as software and biotechnology are among the
drivers of the economy, according to studies by the University of Arizona.

The Twin Cities area is home to a large and growing population, with a tight labor market, and robust
construction. The U.S. Census estimates that the areas population will rise by more than 900,000 by 2030,
driving business formation and residential construction aver the long term. Key growth industries currently
include electronics manufacturing, health care, education and food processing.

Bismarck-Mandan is characterized by low unemployment and generally favorable economic conditions. Bismarck is

not only the state capital, but also the trade and transportation hub for South Central North Dakota. The area is
experiencing strong residential and commercial growth, and its diverse economic base includes energy, health care,
agriculture and an expanding data processing/customer service component.

Individually, each of our core markets represents strong potential demand for our range of financial services offerings.
Together, they provide attractive business opportunities and balance our exposure to regional economic cycles.

BNCCORP,INC. 2002 Annual Repor:




STRATEGIC VISION/SHAREHOLDER VALUE

STRENGTHENING FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

In 2002, BNCCORP demonstrated the value of our financial management strategies. Efforts to diversify our sources of
revenue, and in particular the decision to expand our insurance business through the Milne Scali & Company, Inc.
acquisition, drove a 64% year-over-year increase in earnings. Prudent management of our investment portfolio generated
unrealized gains of nearly $4.4 million. Continued attention to asset quality should help guard the loan portfolio against
future economic shocks.

While we are justifiably proud of these strong results, we believe our full earnings potential should be even more evident in
the coming year due to several factors. First, our financial performance in 2003 will reflect a full year contribution from
Milne Scali & Company, Inc., which was part of the company for only two full quarters of 2002. Second, we should benefit
from our efforts to improve both the cost structure and productivity of BNC Asser Management, Inc.

DETERMINED MANAGEMENT TEAM

The financial and operational accomplishments of BNCCORP during 2002 are, in large measure, a reflection of
managements determination to enhance shareholder value. The determination to invest in the future led to a thriving
and highly profitable insurance agency business and the creation of a growing presence in the Arizona marker. A
determination to make tough decisions, such as divesting the Fargo branch of the bank and maintaining a tight grasp on
operating costs, should lead to greater efficiency and profitability. And, a determined focus on achieving excellence in
business - through superior service, a consistent vision and prudent financial management — should continue to yield
positive results in the years to come.

8 BNCCORPINC. 2002 Annual Report




Gregory K. Cleveland Brenda L. Rebel
Chairman of the Board President & Chief Executive Officer Treasurer & Chief Financial Officer

Tracy Scott

BNCCORP, INC.

TO THE STOCKHOLDERS
OF BNCCORP, INC.:

BNCCORP, Inc. is responsible for the preparacion of the financial statements and all
other information contained in this annual report. The financial statements have been
prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States and necessarily include amounts based on judgments and estimates made by
management. All financial information in this annual report is consistent with the
financial statements.

BNCCORP recognizes the importance of maintaining the highest possible standards
of conduct, including the preparation and dissemination of statements fairly
presenting BNCCORP’s financial condition. BNCCORP maintains a system of
internal accounting controls designed to provide reasonable assurance at reasonable
costs that assets are safeguarded and that transactions are executed in accordance witch
management’s authorization and are properly recorded, and that accounting records
may be relied upon for the preparation of financial statements and other financial
information. Internal and external audit personnel test and evaluate the internal
control system as they deem necessary to issue their reports and opinions.

KPMG LLP, the company’s independent auditor, was engaged to audit our financial
statements. KPMG LLP maintained an understanding of our internal controls and
conducted such tests and other auditing procedures considered necessary in the
circumstances to express their opinion on the financial statements.

The Board of Directors, acting through the Audit Committee composed of non-
employee directors, meets periodically with management, the company’s internal
auditors and the independent auditors to review their work and confirm that they are
properly discharging their responsibilities. In addition, the independent auditors and
the internal auditors have full and free access to the Audit Committee, with and
without management present, to discuss the results of their work and observations on
the adequacy of internal financial controls, the quality of financial reporting and
other relevant matters.

2002 Annual Report



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT
PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

e

4200 Wells Fargo Center
90 South Seventh Street
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
BNCCORP, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of BNCCORP, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December
31, 2002 and 2001, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, stockholders equity,
and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2002. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of BNCCORP, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2002, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the company adopted the provisions of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board’s (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets, and FASB Statement No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, as of
January 1, 2002.

KPMc LIP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
January 29, 2003

10 BNCCORPINC. 2002 Annual Report




Cash and cash equ

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

As of December 31
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

ASSETS

ivalents .. ..

INVESTMENT SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE ..ot ivenrencncnecsnesennsvecmcnsoneons

FEDERAL RESERVE

BANK AND FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK STOCK ......cconver v

LOANS AND LEASES, HET 1uvurviitiiiiiriiniteiiiiniesctsi s inaa s cens vt sttt st s aebs e ebs b s tsssre bt s
ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES ...ttt et sste s e enbs b

Net 10ans and LEaSES ........uiviiviieciceieis et sa b eme et
PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT, REC..covriiovsiinieeierccierivinsi e isceassessssis bttt etstasnsesssssssssesessssesansans
INTEREST RECEIVABLE L....cooiiioiittiies sttt sv st s e eras b ass s s bbbt st snree

OTHER ASSETS ...
GOODWILL............

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS, DEL tiivivciiimiiiieniic s sssss e s ssisssssnsssescenns
ASSETS OF DISCONTINUED FARGO OPERATIONS ...c.ociiirinceinneenccnmiennrmsemseenseesceeessecsssonn

DEPOSITS:

NONINEELEST-DEATING .....oovtv s et et b

Interest-bearing —

Savings, interest checking and money Market ... ..o,

Time deposits

100,000 ARG OVEL 1oviriiieeiene ettt s eer et st et ttareseessetreseeeenetessetesssaeesseenssteresans

Oher tIME EPOSITS cccvvouvviericoniiean v cecees e cees s cems et s cam b eer s

Total deposits........

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS ....corieviiniiiciiimiiintine et smsses st seesss e
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK ADVANCES ...ttt seessssssesesns
LONG-TERM BORROWINGS ..ot iomirimicmricemncemiccommien it cesssceses e sesesseesessennssessacsnees
OTHER LIABILITIES ...ttt e s s s

Total liabilic

L85 1urvsevereie ettt et ettt a et s s ettt ae s R ea ettt a e r et ses e Re e

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
GUARANTEED PREFERRED BENEFICIAL INTERESTS IN COMPANY’S
SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES .....coovieetireiii ettt ess st
STOCKHOLDERS” EQUITY: ..oicrietinreisct et st ces st sascies s sttt et
Preferred stock, $.01 par value - 2,000,000 shares authorized;

150 shares issue

d and outstanding as of December 31, 2002 ......ccovvvinriincnriincciccneni s

Capiral surplus — preferred Stock ..o

Common stock, §.

01 par value — 10,000,000 shares authorized;

2,700,929 and 2,399,170 shares issued and outstanding
(excluding 42,880 shares held in treasury) ..o s

Capiral surplus — COMMON STOCK w.vvvrmirimierimiiiicn e e s e

Retained earnings

Treasury stock (42,880 Shares) ......c.cvvreriiiiriiiniiecnnes s

Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of income taxes

Total stockh

OIS EQUILY .vuvvicvi e st

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

BNCCORF, INC.

2002  Annual Report

2002 2001
16,978 16,346
159 126
— 7,500
17,137 23,972
208,072 211,801
7,071 7,380
335,794 297,924
(5,006) (4,325)
330,788 293,599
11,100 9,180
2,856 3,008
4,119 4,856
12,210 437
8,875 1,734
— 29,090
602,228 585,057
44,362 30,521
187,531 160,721
64,905 78,969
101,447 105,066
398,245 375,277
28,120 760
97,200 117,200
8,561 13
10,053 6,192
— 32,692
542,179 532,134
22,326 22,244
1,500 -
27 24
16,614 14,084
17,395 15,435
(513) (513)
2,700 1,649
37,723 30,679
602,228 585,057
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Income

For the Years Ended December 31
(In thousands, except per share data)

2002 2001 2000
INTEREST INCOME:
Interest and Fees 0N OGNS .....c.cveviviiieiiice ettt se s s ettt en e b b b rene $ 20,778 $ 23,991 $ 23,422
Interest and dividends on investments -
TAXADBLE 1.ttt bbbttt s sae s e bbbt ea st ens ettt beaers srane 9,774 12,354 15,420
TAXAEXEIIPE oottt s et bR 977 829 940
Dividends . 223 362 634
OTREE et ettt bbb bbb RS R bbbt a b s r bbb e 66 50 242
TOtal INTEIEST INCOIIE uvevirrererieeriers e et sscoe sttt essaesares s st st sbsbesessresesars s st sestabtsne et sss et snestentans 31,818 37.586 40,658
INTEREST EXPENSE:
DIEPOSIES 1.vvcviscreriiries st e Rk 10,242 14,253 16,028
ShOTT-Term DOITOWINGS ©..ovvvvveiiicriiiirit ettt et 141 441 234
Federal Home Loan Bank advances ......cccouiviiiciiiiieieicee s essss st anss e sessss s stes s svens 6,214 7,185 9,766
Long-term borrowings ....c.occveevrenne 310 177 1,252
Total interest expense 16,907 22,656 27,280
INEL INTEIEST IMICOIMIE uviuieiiviriirivs oo crieasier et cerssacae st ebs st ebe e et seba st ebeatobesaabssensseassbean st anersererterssantannos 14,911 14,930 13,378
PROVISION FOR CREDIT LOSSES .ooviiininierieccmiscnmiennie s s cassecssresssssssssssnsssssssssssssesnsesnsens 1,202 1,699 1,202
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR CREDIT LOSSES....c.oovomierinricnrcenninnnens 13,709 13,231 12,176
NONINTEREST INCOME:
Insurance commissions 8,981 1,891 2,003
Fees on 10ans...oorcieeicieiieeieee 2,169 1,936 1,848
Net gain on sales of securities 1,870 1,396 276
Brokerage INCOME ..u.ivuuviieciicicni ittt e seces st s 1,094 1,407 1,466
SEIVICE CHAIFES ..euvvurirct et sttt 755 636 581
Trust and fINANCIAl SEIVICES ....eoveeie ittt ettt et s ettt ensns s aenessmnons 751 899 1,064
RENTAL INCOME .. .cvverereiitiiiets ettt et e sbe ettt e bbb e b Eae et s b bt s ean st ese s st ebebeneseee 89 54 27
OTRET o bbb a bR bbb et e bRttt b et st ae b 587 495 418
Total noninterest income 16,296 8,714 7,683
NONINTEREST EXPENSE:
Salaries and employee DENEfILs .......covivnrrcniciiiic e 14,723 9,911 8,266
OCCUPARCY 1.vvevvncrrieirin ettt eares s bt e eb bbbt bbb e tne 2,235 1,661 1,187
Interest on sUbOTAINATEd AEDENEUIES ......vcvviieieere e sttt et ee e eres s st s et tes e eeneseenenes s nnne 1,829 1,377 399
PrOfESSIONAl SEIVICES ..vviveviviviiiiceeeee ettt ettt ettt en s e e st et b bn st sttt et s s eseastererannnassre 1,495 1,326 1,278
Depreciation and amOITIZALON .........cvieeriinerenemieinsiecan e ssisess s sess et st ssss s srscansoos 1,320 1,123 993
Office supplies, telephone and PoStage ........co.vcveuerriiinervcicrnerinene e es st ecn s cnnene 1,106 940 863
Amortization Of INtaNGIble @SSELS c.v.vvveviiricii e e e 881 482 527
Marketing and ProMOUON ........cociiiiommeinrisieriinerscemmieececcsres o esreseress s cessestosecamssassseensessnerecen 749 709 488
FDIC and 0ther aSSESSIMENLS .....vu.v.iererireiireiianiesiassiessessessessesesiassssesssssesarssessssanssssesssssessssssnssssessassesens 214 193 200
Repossessed and impaired asset expenses/WIHte-0fFs .....covviecreenrmrnemecinmnieneecsmencenssisssecsesenne 142 40 470
OUHED ettt b st s A bbb bR AR bbbt b A b S et st s b et e b nar e 2,464 1,797 1,549
Total NOMIMEEIESE EXPEISE ..evvevrveereiercieeeirees et seae b bt bbbt et st ares 27,158 19,559 16,220
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 2,847 2,386 3,639
[NCOME TAX PLOVISION 1erviiirirniiinriisnsesse s s s s bbb e e s b e 822 691 1,183
Income from CONTNUING OPETALIONS «.....cvvreersseummicsreeserenrecaosissessssneassasasssersesesssnssssnssssnassssaesiesersnessoss 2,025 1,695 2,456

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Income, continued

For the Years Ended December 31
(In thousands, except per share data)

2002 2001 2000

Discontinued Operations:
Gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary, net of income taxes of $ 82 ... - - 159
Gain (loss) from operations of discontinued Fargo branch (including net loss on sale of $49 for 2002},

net of income taxes of $6, $(83) and $(277) ...vvvriiiciviinrniiees et 14 (203) (575)
Income before extraordinary item and cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 2,039 1,492 2,040
Extraordinaty item - gain (loss) on early extinguishment of deb,

net of income taxes of ${70) 20d $132 corvoiriiiieie ettt sttt — (134) 257
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of income taxes of ${66) ...cvvvvcervcrmnrinnrcnnrenns — (113) —
NET INCOME Lottt eent oot e et e $ 2,039 1,245 2,297
Dividends 0n preferred SE0CK c..viumimrieriirriemiccriccnrinniin s st st s s $ (79 — —
Income available to common StOCKROLAELS ...ov.ivieiiei ettt $ 1,960 1,245 2,297
BASIC EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE: ......c.cootiimrenmicmiciie i connineenencemmeemecns senomeesons
Income from CONTINUING OPELATIONS ....vvioerriicrricrsit e ieiens et cst s s ens e sens e sarns $ 074 0.71 1.02
Gain on disposal of asser-based lending subsidiary, net of income taxes .oo..oeevviviiccices oo — — 0.07
Gain (loss) from discontinued Fargo branch, net of inCOme taxes o..vvvreeerveesmmeerrnresevcesssmsninssissss s 0.01 (0.08) (0.24)
Extraordinary item - gain (loss) on early extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes ........coovcierrrvnriiiencns - (0.06) 0.11
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of income taxes ........cccoovceomrirnncimniconconnrinnees — (0.05) —
Basic earnings per ComMmON ShAaIE ..o coscnene $ 075 0.52 0.96
DILUTED EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE:
Income from CONtINUING OPETAUONS ...cucvvvrnivvriessiiissiasssiieieie s ennss e arecensios $ 074 0.70 1.02
Gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary, net of income raxes. — - 0.07
Gain (loss) from discontinued Fargo branch, net of income taxes .........convieneronirirecirecns 0.01 (0.08) (0.24)
Extraordinary item - gain (loss) on early extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes ..... - {0.06) 0.11
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of INCOME tAXES ..uvvcermccrricrmricmmecriensinrensinnirens — (0.05) —
Diluted earnings per coMMON ShATe ..o e nsres oo neans $ 075 0.51 0.96

See accompanying noves to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSQOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Comprehansive Income

For the Years Ended December 31
(In thousands)

2001 2000

NET INCOME $ 1,245 $ 2,297
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)-
Unrealized gains on securities:
Unrealized holding gains arising during the period,
net of income taxes of $1,197, $283, and $2,022

Less: reclassification adjustment for gains included in net income, net of income taxes

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 3,090

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity

(In thousands, except share data)

Capial Capiual Accumulated
Surplus Surplus Other
Preferred Stock Preferred Common Stock Common  Retained Treasury  Comprehensive
Shares Amount Stock Shares Amount Seock Earnings Stock Income Total
BALANCE, December 31, 1999 .......... — 3 - 3 — 2,442,860 % 24 $ 13,976 § 11,893 $  (513) § (2,231) § 23,149
Net INCOME wooveiiieeeeve s — — — — — — 2,297 — — 2,297
Other comprehensive income -
Change in unrealized holding
losses on securities available
for sale, net of income
taxes and reclassification
adjustment oo — — — — — - - — 3,937 3,937
Other e — — — (4,950) — 74 — — — 74
BALANCE, December 31, 2000 .......... — — — 2,437,910 24 14,050 14,190 (513) 1,706 29,457
Net income ... — - - — — — 1,245 — — 1,245
Other comprehensive loss -
Change in unrealized holding
gains on securities available
for sale, net of income
taxes and reclassification
AdJUSTMENT 1ovvoeerevceercrnene - — — — — - — — (57) (57)
Other v — — — 4,140 — 34 — — — 34
BALANCE, December 31, 2001 .......... — — — 2,442,050 24 14,084 15,435 (513) 1,649 30,679
Net INCome ..o.oeveivvvirieneerenieicnes — - — — — — 2,039 - — 2,039
Other comprehensive income -
Change in unrealized holding
gains on securities available
for sale, net of income
waxes and reclassification .
adjustment ....c.coovveivas — — — — — — — — 1,051 1,051
Issuance of preferred stock 150 - 1,500 — — - — — — 1,500
Preferred stock dividends ................. — - — — — - (79) — — (79)
Issuance of common stock ... — — — 297,759 3 2,497 — — — 2,500
Other o — — — 4,000 — 33 — — — 33
BALANCE, December 31, 2002 .......... 150 % — $ 1,500 2,743,809 § 27 § 16,614 $ 17,395 § (513) § 2,700 § 37,723

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.”
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31
(In thousands)

2002 2001 2000
OPERATING ACTIVITIES: |
INEE IRCOME  vvtrurirmnmsesrssssesseriersenseraressees et s ess e srers b s E SRR RS eEEb e n Rt bt 1008 $ 2,039 § 1,245 § 2,297
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities -
Provision fOr Credit [OSSES .......ovevimriererireiericceineicerecr sttt e 1,202 1,699 1,202
Depreciation and amortization ... . 1,489 1,364 1,131
Amortization of intangible assets ......ccirrivrirriricnens 881 482 508
Nert premium amortization on investment securities., 2,966 2,144 737
Proceeds from 10ans 16COVETEd . ....ucvvmeerceerieirineistiserrecs ettt risea s 136 303 269
Write down of other real estate owned and repossessed assets .........coovecrviiiriinncviicnncrminnierisierenns 142 40 470
Change in interest receivable and. other assers, A€t .......ccrviererrinrerrnsrrersnresrss s st e 2,308 541 (1,843)
Gain on disposal of asser-based lending subsidiary ... — — (159)
Loss on sale of bank premises and equUIPMENt .........cvvvrimmivrivinririncriescs i ssrsssansssinsnsoves 5 5 57
Ner realized gains on sales of iNVEStMENE SECUILIES ...veerorrirrevrrriririercrresnmrisresenresiesnecsmeseseneesssesoreeseas (1,870) (1,396) (276)
Deferred income taxes ......cc.coocvemrervvurivvcreorerenecres . (269) (342) 603
Change in dividend distribution payable ..o i {(4) 413 398
Change in other liabilities, NEt vvivcriviiiiniinniiiiirniiiisrns (2,965) (1,233) 1,572
Originations 0f 10ans 10 be 501 ... s asasisians (92,004) (122,180) (130,563)
Proceeds fTOm Sale 0F L0ANS vvvrieiierireeeriisesisseissieeoss st essiosassissassensessaressssstsssssesserensesensasssassassosearenmens 92,004 122,180 130,563
Net cash provided by operating activities ..o s, 6,060 5,265 6,966
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of INVESTMENT SECUTILIES ........vvvvcvuereorisrcrinsesianinirmmisieserisrisresesiassarioseasississansesassessssisocsissmssesseenas (146,985) (162,321) (178,827)
Proceeds from sales of INVESTMEIIE SECULITIES verrirrivirerrierarercrsrinnisersrisiasiaseeressississsssassessassosersensisarssssasssssnnes 100,651 119,394 23,789
Proceeds from maturities of investment securities .. s e . 50,984 86,414 48,345
Net increase in 10ans ....co.coeorcvcvennernirnnennserinnion OO . (35,144) (53,132) (7,630)
Additions to premises and equipment..... (2,974) (1,965) (4,296)
Proceeds from sale of premises and eqUIPMENT w...vcuvvevirinniinniiia s 161 66 241
Cash paid for acquisition of insurance sUbSIAIAIY ..., (13,964) — —
Disposition of discontinued asset-based lending subsidiary .......c.ccoccoucrumevrimncrionicivniiinenrmrosesissinrsses e — — 159
Disposition of discontinued Fargo branch ..ocoevvveiriicrccrcnnrnininnniionann. U S (4,365) — —
Net cash used in InVesting aCtiVIHES ..uuvservuricrierineminiiniinieeceesesss st sesessisssss st res (51,636) (11,544) (118,219)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net increase in demand, savings, interest checking and money market 2cCOUNS w...o.ovvvirinncrcerienririircnnivinnes 36,723 12,824 43,632
Net increase (decrease) in time depoSits .....c..vrererscnririeriorrinremesrcmneasesrsssnsenionic (15,430) 32,681 (5,879)
Net increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings .. 27,360 (32,467) 31,028
Repayments of FHLB advances ... et (20,000) — (1,129,000)
Proceeds from FHLB aVANCES cvuiviiiciririiiis it enstssessssssissssscssessiosisssssassessissssissssstssssssssesesessessins — — 1,159,700
Repayments of 1ong-term BOrTOWINGS ....vvvirisrinrirsonceerineniiiesisncerneneanenisnosiasceriamenseseassarission s (62) (13,000) (2,009)
Proceeds from long-term BOITOWINES v....veirevriuiinineisiissisiin s sissin s sssssions 8,610 - 88
Amortization of discount on subordinated ROTES .....cevvvceriiiniiiiiiiree et ereecnes — 371 93
Amortization of deferred CharZEs .. s s - - 20
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated debentures - 14,429 7,220
Proceeds from issuance of preferred StOCK ....iuviuriierevrncrrnimiineroersis et 1,500 - -
Payment of preferred stock dividends ... s (79) — —
Amortization of discount on subordinated debentures ...t 86 (50) (12)
OREL, DET ittt e b bbb 33 (120) 74
Net cash provided by financing activities ..o 38,741 14,668 104,955
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS .....ccoooimmmecrmmmmnicsmcvisinnsenenns (6,835) 8,389 (6,298)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of Year ...cc.cinrviuimrimimiersnoncsisneerrcsnerissosssmmasssisson 23,972 15,583 21,881
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, nd 0f YEE voenvvrvivanrnmsiineniniercarierionsssissensesiosensincersonsessrseresesrnsesanns $ 17,137 $ 23,972 $ 15,583
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
INEELEST PRI 1ovvvevisiivis it s bt s e R s $ 19,481 $ 24,601 $ 27,431

Income taxes paid $ 912 $ 920 $ 541

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial stazements,
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NDTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2002 and 2001

1. Description of Business and Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies

Description of Business, BNCCORD, Inc. ("BNCCORP”) is a registered
bank holding company incorporated under the laws of Delaware. It is the
parent company of BNC National Bank (together with its wholly-owned
subsidiaries, BNC Insurance, Inc., Milne Scali & Company, Inc. and BNC
Asset Management, Inc., the “Bank”). BNCCORD through these wholly
owned subsidiaries, which operate from 21 locations in Arizona, Minnesota
and North Dakota, provides a broad range of banking, insurance,
brokerage, trust and other financial services to small and mid-size businesses
and individuals.

The accounting and reporting policies of BNCCORP and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Company”) conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States and general practices within the financial services
industry. The more significant accounting policies are summarized below.

Principles of Consolidation. The accompanying consolidated financial
statements include the accounts of BNCCORP and its wholly owned
subsidtaries. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have
been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates. The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the dare of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Ultimate
results could differ from those estimates.

Critical Accounting Policies

Critical accounting policies are dependent on estimates that are particularly
susceptible to significant change and include the determination of the
allowance for credit losses and income taxes. The following have been
identified as “critical accounting policies.”

Allowance for Credit Losses. The Company maintains its allowance for
credit losses at a level considered adequate to provide for an estimate of
probable losses related to specifically identified loans as well as probable
losses in the remaining loan and lease portfolio that have been incurred as
of each balance sheet date. The loan and lease portfolio and other credit
exposures are reviewed regularly to evaluate the adequacy of the allowance
for credit losses. In determining the level of the allowance, the Company
evaluates the allowance necessary for specific nonperforming loans and also
estimates losses in other credit exposures. The resultant three allowance
components ate as follows:

Specific Reserves. The amount of specific reserves is determined chrough
a loan-by-loan analysis of problem loans over a minimum size that
considers expected future cash flows, the value of collateral and other
factors that may impact the borrower’s ability to make payments when
due. Included in this group are those nonaccrual or renegotiated loans
that meet the criteria as being “impaired” under the definition in
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 114, “Accounting
by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan” (“SFAS 1147). A loan is
impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable
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that a creditor will be unable to collect all amounts due according to
the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Problem loans also
include those credits that have been internally classified as credits
requiring managements attention due to underlying problems in the
borrower’s business or collateral concerns. Under SFAS 114, any
allowance on impaired loans is generally based on one of three
methods. It requires that impaired loans be measured at either the
present value of expected cash flows at the loan’s effective interest
rate, the loan’s observable market price or the fair value of the collateral
of the loan.

Reserves for Homogeneous Loan Pools. The Company makes a significant
number of loans and leases that, due to their underlying similar
characteristics, are assessed for loss as “homogeneous” pools. Included
in the homogeneous pools are consumer loans and commercial loans
under 2 certain size, which have been excluded from the specific reserve
allocation previously discussed. The Company segments the pools
by type of loan or lease and using historical loss information estimates
a loss reserve for each pool.

Qualitative Reserve. The Company’s senior lending management also
allocates reserves for special situations, which are unique to the
measurement period. These include, among other things, prevailing
and anticipated economic trends, such as economic conditions in
certain geographical or industry segments of the portfolio and
economic trends in the retail lending sector, management’s assessment
of credit risk inherent in the loan portfolio, delinquency trends,
historical loss experience, peer-group loss history and other factors.

Continuous credit monitoring processes and the analysis of loss components
is the principal method relied upon by management to ensure that changes
in estimated credit loss levels are reflected in the Company’s allowance for
credit losses on a timely basis. Management also considers experience of
peer institutions and regulatory guidance in addition to the Company’s own
experience. In addition, various regulatory agencies, as an integral part of
their examination process, periodically review the allowance for credit losses.
Such agencies may require additions to the allowance based on their judgment
about information available to them at the time of their examination.

Loans, leases and other extensions of credit deemed uncollectible are charged
to the allowance. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance.
The amount of the allowance for credit losses is highly dependent upon
management’s estimates of variables affecting valuation, appraisals of
collateral, evaluations of performance and status, and the amounts and
timing of future cash flows expected to be received on impaired loans.
Such estimates, appraisals, evaluations and cash flows may be subject to
frequent adjustments due to changing economic prospects of borrowers,
lessees or properties. These estimates are reviewed periodically. Actual losses
may vary from current estimates and the amount of the provision may be
either greater than or less than actual net charge-offs. The refated provision
for credit losses, which is charged to income, is the amount necessary to
adjust the allowance to the level determined appropriate through application
of the above processes.
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NOTES TO CONSDLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income Taxes. The Company files consolidated Federal and state income
tax returns.

Income taxes are accounted for using the asset and liability method. Under
this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future
tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
bases. Such differences can relate to differences in accounting for credit
losses, depreciation timing differences, unrealized gains and losses on
investment securities, deferred compensation and leases, which are treated
as operating leases for tax purposes and loans for financial statement
purposes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax
rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in
income in the period that includes the enactment date.

The determination of current and deferred income taxes is based on complex
analyses of many factors including interpretation of Federal and state income
tax laws, the difference between tax and financial reporting basis of assets
and liabilities (temporary differences), estimates of amounts due or owed
such as the timing of reversals of temporary differences and current financial
accounting standards. Actual results could differ significantly from the
estimares and interpretations used in determining the current and deferred
income tax liabilities.

Other Significant Accounting Policies

Business Combinations. Business combinations that have been accounted
for under the purchase method of accounting include the results of
operations of the acquired businesses from the date of acquisition. Net
assets of the companies acquired were recorded at their estimated fair value
as of the date of acquisition. Effective with the issuance of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, “Business Combinations” (“SFAS
1417), all business combinations are required to be accounted for by the
purchase method. Note 2 to these consolidated financial statements includes
a summary of all business combinations completed during the three-year
period ended December 31, 2002.

Discontinued Operations, The results of the discontinued operations and
any gain or loss on disposal are reported separately from continuing
operations. Prior period financial statements have been restated to give
effect to the discontinued operations accounted for under this method.

Cash and Cash Equivalents. For purposes of presentation in the consolidated
statements of cash flows, the Company considers amounts included in the
consolidated balance sheet captions “cash and due from banks,” “interest-
bearing deposits with banks” and “federal funds sold” (summarized in the
consolidated balance sheet as “cash and cash equivalents”) to be cash equivalents.

Investment Securities. Investment and mortgage-backed securities which
the Company intends to hold for indefinite periods of time as part of its
asset/liability strategy, or that may be sold in response to changes in interest
rates, changes in prepayment risk, the need to increase regulatory capital
or similar factors are classified as available for sale. Available-for-sale
securities are carried at market value. Net unrealized gains and losses, net
of deferred income taxes, on investments and mortgage-backed securities
available for sale are reported as a separate component of stockholders’
equity until realized (see “Comprehensive Income”). All securities, other
than the securities of the Federal Reserve Bank (“FRB”) and the Federal
Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”), were classified as available for sale as of

December 31,2002 and 2001. Investment and mortgage-backed securities

that the Company intends (o hold until maturity are carried at cost, adjusted

for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts using a method
that approximates level yield over the period to maturity. The Company
did not have any securities classified as held ro maturity as of December 31,

2002 or 2001.

Premiums and discounts are amortized or accreted over the life of the related
security as an adjustment to yield using the effective interest method.
Dividend and interest income is recognized when earned. Realized gains
and losses on the sale of investment securities are determined using the
specific-identification method and recognized in noninterest income on
the trade date.

Declines in the fair value of individual available-for-sale or held-to-maturity
securities below their cost, which are deemed other than temporary, could
result in a charge to earnings and the corresponding establishment of a
new cost basis for the security. Such write-downs, should they occur, would
be included in noninterest income as realized losses. There were no such
write-downs during 2002, 2001 or 2000.

Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock. Investments
in FRB and FHLB stock are carried at cost, which approximates fair value.

Loans and Leases. Loans and leases held for investment are stated at their
outstanding principal amount net of unearned income, net unamortized
deferred fees and costs and an allowance for credit losses. Interest income
is recognized on an accrual basis using the interest method prescribed in
the loan agreement except when collectibilicy is in doubt.

Loans and leases, including loans that are considered to be impaired, are
reviewed regularly by management and are placed on nonaccrual status
when the collection of interest or principal is 90 days or more past due,
unless the loan or lease is adequately secured and in the process of collection.
Past due status is based on payments as they relate to contractual rerms.
When a loan o lease is placed on nonaccrual status, unless collection of all
principal and interest is considered to be assured, uncollected interest
accrued in prior years is charged off against the allowance for credit losses.
Interest accrued in the current year is reversed against interest income of
the current period. Interest payments received on nonaccrual loans and
leases are generally applied to principal unless the remaining principal
balance has been determined to be fully collectible. Accrual of interest is
resumed when it can be determined that all amounts due under the contract
are expected to be collected and the loan has exhibited a sustained level of
performance, generally at least six months.

All impaired loans, including all loans that are restructured in a troubled
debt restructuring involving a modification of terms, are measured at the
present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s initial
effective interest rate. The fair value of collateral of an impaired collateral-
dependent loan or an observable market price, if one is available, may be
used as an alternative to discounting. If the measure of the impaired loan is
less than the recorded investment in the loan, impairment will be recognized
as a charge off through the allowance for credit losses. A loan is considered
impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable
that a creditor will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the
contractual terms of the loan agreement. All loans are reviewed for
impairment on an individual basis.

Loan Origination Fees and Costs. Loan origination fees and costs incurred
to extend credit are deferred and amortized over the term of the loan as a
yield adjustment. Loan fees representing adjustments of yield are generally
deferred and amortized into interest income over the term of the loan using
the interest method or a method that approximates a level yield over the
estimated remaining lives of the loans. Loan commitment fees are generally
deferred and amortized into noninterest income on a straight-line basis
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over the commitment period. Loan fees not representing adjustments of
yield are also included in noninterest income.

Mortgage Servicing and Transfers of Financial Assets. The Bank regularly
sells loans to others on a non-recourse basis. Sold loans are not included in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The Bank generally retains
the right 1o service the loans as well as the right to receive a portion of the
interest income on the loans. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Bank
was servicing loans for the benefit of others with aggregate unpaid principal
balances of $194.7 and $235.8 million, respectively. Many of the loans
sold by the Bank are commercial lines of credit for which balances and
related payment streams cannot be reasonably estimated in order to
determine the fair value of the servicing assets or liabilities and/or future
interest income retained by the Bank. Upon sale, any unearned net loan
fees or costs are recognized in noninterest income. Gains on sales of loans
were $0, $22,000 and $71,000 for 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, and
are included in noninterest income as fees on loans in the consolidated
statements of income.

Premises and Equipment, Land s carried at cost. Premises and equipment
are reported at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization,
Depreciation and amortization for financial reporting purposes is charged
to operating expense using the straight-line method over the estimared useful
lives of the assets. Estimated useful lives are up to 40 years for buildings and
three to 10 years for furniture and equipment. Leasehold improvements are
amortized over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful life of
the improvement. The costs of improvements are capitalized. Maintenance
and repairs, as well as gains and losses on dispositions of premises and
equipment, are included in noninterest income or expense as incurred.

Other Real Estate Owned and Repossessed Property. Real estate properties
and other assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure are included
in other assets in the balance sheet and are stated at the lower of carrying
amount or fair value less estimated costs to sell at the date of transfer to other
real estate owned or repossessed property. When an asset is acquired, the excess
of the recorded investment in the asset over fair value less estimated costs to
sell, if any, is charged to the allowance for credit losses. Management performs
valuations periodically. Fair value is generally determined based upon appraisals
of the assets involved. Subsequent declines in the estimated fair value, net
operating results and gains and losses on disposition of the asset are included
in other noninterest expense. The Company’s investment in such assets at

December 31, 2002 and 2001 was $8,000 and $70,000, respectively.

Goodwill. Goodwill represents the aggregate excess of the cost of businesses
acquired over the fair value of their net assets at dates of acquisition. Prior
to the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142”) on January 1, 2002,
goodwill was amortized over its estimated useful life of 15 to 25 years using
the straight-line method. The Company reviewed goodwill for impairment
periodically or whenever changes in circumstances indicated that the
carrying amount of the goodwill may not have been recoverable. With the
adoption of SFAS 142, goodwill is no longer amortized, but instead is tested
for impairment annually or when impairment indicators are present. Note
9 to these consolidated financial statements includes transition disclosures
related to the adoption of SFAS 142.

Other Intangible Assets. Other intangible assets include premiums paid
for deposits assumed, insurance books of business intangibles and other
miscellaneous intangibles. Deposit premiums are being amortized over their
estimated lives of 10 years using the straight-line method. Such accounting
treatment is consistent with the recently issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 147, “Acquisition of Certain Financial
Institutions, an Amendment to FASB Statements No. 72 (“SFAS 72”) and
144 and FASB Interpretation No. 9 (“FIN 9”)” (“SFAS 1477), which became
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effective on October 1, 2002. Insurance books of business intangibles are
being amortized over their estimated lives of 12.5 years for commercial
lines and 9.8 years for personal lines. Under SFAS 142, the Company's
other intangible assets with identifiable lives are amortized over those lives
and are monitored to assess recoverability and determine whether events
and circumstances require adjustment to the recorded amounts or
amortization periods. Intangible assets with indefinite lives are no longer
amortized but are tested for impairment annually or when impairment
indicators are present, Prior to the adoption of SFAS 142, other intangible
assets were amortized over their expected lives using either the straight-line
or effective interest method (for debt-related costs) as deemed appropriate
for such assets. Note 9 to these consolidated financial statements includes
additional information related to the Company’s other intangible assets.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets. The Company reviews long-lived assets,
including property and equipment, certain identifiable intangibles and
goodwill for impairment periodically or whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of any such asset may not
be recoverable. If impairment is identified, the assets are written down to
their fair value through a charge to noninterest expense. No such impairment
losses were recorded during 2002, 2001 or 2000.

Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase. From time to time, the
Company enters into sales of securities under agreements to repurchase,
generally for periods of less than 90 days. Fixed coupon agreements are
treated as financings, and the obligations to repurchase securities sold are
reflected as a liability in the consolidated balance sheets. The costs of
securities underlying the agreements remain in the asset accounts.

Fair Values of Financial Instruments. The Company is required to disclose
the estimated fair value of financial instruments for which it is practicable
to estimate fair value. Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in
time, based on relevant market information and information about the
financial instruments, Fair value estimates are subjective in nature, involving
uncertainties and marters of significant judgment, and therefore cannot be
derermined with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect
the estimates. Non-financial instruments are excluded from fair value of
financial instrument disclosure requirements. The following methods and
assumptions are used by the Company in estimating fair value disclosures
for its financial instruments, all of which are issued or held for purposes
other than trading (see Note 19 to these consolidated financial statements):

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Noninterest-Bearing Deposits and Demand
Deposits. The carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short
maturity of the instruments. The fair value of deposits with no stated
maturity, such as interest checking, savings and money market accounts,
is equal to the amount payable on demand at the reporting date.

Investment Securities Available for Sale. The fair value of the Company’s
securities equals the quoted market price.

Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock. The carrying
amount of FRB and FHLB stock approximates their fair values.

Loans and Leases. Fair values for loans and leases are estimated by
discounting future cash flow payment streams using rates at which
current loans to borrowers with similar credit ratings and similar loan
maturities are being made.

Accrued Interest Receivable. The fair value of accrued interest receivable
equals the amount receivable due to the current nature of the
amounts receivable.

Derivative Financial Instruments. The fair value of the Company’s
derivatives equals the quoted market price.
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Interest-Bearing Deposizs. Fair values of interest-bearing deposit
liabilities are estimated by discounting future cash flow payment
streams using rates at which comparable current deposits with
comparable maturities are being issued. The intangible value of long-
term customer relationships with depositors is not taken into account
in the fair values disclosed.

Borrowings and Advances. The carrying amount of short-term
borrowings approximates fair value due to the short maturity and, if
applicable, the instruments’ floating interest rates, which are tied to
market conditions. The fair values of long-term borrowings, for which
the maturity extends beyond one year, are estimated by discounting
future cash flow payment streams using rates at which comparable
borrowings are currently being offered.

Accrued Interest Payable. The fair value of accrued interest payable equals
the amount payable due to the current nature of the amounts payable.

Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests in Companys Subordinated
Debentures. The fair values of the Company’s subordinated debentures
are estimated by discounting future cash flow payment streams using
discount rates estimated to reflect those at which comparable
instruments could currently be offered.

Financial Instruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk. The fair values of
the Company’s commitments to extend credit and commercial and
standby letters of credit are estimated using fees currently charged to
enter into similar agreements.

Derivative Financial Instruments. Effective January 1, 2001, the
Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“SFAS
133”), as amended. SFAS 133 requires thac all derivative instruments, as
defined, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other
financial instruments or contracts, be recognized in the consolidated balance
sheet as either assets or liabilities measured at fair value. The fair value of
the Company’s derivative financial instruments is determined based on
quoted market prices for comparable instruments, if avaitable, or a valuation
model that calculates the present value of expected future cash flows.
Subsequent changes in a derivative’s fair value are recognized currently in
earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met.

The Company may enter into derivative financial instruments such as
interest rate swaps, caps and floors as part of managing its interest rate risk.
Interest rate swaps are used to exchange fixed and floating rate interest
payment obligations and caps and floors are used to protect the Company’s
balance sheet from unfavorable movements in interest rates while allowing
benefit from favorable movements.

All derivative instruments that qualify for specific hedge accounting are
recorded at fair value and classified either as a hedge of the fair value of a
recognized asset or liability (“fair value” hedge) or as a hedge of the variability
of cash flows to be received or paid related to a recognized asset or liability
or a forecasted transaction (“cash flow” hedge). All relationships between
hedging instruments and hedged items are formally documented, including
the risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge
transactions. This process includes linking all derivatives that are designated
as hedges to specific assets or liabilities on the balance sheet.

Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highly effective and designated
as a fair value hedge and the offsetting changes in the fair value of the
hedged item are recorded in income. Changes in the fair value of a derivative
that is highly effective and designated as a cash flow hedge are recognized
in other comprehensive income until income from the cash flows of the

hedged item are recognized. The Company performs an assessment, both
at the inception of the hedge and on a quarterly basis thereafter, to determine
whether these derivatives are highly effective in offsetting changes in the
value of the hedged items. Any change in fair value resulting from hedge
ineffectiveness is immediately recorded in income.

Revenue Recognition. The Company recognizes revenue on an accrual basis
for interest and dividend income on loans, investment securities, federal
funds sold and interest bearing due from accounts. Noninterest income is
recognized when it has been realized or is realizable and has been earned.
In accordance with existing accounting and industry standards, as well as
guidance issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Company
considers revenue to be realized or realizable and earned when the following
criteria have been met: persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists
(generally, there is contractual documentation); delivery has occurred or
services have been rendered; the seller’s price to the buyer is fixed or
determinable; and collectibility is reasonably assured. Additionally, there
can be no outstanding contingencies that could ultimately cause the revenue
to be passed back to the payor. In the isolated instances where these criteria
have not been met, receipts are generally placed in escrow until such time
as they can be recognized as revenue.

Trust Fees, Trust fees are recorded on the accrual basis of accounting.

Earnings Per Common Share. Basic earnings per share (“EPS”) excludes
dilution and is computed by dividing income available to common
stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding
during the applicable period. Dituted EPS reflects the potential dilution
that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock
were exercised or converted into common stock or resulted in the issuance
of common stock that then shared in the earnings of the entity. Such
potential dilutive instruments include stock options and warrants. Note 25
to these consolidated financial statements includes disclosure of the
Company’s EPS calculations.

Comprehensive Income. Comprehensive income is defined as the change
in equity during a period from transactions and other events from non-
owner sources. Comprehensive income is the total of net income and other
comprehensive income, which for the Company, is generally comprised of
unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale and, if applicable,
unrealized gains on hedging instruments qualifying for cash flow hedge
accounting treatment pursuant to SFAS 133, as amended. The Company
presents consolidated statements of comprehensive income.

Segment Disclosures. BNCCORP segments its operations into separate
business activities, based on the nature of the products and services for each
segment: banking operations, insurance operations and brokerage, trust and
financial services operations. The amount of each segment item reported is
the measure reported to the chief operating decision maker for purposes of
making decisions about allocating resources to the segment and assessing its
performance. Adjustments and eliminations made in preparing an enterprise’s
general purpose financial statements and allocation of revenues, expenses
and gains or losses are included in determining reported segment profit or
loss if they are included in the measure of the segment’s profit or loss that is
used by the chief operating decision maker. Similarly, only those assets that
are included in the measure of the segment’s assets that is used by the chief
operating decision maker is reported for that segment. Segment disclosures
are provided in Note 16 to these consolidated financial statements.

Stock-Based Compensation. At December 31, 2002, the Company had
two stock-based employee compensation plans, which are described more
fully in Note 28 to these consolidated financial statements. The Company
applies the recognition and measurement principles of Accounting Principles
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Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” (“APB
25”) and related interpretations in accounting for those plans. No stock-
based employee compensation expense is reflected in net income for stock
options granted under the plans as all options granted under those plans
had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common
stock on the date of grant. Compensation expense is reflected in net income
for the periods presented below for restricted stock issued under the stock
plans and its net effect on net income is reflected in the table below.

Net income, a8 rePOrted ...uvvccriiiniiiccriinniiii s

Add: total stock-based employee compensation expense

included in reported net income, net of relared tax effects .....o..coorrcnennenee.

Deduct: total stock-based employee compensation expense determined

under fair value method for all awards, net of related tax effects...............

Pro forma Nt INCOIME ....oviviiiiieiriveiecetit et sttt tsen s anses

Earnings per share:

Basic - as reported

Basic — pro forma ..o
Diluted — a5 reported ..o

Diluted = pro forma ..o nies

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronouncements.

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143, “Accounting for
Asset Retirement Obligations” (“SFAS 143”). SFAS 143 amends FASB
Statement No. 19, “Financial Accounting and Reporting by Oil and Gas
Producing Companies,” and applies to all entities. The statement addresses
financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the
retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated asset retirement
costs. It applies to legal obligations associated with the retirement of long-
lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction, development and
! or the normal operation of a long-lived asset, except for certain obligations
of lessees. BNCCORP adopted this standard on January 1, 2003; however,

adoption of this statement did not have a material impact.

In August 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets” (“SFAS 144”). SFAS 144 supersedes FASB Statement No.
121, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-
Lived Assets To Be Disposed Of,” and the accounting and reporting
provisions of APB Opinion No. 30, “Reporting the Results of Operations
- Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and
Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and
Transactions,” for the disposal of a segment of a business (as previously
defined in that opinion). SFAS 144 requires that one accounting model be
used for long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale, whether previously
held and used or newly acquired, and broadens the presentation of
discontinued operations to include more disposal transactions than were
included under the previous standards. BNCCORP adopted SFAS 144
on January 1, 2002. Under SFAS 144, the sale of the Fargo branch of the
Bank on Seprember 30, 2002 has been presented as a discontinued
operation for financial reporting purposes.

In April 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 145, “Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44 and 64, Amendment
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The following table illustrates the effect on net income and EPS if the
Company had applied the fair value recognition provisions of Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation” {“SFAS 123”) to stock-based employee compensation for
the years ended December 31:

2002 2001 2000

.................. $ 2,039,000 $ 1,245,000 § 2,297,000
................... 6,000 6,000 50,000
................... (40,000) (106,000) (110,000)
................... $ 2005000 $ 1,145,000 § 2,237,000

$ 075 § 052 § 0.96
................... 0.72 0.45 0.89
................... 0.75 0.51 0.96
................... 0.72 0.44 0.89

of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections” (“SFAS 145”). SFAS
145 rescinds FASB Statement No. 4, “Reporting Gains and Losses from
Extinguishment of Debt,” and an amendment of that Statement, FASB
Statement No. 64, “Extinguishments of Debt Made to Satisfy Sinking-Fund
Requirements.” SFAS 145 also rescinds FASB Statement No. 44,
“Accounting for Intangible Assets of Motor Carriers.” Finally, SFAS 145
amends FASB Statement No. 13, “Accounting for Leases,” to eliminate
inconsistency between the required accounting for sale-leaseback transactions
and the required accounting for certain lease modifications that have
economic effects that are similar to sale-leaseback transactions and amends
other existing authoritative pronouncements to make various technical
corrections, clarify meanings, or describe their applicability under changed
conditions. The provisions of SFAS 145 telated to the rescission of FASB
Statement No. 4 are to be applied in fiscal years beginning after May 15,
2002 (January 1, 2003 for the Company) with any gain or loss on
extinguishment of debt that was classified as an extraordinary item in prior
periods presented that does not meet the criteria in APB Opinion 30 for
classification as an extraordinary item being reclassified. The provisions of
SFAS 145 related to FASB Statement No. 13 that relate to modifications of
a capital lease that make it an operating lease became effective for transactions
occurring after May 15, 2002. Management is still assessing the impact of
adoption of this pronouncement.

In June 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities”
(“SFAS 146"). SFAS 146 addresses financial accounting and reporting for
costs associated with exit or disposal activities and nullifies Emerging Issues
Task Force Issue No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition for Certain Employee
Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exitan Activity (including Certain
Costs Incurred in a Restructuring)” (“EITF Issue 94-3”). One of the
principal differences between SFAS 146 and EITF Issue 94-3 pertains to
the criteria for recognizing a liability for exit or disposal costs. Under EITF
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[ssue 94-3, a liability for such costs was recognized as of the date of an
entity’s commitment to an exit plan. Pursuant to SFAS 146, a liabilicy is
recorded as of the date an obligation is incurred. SFAS 146 requires that
an exit or disposal liability be initially measured at fair value. Provisions of
SFAS 146 are effective for exit or disposal activities that are initiated after
December 31, 2002. The Company adopted SFAS 146 on January 1, 2003

with no material impact.

In October 2002, the FASB issued SFAS 147. SFAS 147 removes
acquisitions of financial institutions from the scope of both SFAS 72 and
FIN 9 and requires that those transactions be accounted for in accordance
with SFAS 141 and 142. Thus, the requirement to recognize (and
subsequently amortize) any excess of the fair value of lizbilities assumed
over the fair value of tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired as
an unidentifiable intangible asset no longer applies to acquisitions within
the scope of SFAS 147. Entities with previously recognized unidentifiable
intangible assets that are still amortizing them in accordance with SFAS
72 must, effective the latter of the date of the acquisition or the full adoption
of SFAS 142, reclassify those intangible assets to goodwill and terminate
amortization on them. The Company adopted SFAS 147 on October 1,
2002 and the adoption resulted in no reclassification or revisions to prior
period financial statements.

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s
Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” {(“Fin 45”), which addresses the
disclosures to be made by a guarantor in its interim and annual financial
statements about its obligations under guarantees. These disclosure
requirements are included in Note 21 to these consolidated financial
statemnents. Fin 45 also requires the recognition of a liability by a guarantor
at the inception of certain guarantees. Fin 45 requires the guarantor to
recognize a liability for the non-contingent component of the guarantee,
which is the obligation to stand ready to perform in the event thar specified
triggering events or conditions occur. The initial measurement of this
liability is the fair value of the guarantee at inception. The recognition of
the liability is required even if it is not probable that payments will be
required under the guarantee or if the guarantee was issued with a premium
payment or as part of a transaction with multiple elements. As noted above,
the Company has adopted the disclosure requirements of Fin 45 (see Note
21) and will apply the recognition and measurement provisions for all
guarantees entered into or modified after December 31, 2002. The adoption
is not expected to have a material impact.

In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation; Transition
and Disclosure” (“SFAS 148”). SFAS 148 amends SFAS 123 to provide
new guidance concerning transition when an entity changes from the
intrinsic value method to the fair value method of accounting for employee
stock-based compensation cost. As amended by SFAS 148, SFAS 123 now
also requires additional information to be disclosed regarding such cost in
annual financial statements and in condensed interim statements of public
companies. In general, the new transition requirements are effective for
financial statements for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2002. Earlier
application is permitted if statements for a fiscal year ending prior to
December 15, 2002 have not yet been issued as of December 2002. Interim
disclosures are required for reports containing condensed financial
statements for periods beginning after December 15, 2002. The Company
accounts for stock-based compensation using the intrinsic method under
ABP 25 and plans to continue to do so while providing the disclosures
provided for in SFAS 123. The Company adopted the annual disclosure
requirements for SFAS 148 for purposes of these consolidated financial
disclosure requirements of SFAS 148 beginning with its interim financial
statements for the period ended March 31, 2003.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities” (“FIN 46”). FIN 46 addresses consolidation by
business enterprises of variable interest entities which have certain
characteristics by requiring that if a business enterprise has a controlling
interest in a variable interest entity (as defined by FIN 46), the assets,
liabilities and results of activities of the variable interest entity be included
in the consolidated financial statements with those of the business enterprise.
FIN 46 applies immediately to variable interest entities created after January
31,2003 and to variable interest entities in which an enterprise obtains an
interest after that date. For variable interests acquired before February 1,
2003, FIN 46 applies in the first fiscal year or interim period beginning
after June 15, 2003. The Company will adopt FIN 46 as indicated above
but presently does not have any variable interest entities that would be
required to be included in its consolidated financial statements.

Regulatory Envirenment. BNCCORP and its subsidiaries are subject to
regulations of certain state and Federal agencies, including periodic
examinations by those regulatory agencies. BNCCORP and the Bank are
also subject to minimum regulatory capital requirements. At December
31,2002, capiral levels exceeded minimum capital requirements (see Note
18 to these consolidated financial statements).

Reclassifications. Certain amounts in the financial statements for prior
years have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation.

2. Acquisitions, Mergers and Divestitures:

The following acquisitions, mergers and divestitures, or transactions
associated with them, transpired during the three-year period ended
December 31, 2002:

On September 30, 2002, the Company sold its Fargo, North Dakota branch
largely due to the fact that the branch did not achieve critical mass for the
Company in the Fargo marketplace and the sale allowed the Company 1o
redirect assets to markets where they can be more productively and profitably
employed. Pursuant to a definitive branch purchase and assumption
agreement dated July 26, 2002, the Company sold the assets of the Fargo
branch, including the bank building, furnicure, fixtures and equipment
totaling $6.0 million and $19.5 million of loans. The Company also sold
$31.0 million in deposits. Prior to the application of the Company’s direct
costs incurred in the sale of the branch ($56,000), the transaction resulted
in a net gain on sale of $7,000. These amounts are included in the line
item “Gain (loss) from operations of discontinued Fargo branch (including
net loss on sale of $49,000 for 2002), net of income taxes” in the
consolidated statements of income. The Fargo branch’s profit or loss, for
the periods presented, is also reflected in this line item. Additionally,
included in this line item are the following amounts of net interest income
for the Fargo branch for the 12 months ended December 31, 2002, 2001
and 2000, respectively: $973,000, $726,000 and $267,000. The Fargo
branch had previously been reported in the banking operations segment of
the Company’s segment disclosures.

On April 16, 2002, in order to further grow its insurance segment, the
Company acquired 100 percent of the voting equity interests of Milne
Scali & Company, Inc. and its related companies (“Milne Scali”), a Phoenix,
Arizona-based insurance agency, for 297,759 shares of newly issued common
stock (valued at $2.5 million) and $15.5 million in cash. Acquisitions of
such agencies generally result in the recognition of goodwill due to the
service nature of the business, the lack of tangible assets acquired and the
profitability of the acquired agency. To effect the transaction, the Company
incurred $8.5 million in long-term debt. Of the total $18.0 million purchase
price, $7.2 million was allocated to the net assets acquired (including
intangible assets) and the excess purchase price of approximately $10.8
million over the fair value of net assets was recorded as goodwill. As part of
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the transaction, deferred tax liabilities of $2.3 million were initially recorded,
which also increased goodwill by the same amount. Subsequent to the
acquisition, the Company and Milne Scali have made an Internal Revenue
Code Section 338(h){10) election to step up the basis in the acquired assets.
Upon the election, goodwill was reduced by $1.8 million, deferred taxes
were reduced by $2.3 million and a liability for the resulting income taxes
in the amount of $590,000 was recorded. Under the Section 338(h)(10)
election, all of the goodwill related to the acquisition will be deductible for
tax purposes. Additional consideration of up to $8.5 million is payable to
the former shareholders of Milne Scali, subject to Milne Scali achieving
certain financial performance targets. In accordance with purchase method
accounting requirements, such payments would increase the cost of the
transaction in future periods and are not reflected as liabilities in the
Company’s current consolidated balance sheet.

Prospectively, the goodwill, all of which is attributable to the Company’s
insurance segment, will be evaluated for possible impairment under the
provisions of SFAS 142. Other acquired intangible assets related to personal
and commercial insurance lines books of business and toraling
approximately $8.0 million will be amortized using a method that
approximates the anticipated useful life of the assoctated customer lists,
which will cover a period of 9.8 to 12.5 years.

Milne Scali’s results of operations have been included in the Company’s
consolidated financial statements since the acquisition date of April 16, 2002,

The following is a condensed balance sheet indicating the amount assigned
to each major asset and liability caption of Milne Scali as of the acquisition
date (amounts are in thousands):

Assets -
CaSh coveev e $ 1,536
Accounts receivable oo, 1,305
Fixed @SS6TS .ovvveviveriieeeerioneenicre e ea e enen s 412
Intangible assets, books of business ..........ccoocivvivc 8,018
Goodwill 13,096
Other vt e 104
TOTal 2SSELS v et ereeae s $ 24,471
Liabilities -
Notes payable ... $ 1,421
Insurance company payables ..., 1,486
Deferred tax liabilities ....oovoveviveiiiciicsc e 2,346
Other oo 1,218
Total liabilities 6,471
Stockholders” equity ..o 18,000
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ...ccovcciricrin. $ 24,471
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The following pro forma information has been prepared assuming that the
acquisition of Milne Scali had been consummated at the beginning of the
respective periods. The pro forma financial information is not necessarily
indicative of the results of operations as they would have been had
the transaction been consummated on the assumed dates (amounts
are in thousands):
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Net interest income

Noninterest income

Noninterest expense

Income from continuing operations

Income (loss) from discontinued operations

Income before extraordinary item and cumulative effect
of change in accounting principle

Net income

Basic earnings per common share

Diluted earnings per common share

On April 8, 2002, the Company merged BNC National Bank, its Minnesota
chartered bank, with and into BNC National Bank of Arizona and the
name of the combined bank was changed to BNC National Bank. The

transaction was accounted for as a pooling of interests.

On July 9, 2001, the Company established a new banking subsidiary, BNC
National Bank of Arizona headquartered in Tempe, Arizona.

On November 20, 2000, the Company merged BNC National Bank, its
North Dakota chartered bank, with and inte BNC National Bank of
Minnesota and the name of the combined bank was changed to BNC
National Bank. The transaction was accounted for as a pooling of interests.

On December 31, 1999, the Company sold its asset-based lending
subsidiary, BNC Financial Corporation (“BNC Financial”), to Associated
Banc-Corp of Green Bay, Wisconsin. The Company received $5.3 million
in cash for all of the issued and outstanding common stock of BNC
Financial. The 2000 gain on disposal of $159,000 (pretax gain of $241,000,

12 Months Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000

14,761
19,553
28,032

14,251
18,131
26,215

11,494
16,086
23,202
2,313 2,196 2,686
(203) (416)

1,993
1,746

2,270
2,527

0.65 0.94
0.64 0.94

net of income tax effects of $82,000) resulted from recoveries on a credit
charged off in 1999 at the time of the sale of BNC Financial.

3. Restrictions on Cash and Due From Banks:

The Bank is required to mainrain reserve balances in cash on hand or with
the FRB under the Federal Reserve Act and Federal Reserve Board’s
Regulation D. Required reserve balances were $3.6 and $4.2 million as of
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

4. Investment Securities Available For Sale:

Investment securities have been classified in the consolidared balance
sheets according to management’s intent. The Company had no
securities designated as trading or held-to-maturity in its portfolic at
December 31, 2002 or 2001. The carrying amount of available-for-
sale securities and their approximate fair values were as follows as of
December 31 (in thousands):

2002
U.S. government agency mertgage-backed securities .......ovvvvuvencn,

U.S. government agency SECUrities .......couurerurermrercenmsionmrrsenneronnes

Collateralized mortgage obligations ...

State and municipal bonds ..o

Corporate debt SECUTILIES .unvcrnicrnrirmerinerirecrrriiceses e,

2001

U.S. government agency mortgage-backed securities ....cco.ovivrrnni,
U.S. government agency SECULILES .. ... wceremsererereenmsenanresnessnonsacens
Collateralized mortgage obligations .......cceeeererevenmrrienrironnsinniens
State and municipal bonds ...,

Corporate debt Sectrities ...oovvvrrrvierireiresieeeee s

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
$ 47,072 $ 547 $ (43) $ 47,576
4,608 595 — 5,203
122,795 2,527 (842) 124,480
27,276 1,589 (50) 28,815
1,938 60 — 1,998
$ 203,689 $ 5,318 $ (935) $ 208,072
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
$ 42,027 $ 243 $ (324) $ 41,946
4,396 99 — 4,495
135,423 2,236 (391) 137,268
16,952 649 (120) 17,481
10,329 376 (94) 10,611
$ 209,127 $ 3,603 $ (929) $ 211,801
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The amortized cost and estimated fair market value of available-for-sale securities classified according to their contractual maturities at December 31,

2002, were as follows (in thousands):

Estimated

Amortized Fair

Cost Value
DUE 10 0118 YEAT OF 1855 ..vvvrrii et st est st s b e $ 5 $ 5
Due after one year through five Years ..o s et oo 2,808 3,023
Due after five years through (e JEAIS ....c.ccurciinricnnmieriicrieecce s bbbt ssensse 4,365 4,515
DIUE AfTET TEN YEALS .. ervirireeeresceeeeiceetieenis s st e 4888 e 196,511 200,529
TOTAL oottt bR R bbbt $ 203,689 $ 208,072

Securities carried at approximately $177.8 and $186.0 million at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, were pledged as collateral for public and rrust

deposits and borrowings, including borrowings with the FHLB.

Sales proceeds and gross realized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities were as follows for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

2002 2001 2000
Sales PrOCEEAS ...vvvviveriiicricci et e $ 100,651 $ 119,394 $ 23,789
Gross realized GAINS ....covvciiiiic s 2,003 1,530 324
Gross T2AHZEA 10SSES v.vuveviiverivieiieere et et eae b et 133 134 48

5. Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock:

The carrying amounts of FRB and FHLB stock, which approximate their fair values, consisted of the following as of December 31 (in thousands):

2002 2001
Federal Reserve Bank Stock, at cost ........ $ 1,236 § 849
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock, art cost 5,835 6,531
TOUEL oottt et bR a8 SRR bR bR e b b ea e e $ 7,071 $ 7,380
There is no contractual maturity on these investments; they represent required regulatory investments.
6. Loans and Leases:
Composttion of Loan and Lease Portfolio. The composition of the loan and lease portfolio was as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):
2002 2001
Commercial and IDAUSTHIAL .....ccviicicniet ettt $ 94,075 $ 103,883
Real estate:
Mortgage 147,825 123,727
Construction 62,926 34,225
Agricultural 18,023 19,069
CONBUIMET ottt et bbb et e 7,948 8,404
Lease fINANCING ..covvvvccomcniiennieiet e csas s 5,554 7,578
(013 1T OO OO P OO OO OO T TSSO R OO U PR OUP 309 1,549
TOTAL <o e et 336,660 298,435
Less:
Allowance for CTEIt L0SSES w.ceuvvermivriiinniiierciniiem e et eb s e ettt (5,006) (4,325)
Unearned income and net unamortized deferred fees and costs .......ccoveeiiiniinniinc e (866) (511)
INEt 102115 ANG LEASES w.vvvvmicriiienmiariiinrrecce et e eer e e $ 330,788 $ 293,599
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Geographic Location and Types of Loans. Loans were to borrowers located
in the following marker areas as of December 31:

2002 2001

North Dakota ..o 32% 37%
Minnesota vovvvevvcrrcvnvrennvensieenne 30 35
ALIZona ..ccineceeeec s 26 17
South Dakota ..eeerennvinnnvioricnne 7 9
Other oo e 5 2

CTotals o e 100% 100%

Commercial loan botrowers are generally small- and mid-sized corporations,
partnerships and sole proprietors in a wide variety of businesses. Loans to
consumers are both secured and unsecured. Real estate loans are fixed or
variable rate and include both amortizing and revolving line-of-credit loans.
Real estate mortgage loans include various types of loans for which the
Company holds real property as collateral. Of the $147.8 and $123.7
million of real estate mortgages as of December 31, 2002 and 2001,

respectively, many of the loans are loans made to commercial customers
where the collateral for the loan is, among other things, the real estate
occupied by the business of the customer. Accordingly, certain loans
categorized as real estate mortgage loans can be characterized as commercial
loans that are secured by real estate. Single- and multi-family residential
mortgage loans totaling $10.1 and $6.6 million at December 31, 2002
and 2001, respectively, were pledged as collateral for FHLB borrowings.
Commercial loans totaling $38.5 and $35.6 million at December 31, 2002
and 2001, respectively, were pledged as collaceral for borrowings, including

FHLB borrowings.

Concentrations of Credit. The Company’s credit policies emphasize
diversification of risk among industries, geographic areas and borrowers.
The only concentrations of loans exceeding 10 percent of total loans at
December 31, 2002 are real estate loans, such as loans to non-residential
and apartment building operators and lessors of real property ($94.2
million), loans related to hotels and other lodging places ($46.9 million)
and construction loans {$48.5 million). Loans within these categories are
diversified across different types of borrowers, geographically dispersed,
and secured by many different types of real estate and other collateral.

Impaired Loans. As of December 31, the Company's recorded investment in impaired loans and the related valuation allowance was as follows (in thousands):

2002 2001
Recorded Valuation Recorded Valuation
Investment Allowance Investment Allowance
Impaired loans -
Valuation allowance required ... $ 13,412 $ 2,210 $ 11,571 $ 769
No valuation allowance required ........ccccovviniiinniiinicinniiicnnn, 10 — 17 —
Total impaired 10ans ....co..ucevncencrenrnnenr e et $ 13,422 $ 2,210 $ 11,588 $ 769

Impaired loans generally include loans on which management believes, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Company will not
be able to collect all amounts (i.¢., contractual principal and interest) due in accordance with the terms of the loan agreement and which are analyzed for
a specific reserve allowance. The Company generally considers all loans risk-graded substandard and doubtful as well as nonaccrual and restructured loans
as impaired loans.

The valuation allowance on impaired loans is included in the Company’s allowance for credit losses.

Interest payments received on impaired loans are recorded as interest income unless collection of the remaining recorded investment is doubtful at which
time payments received are recorded as reductions of principal. The average recorded investment in impaired loans and approximate interest income
recognized for such loans were as follows for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

2002 2001 2000
Average recorded investment in impaired 10ans ... § 13,135 ) 9,101 $ 7,393
Interest income recognized on impaired l0ans ... $ 658 $ 761 $ 791
Average recorded investment in impaired loans as a percentage of average toral loans ....... 4.0% 2.9% 2.9%

Past Due, Nonaccrual and Restructured Loans. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company had $5.1 million and $983,000, respectively, of loans
past due 90 days or more and still accruing interest. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company had $2.5 and $3.4 million, respectively, of
nonaccrual loans and $0 and $5,000, respectively, of restructured loans (included as impaired loans above). The following table indicates the effect on
income if interest on such loans outstanding at yearend had been recognized at original contractual rates during the year ended December 31 (in thousands):

2002 2001 2000
Interest income that would have been recorded .......ocovvviiiiiiiiineiseenes $ 237 $ 87 $ 35
Interest INCOME FECOTAR ......o.oveviireiietitietes ettt et etes et ettt tssesaes s ae s senseretena 1 3 6
Effect ON INTEIEST INCOMIE ovuvvivevivcaesiteeretitesitese et et etrsseesire s ctsestereresensssessenensbasessassnssansane $ 236 $ 84 $ 29

As of December 31, 2002, the Company had no commitments to lend additional funds to borrowers with loans whose terms had been modified in
troubled debt restructurings.

Loans to Related Parties. Note 22 to these consolidated financial statements includes information relating to loans to executive officers, directors,
principal shareholders and associates of such persons.
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Leases. The Company extends credit to borrowers under direct finance
lease obligations. The direct finance lease obligations are stated at their
outstanding principal amount net of unearned income and net unamortized
deferred fees and costs. At December 31, 2002, the total minimum annual
lease payments for direct finance lease obligations with remaining terms of
greater than one year were as follows (in thousands):

$ 1,133
890

466

354

158

3,001

873

3,874

(485)

§ 3,389

The Company also extends financing to lease companies, securing the loan
with an assignment of lease payments and a security filing against the
underlying asset of the lease. These loans are classified above as lease
financing but are not direct finance lease abligations.

7. Allowance for Credit Losses:

Transactions in the allowance for credit losses were as follows for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

2002 2001 2000
Balance, beginning 0f Year ... $ 4,325 3,588 2,872
Provision for credit 10SSES .. ..cviiimiiiieieeeeees et s e s b e 1,202 1,699 1,202
Loans charged off ..o (657) (1,265) (755)
L0ANS TECOVELED wvriavecirrircisiet i ati e et b bbb 136 303 269
Balance, end 0f Year ..o e $ 5,006 4,325 3,588
8. Premises and Equipment
Premises and equipment consisted of the following at December 31 (in thousands):
2002 2001
Land and IMPIOVEMENTS ....o.vumiiieiisiernisieriseiasrssis st es s cs sttt st 1,857 569
Buildings and IMProVEMENS ......cc..vciiiieriierii it s s 6,002 5,655
Leasehold IMPIOVEMENLS ......vuieririermiensiienncr it cascae s e ebt s et et bt 1,418 1,035
Furniture, fixtures and €GUIPIMEIT covuviiinrmrmicniicnnesesiesmec e csen e st s cer st st et cemanansss 8,873 8,123
TOTAL COSE orviiivitere ettt et e se st bn s s st e st e s st s s be s et s eas e te s e st sttt e bt en b etebesas et erssensantarertrnas 18,150 15,382
Less accumulated depreciation and amOTTIZALION ... .ccivevecemiciiieceier oot cenmscssss s {7,050) (6,202)
Net premises, leasehold improvements and equipment ..o, s 11,100 9,180

Depreciation and amortization expense on premises and equipment charged to continuing operations totaled approximately $1.3 million, $1.1 million

and $993,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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9. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets —
Adoption of SFAS 142

Goodwill, representing the excess of the purchase price over the fair value
of net assets acquired, results from purchase acquisitions made by the
Company. On January 1, 2002, the Company adopted SFAS 142. Under
SFAS 142, goodwill associated with business combinations completed after
June 30, 2001 is not required to be amortized. During the transition period
from July 1, 2001 through December 31, 2001, all of the Company’s
goodwill associated with business combinations completed prior to July 1,
2001 was amortized over 15 to 25 year periods. Effective January 1, 2002,
the Company discontinued all goodwill amortization.

Since January 1, 2002, goodwill has been assessed for impairment at the
reporting unit and qualifying subsidiary levels by applying a fair-value-
based test at least annually or if impairment indicators are present. The
Company has $437,000 of unamortized goodwill related to five separate
transactions completed prior to July 1, 2001. Pursuant to SFAS 142, the
Company completed its initial goodwill impairment assessment during the

Reported income from continuing operations .............ooccencconerennerenmarsnees
Add back: goodwill amortization, net of income taxes ........cocccurrvvermivnrrioniens
Adjusted income from continuing OPErations ..........rreeermerssnsmnrssssesmmnions

Reported income before extraordinary item and cumulative

effect of change in accounting principle ......c.ccorverccienniconecenmermmneeine

Add back: goodwill amortization, net of income taxes
Adjusted income before extraordinary item and cumulative

effect of change in accounting principle ........covvcrrirmncencemonnrionneianee

Reported net income .....c...ccoueerrnererecccemicomennnrionnaes
Add back: goodwill amortization, net of income taxes ..

Adjusted Nt INCOME ..cvrriermrmcriiiiiiercrrcennriarianesss s sesesssssssassessssessssssssss

Basic earnings per common share:
Reported net income ....cnverenicniinenrccninneiinaniannns
Goodwill amortization, net of income taxes .

Adjusted NEEINCOME ©.vvuuiivnnierieccnnictmicricoe e e censscoenssensisssenesrnes

Diluted earnings per common share:

Reported Nt INCOME .....coomvvenrionmriccnriccemmicercennsissssaeressesssansrisssssssssesses

Goodwill amortization, net of income taxes ..
Adjusted nEt INCOME .ovvoevvnrercnrcrinsrerrrcsrrrannions

second quarter of 2002 and concluded that goodwill was not impaired as
of January 1, 2002. No subsequent events have occurred that would change
the conclusion reached.

Core deposit intangibles are amortized based on a useful life of 10 years.

Insurance books of business intangibles are being amortized over their

estimated lives of 12,5 years for commercial lines and 9.8 years for personal

lines. Certain identifiable intangible assets that are also included in the
. . . ) .

caption “other intangible assets” in the consolidated balance sheets are

generally amortized over a useful life of 10 o 15 years.

Adjusted Earnings — SFAS 142 Transitional Disclosure. Effective January
1, 2002, the Company discontinued all goodwill amortization. The
following tables reconcile income from continuing operations, income
before extraordinary items and cumularive effect of change in accounting
principle, net income and EPS, adjusted to exclude amortization expense
recognized in those periods related to goodwill for the years ended
December 31 {(amounts are in thousands):

2002 2001 2000
.................... $ 2,025 $ 1,695 $ 2,456
.................... — 51 57
.................... $ 2,025 $ 1,746 $ 2,513
.................... $ 2,039 $ 1,492 $ 2,040
— 51 57
.................... $ 2,038 § 1,543 $ 2,097
$ 1,960 $ 1,245 $ 2,297
— 51 57
.................... $ 1,960 $ 1,296 $ 2,354
$ 0.75 $ 0.52 $ 0.96
— 0.02 0.02
................. $ 0.75 $ 0.54 $ 0.98
.................... $ 0.75 $ 0.51 $ 0.96
— 0.02 0.02
$ 0.75 $ 0.53 $ 0.98

Intangible Assets. The gross carrying amount of intangible assets and the associated accumulated amortization at December 31, 2002 is presented in the

table below (in thousands):

Intangible assets:

Core deposit Intangibles ..o
Insurance books of business intangibles «......cccouverminniicnnienieneenn:

Other

Gross Net
Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Amount Amortization Amount
.................... $ 3,497 $ 2,584 $ 913
.................... 8,018 471 7,547
874 459 415
$ 12,389 $ 3,514 $ 8,875

One intangible asset included in the “other” category above has a net carrying value of $271,000 but is not being amortized because it has an indefinice life.
Amortization expense for intangible assets was $881,000, $482,000 and $528,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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The following table shows the estimated future amortization expense for amortized intangible assets existing on the Company’s books at December 31,
2002 (in thousands). Projections of amortization expense are based on existing asset balances as of December 31, 2002. Actual amortization expense may
differ significantly depending upon changes in marker conditions:

Insurance
Commercial
and Personal
Core Books of
Depesit Business
Intangibles Intangibles Other Total
Year ended December 31,
350 665 48 1,063
350 665 48 1,063
233 665 48 946
— 665 — 665
— 665 — 665

Gooduwill, At January 1, 2002, the Company had z total of $437,000 of unamortized goodwill relating to five separate purchase transactions completed
prior to July 1, 2001. As indicated above, pursuant to SFAS 142, the goodwill was assessed for impairment during the second quarter of 2002. Management
concluded that goodwill was not impaired as of January 1, 2002. No subsequent events have occurred that would change the conclusion reached.

The following table shows the change in goodwill, by reporting segment, between January 1, 2002 and December 31, 2002 (amounts are in thousands):

Segment
Banking Insurance Other Total

Balance, January 1, 2002 ..o $ 212 $ 45 $ 177 $ 434
Goodwill attributable to purchase acquisition «...ccovvcverinriivcrriercinnns — 11,776 — 11,776
Balance, December 31, 2002 ..o..vomiieeieeeeee oot $ 212 $ 11,821 $ 177 $ 12,210
10. Deposits:

The scheduled maturities of time deposits as of December 31, 2002 are At December 31, 2002 mortgage-backed and related securities with an
as follows (in thousands): amortized cost of approximately $15.1 million were pledged as collateral

for certain deposits and $14.5 million of bank depository guaranty bonds
from a bankers surety company were pledged as additional collateral on
2003 oot § 97,482  Bankdeposics.

2004 o 47,401
' Deposits Received from Related Parties. Note 22 to these consolidated

2005 vttt s 13,579 financial statements includes information relating to deposits received
2006 ovvvvessvvvesnsssns s 4,872 from executive officers, directors, principal shareholders and associates
2007 1o an e 2,416 of such persons.
ThEreafter v vvnrnrieeiei s et 60?2

$ 166,352

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Bank had $27.3 and $34.0 million,
respectively, of time deposits that had been acquired in the national marker
and $31.4 and $34.4 million, respectively, of time deposits that had been
acquired through a broker.
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11, Short-Term Borrowings:

The following rable sets forth selected information for short-term borrowings (borrowings with an original maturity of less than one year) as of December

31 (in thousands):

Federal funds purchased and U. S. Treasury tax and loan note option accounts (1) ..o ioveriinnien $

Repurchase agreements with customers, renewable daily, interest payable monthly,

rates at 1.50%, secured by government agency collateralized mortgage obligations (1) .....cooocovcrvccrniicnnirnnecas

2002 2001
15,000 $ 447
13,120 313

$ 28,120 $ 760

(1) The weighted average interest rate on short-term borrowings outstanding as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 was 1.48% and 2.33%, respectively.

Customer repurchase agreements are used by the Bank to acquire funds
from customers where the customer is required or desires to have their
funds supported by collateral consisting of government, government agency
or other types of securities. The repurchase agreement is a promise to sell
these securities to a customer at a certain price and repurchase them at 2
future date at that same price plus interest accrued at an agreed upon rate.
The Bank uses customer repurchase agreements in its liquidity plan as
well as an accommodation to customers. At December 31, 2002, $13.1
million of securities sold under repurchase agreements with an interest

12. Federal Home Loan Bank Advances:

FHLB advances consisted of the following at December 31 (in thousands):

rate of 1.50% maturing in 2003 were collateralized by government agency
collateralized mortgage obligations having a carrying value of $15.7 million,
a market value of $15.7 million, and unamortized principal balances of
$15.1 million.

The Company had established two additional revolving lines of credit with
banks, totaling $5.5 million, which were not drawn on at December 31,
2002. The lines, if drawn upon, mature daily with interest rates that float
at the federal funds rare.

2002 2001
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Amount Rate Amount Rate
Year of Marurity

2002 oo e e nens — — $ 20,000 5.33%

$ 15,000 4.56% 15,000 4,56

15,000 4.77 15,000 4,77

5,000 3.84 5,000 3.84

10,000 5.64 10,000 5.64

52,200 6.09 52,200 6.09
$ 97,200 5.49% $ 117,200 5.46%

Some of the advances listed above have call provisions that allow the FHLB
to request that the advance be paid back or refinanced at the rares then
being offered by the FHLB. As of December 31, 2002, the Company had
$62.2 million of callable FHLB advances all callable quarterly during the
first quarter of 2003.

At December 31, 2002, the advances from the FHLB were collateralized
by the Bank’s mortgage loans with unamortized principal balances of

approximately $42.9 million resulting in a FHLB collateral equivalent of
$26.4 million. In addition, the advances from the FHLB were collateralized
by securities with unamortized principal balances of approximately $134.9
million. The Bank has the ability to draw additional advances of $61.2
million based upon the mortgage loans and securities that are currenty
pledged, subject to a requirement to purchase additional FHLB stock.
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The following table sets forth selected information for long-term borrowings (borrowings with an original maturity of greater than one year) as of

December 31 (in thousands):

2002 2001
Note payable to the Bank of North Dakota, principal due April 1, 2004, interest payable
quarterly at 30-day LIBOR plus 3.20%, secured by the stock of BNC National Bank.....cco.c.coroenvcrnmvcnriernccns $ 8,500 $ -
OHEL e e e e b bR 61 13
$ 8,561 $ 13

The $8.5 million loan from the Bank of North Dakota includes various
covenants that are primarily operational rather than financial in nature. As
of December 31, 2002, the Company was in compliance with these covenants.

At December 31, 2000, BNCCORP had outstanding $12.6 million of
subordinated notes. The 8 5/8 percent Subordinated Notes (the “Notes”),
which qualified as Tier 2 capital up to a certain limit under the Federal
Reserve Boards risk-based capital guidelines (60 percent at December 31,
2000), were considered unsecured general obligations of BNCCORP. They
were redeemable, at the option of BNCCORD, at par plus accrued interest
to the date of redemption. Payment of principal of the Notes could be
accelerated only in the case of certain events relating to bankruprcy,
insolvency or reorganization of BNCCORP. An initial discount of $750,000
was being amortized to interest expense over the term of the Notes using
the effective interest rate method.

During 2001, BNCCORP purchased and retired $82,000 of the Notes at
a discounc using cash generated from the sale of BNC Financial. On August
31, 2001, the Company redeemed the remaining $12.6 million of the
Notes at par through exercise of the option of BNCCORP discussed above.
The remaining $12.6 million of the Notes were redeemed using a portion
of the cash generated from issuing trust preferred securities through the
establishment of BNC Statutory Trust IT (see Note 14 to these consolidated
financial statements). The transactions and redemption of the Notes resulted
in an extraordinary loss of $134,000 ($0.06 per dilured share), net of income
taxes of ($70,000).

During 2000, BNCCORP retired $2.0 million of the Notes. BNCCORP
purchased the Notes at a discount, and the transactions resulted in
extraordinary gains of $257,000 (8.11 per diluted share), net of income
taxes of $132,000. The Notes were retired using cash generated from the
sale of BNC Financial.

14. Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests in Company’s
Subordinated Debentures:

In July 2001, BNCCORP established a special purpose trust, BNC
Statutory Trust II, for the purpose of issuing $15.0 million of floating rate
trust preferred securities. The floating rate trust preferred securities were
issued at an initial rate of 7.29 percent and adjust quarterly to a rate equal
to three-month LIBOR plus 3.58 percent. The interest rate at December
31, 2002 was 5.34 percent. Prior to July 31, 2011, the rate shall not exceed
12.5 percent. The proceeds from the issuance, together with the proceeds
of the related issuance of $464,000 of common securities of the trust,
were invested in $15.5 million of junior subordinated deferrable interest
debentures of BNCCORP. The floating rate junior subordinated deferrable
interest debentures were issued at an inicial rate of 7.29 percent and adjust
quarterly to a rate equal to three-month LIBOR plus 3.58 percent. The interest
rate at December 31, 2002 was 5.34 percent. Prior to July 31, 2011, the
rate shall not exceed 12.5 percent. Concurrent with the issuance of the
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preferred securities by the trust, BNCCORP fully and unconditionally
guaranteed all obligations of the special purpose trust related to the trust
preferred securities. The trust preferred securities provide BNCCORP with
a more cost-effective means of obtaining Tier 1 capital for regulatory
purposes than if BNCCORP itself were to issue preferred stock because
BNCCORP is allowed to deduct, for income tax purposes, amounts paid
in respect of the debentures and ultimately distributed to the holders of the
trust preferred securities. The sole assets of the special purpose trust are the
debentures. BNCCORP owns all of the common securities of the trust.
The common securities and debentures, along with the related income
effects, are eliminated within the consolidated financial statements. The
preferred securities issued by the trust rank senior to the common securities.
For presentation in the consolidated balance sheet, the securities are shown
net of discount and direct issuance costs.

The trust preferred securities are subject to mandatory redemption on July
31, 2031, the stated maturity date of the debentures, or upon repayment
of the debentures, or earlier, pursuant to the terms of the trust agreement.
On or after July 31, 2006, the trust preferred securities may be redeemed
and the corresponding debentures may be prepaid at the option of
BNCCORP, subject to Federal Reserve Board approval, at declining
redemption prices. Prior to July 31, 2006, the securities may be redeemed
at the option of BNCCORP on the occurrence of certain events thar result
in a negative tax impact, negative regulatory impact on the trust preferred
securities or negative legal or regulatory impact on the special purpose trust
which would cause it to be deemed to be an “investment company” for
regulatory purposes. [n addition, BNCCORP has the right to defer payment
of interest on the debentures and, therefore, distributions on the trust
preferred securities for up to five years.

In July 2000, BNCCORP established a special purpose trust, BNC Capiral
Trust I, for the purpose of issuing $7.5 million of 12.045 percent trust
preferred securities. The proceeds from the issuance, together with the
proceeds of the related issuance of $232,000 of 12.045 percent common
securities of the trust, were invested in §7.7 million of 12.045 percent junior
subordinated deferrable interest debentures of BNCCORP. Concurrent with
the issuance of the preferred securities by the trust, BNCCORP fully and
unconditionally guaranteed all obligations of the special purpose trust relared
to the trust preferred securities. The trust preferred securities provide
BNCCORP with a more cost-effective means of obraining Tier 1 capital
for regulatory purposes than if BNCCORP itself were to issue preferred
stock because BNCCORP is allowed to deduct, for income tax purposes,
amounts paid in respect of the debentures and ultimately distributed to the
holders of the trust preferred securities. The sole assets of the special purpose
trust are the debentures, BNCCORP owns all of the common securities of
the trust. The common securiries and debentures, along with the related
income effects, are eliminated within the consolidated financial statements.
The preferred securities issued by the trust rank senior to the common
securities. For presentation in the consolidated balance sheet, the securities
are shown net of discount and direct issuance costs.
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The trust preferred securities are subject to mandatory redemption on July
19, 2030, the stated maturity date of the debentures, or upon repayment
of the debentures, or earlier, pursuant to the terms of the trust agreement.
On or after July 19, 2010, the trust preferred securities may be redeemed
and the corresponding debentures may be prepaid at the option of
BNCCORP, subject to Federal Reserve Board approval, at declining

redemption prices. Prior to July 19, 2010, the securities may be redeemed -

at the option of BNCCORP on the occurrence of certain events that result
in a negative tax impact, negative regulatory impact on the trust preferred
securities or negative legal or regulatory impact on the special purpose trust
which would cause it to be deemed to be an “investment company” for
regulatory purposes. In addition, BNCCORP has the right to defer payment
of interest on the debentures and, therefore, distributions on the trust
preferred securities for up to five years.

15, Stockholders’ Equity:

BNCCORP and the Bank are subject to certain minimum capital
requirements (see Note 18 to these consolidated financial statements).
BNCCORP is also subject to certain restrictions on the amount of dividends
it may declare without prior regulatory approval in accordance with the
Federal Reserve Act. In addition, certain regulatory restrictions exist
regarding the ability of the Bank to transfer funds to BNCCORP in the
form of cash dividends. Approval of the Office of the Comptroller of the
Currency (“OCC”), the Bank's principal regulator, is required for the Bank
to pay dividends to BNCCORP in excess of the Bank’s net profits from the
current year plus retained net profits for the preceding two years. At
December 31, 2002 approximately $9.4 million of retained earnings were
available for bank dividend declaration without prior regulatory approval.

Pursuant to a Stock Purchase Agreement (the “Agreement”), in April 2002,
BNCCORP issued 297,759 shares of its common stock to Richard W.
Milne, Jr., Terrence M. Scali, and the other sellers named in the Agreement
in connection with the Company’s acquisition of Milne Scali. Note 2 w0
these consolidated financial statements inciudes additional information
related to the acquisition of Milne Scali.

On May 3, 2002, BNCCORP issued 150 shares of its noncumulative
preferred stock to Richard W. Milne, Jr. and Terrence M. Scali for cash.
Each share has a preferential noncumularive dividend at an annual rate of
8.00 percent and a preferred liquidation value of $10,000 per share. The
noncumulative preferred stock is not redeemable by BNCCORP and carries
no conversion rights. The proceeds of the issuance were used for general
corporate purposes.

On May 30, 2001, BNCCORP’s Board of Directors adopted a rights plan
intended to protect stockholder interests in the event BNCCORP becomes
the subject of a takeover initiative that BNCCORP’s Board of Directors
believes could deny BNCCORP’s stockholders the full value of their
investment. This plan does not prohibit the Board from considering any
offer that it deems advantageous to its stockholders. BNCCORP has no

knowledge that anyone is considering a takeover.

The rights were issued to each common stockholder of record on May 30,
2001, and they will be exercisable only if a person acquires, or announces a
tender offer that would result in ownership of, 15 percent or more of
BNCCORP’s outstanding common stock. The righes will expire on May
30, 2011, unless redeemed or exchanged at an earlier date.

Each right entitles the registered holder to purchase from BNCCORP one
one-hundredth of a share of Series A Participating Cumulative Preferred
Stock, $.01 par value {the “Preferred Stock”), of BNCCORP at a price of
$100 per one one-hundredth of a share, subject to adjustment. Each share
of Preferred Stock will be entitled to a minimum preferential quarterly

dividend payment of $1.00 but will be entitled to an aggregate dividend
of 100 times the dividend declared per share of common stock. In the
event of liquidation, the holders of the Preferred Stock will be entitled to
2 minimum preferential liquidation payment of $0.01 per share but will
be entitled to an aggregate payment of 100 times the payment made per
share of common stock. Each share of Preferred Stock will have 100 votes,
voting together with the common stock. Finally, in the event of any merger,
consolidation or other transaction in which common stock is exchanged,
each share of Preferred Stock will be entitled to receive 100 times the amount
received per share of common stock. Because of the nature of the Preferred
Stock’s dividend, liquidation and voting rights, the value of the one one-
hundredth of a share of Preferred Stock purchasable upon exercise of each
right should approximate the value of one share of common stock.

16. Segment Disclosures:

The Company segments its operations into three separate business
activities, based on the nature of the products and services for each segment:
banking operations, insurance operations and brokerage, trust and financial
services operations.

Banking operations provide traditional banking services to individuals and
small and mid-size businesses, such as accepting deposits, consumer and
mortgage banking activities and making commercial loans. The mortgage and
commercial banking activities include the origination and purchase of loans
as well as the sale to and servicing of commercial loans for other institutions.

Insurance operations broker a full range of insurance products and services
including commercial insurance, surety bonds, employee benefits-related
insurance, personal insurance and claims management.

Brokerage, trust and financial services operations provide securities
brokerage, trust and other financial services to individuals and businesses.
Brokerage investment options include individual equities, fixed income
investments and mutual funds. Trust and financial services operations
provide a wide array of trust and other financial services including employee
benefit and personal trust administration services, financial, tax, business
and estate planning, estate administration, agency accounts, employee
benefit plan design and administration, individual retirement accounts
(“IRAs"), including custodial self-directed IRAs, asser management, tax
preparation, accounting and payroll services.

The accounting policies of the three segments are the same as those
described in the summary of significant accounting policies included in
Note 1 to these consolidated financial statements.

The Company’s financial information for each segment is derived from
the internal profitability reporting system used by management to monitor
and manage the financial performance of the Company. The operating
segments have been determined by how executive management has
organized the Company’s business for making operating decisions and
assessing performance.

During 2002, the Company presented the following segments: banking
operations, insurance operations and brokerage operations with brokerage
operations not meeting the thresholds for separate presentation in the
interim financial statement segment disclosures. Due to the changing nature
of the brokerage operations segment and its closer alignment with the trust
and financial services operations of the Company, the Company has elected
to redefine its reporting segments as noted above. Because segment
disclosures were not presented in the 2001 and 2000 audited consolidated
financial statements, only one set of segment disclosures is included in
these consolidated financial statements.
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The following tables present segment profit or loss, assets and a reconciliation of segment information as of, and for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

Net interest INCOME vuvvvrerervivivirorrerninonronne
Other revenue-external customers .....

Other revenue-from other segments ..

Depreciation and amortization ......c.c.oo.v...
Equity in the net income of investees .......
Other significant noncash items:

Provision for credit 108S€s ...vvvercrrrrriinece
Segment profit (loss) from

CONTINUING OPETAtIONS w..vvcvvverviereveiieneres
Income tax provision (benefit)

Income from discontinued Fargo branch,
net of INCOME TaXES vvververrererersirerriocer
Loss on sale of discontinued Fargo branch,
net of INCOME LaXeS vevevnvrerevmeersrieirnnns
Segment profit (1oss) .....ovcerevivinnrinicriin
Segment assets, from
CONtINUING OPETAtioNS .....vervvseriererviannes
SEGMENT ASSLLS 1ovvrvererrvrsrrrvorsnmsorissrisnrasnresrs

Net interest inCome ..vvcvvirvrerineireimsnennens

Other revenue-external customers .
Other revenue-from other segments ..
Depreciation and amortization .......ccce.vee,
Equity in the net income

(loss) of INVESLEES .vvvireriiririnreereivrieie,
Other significant noncash items:

Provision for credit 108ses ...cvvvrrivcrorernns
Segment profit (loss) from

continuing operations
Income cax provision (benefie) ...
Loss from discontinued Fargo branch,

net of INCOME TAXES ..ceurvvrcrvrrrcrrerrrrrins

Extraordinary item ~ loss

on early extinguishment

of debt, net of income taxes ............co....
Cumulative effect of change in accounting

principle, net of income taxes ...
Segment profit (foss) ..............
Segmenc assets, from

continuing operations
SegMENE ASSELS ..cvovirveirece e ireneneones
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2002 2002
Brokerage/

Trust/ Reportable Intersegment  Consolidated

Banking Insurance Financial Other (a) Totals Segments Other (1) Elimination Toral
$ 15,089 § 41§ — § (2,102) $ 13,028 § 15130 $(2,102) $ 1,883 § 14,911
6,272 9,191 1,934 115 17,512 17,397 115 (1,216) 16,296
99 — 55 648 802 154 648 (802) -
1,518 633 33 17 2,201 2,184 17 - 2,201
639 - —_ 3,620 4,259 639 3,620 (4,259) —
1,202 — — — 1,202 1,202 — — 1,202
4,502 1,461 (677) (2,439) 2,847 5,286 (2,439) — 2,847
1,505 430 (255) (858) 822 1,680 (858) — 822
49 — — — 49 49 — — 49
(35) — — — (35) (35) - — (35)
3,011 1,031 (422) (1,581) 2,039 3,620 (1,581) — 2,039
599,415 26,364 1,307 66,931 694,017 627,086 66,931 (91,789) 602,228
599,415 26,364 1,307 66,931 694,017 627,086 66,931 (91,789) 602,228

2001 2001
Brokerage/

Trust/ Reportable Intersegment  Consolidated

Banking Insurance Financial Ocher (a) Totals Segments Other {a) Elimination Total
$ 15,380 § 18 § — § (1,885 $§ 13513 § 15398 §$(1,885) § 1,417 § 14,930
5,204 1,952 2,176 70 9,402 9,332 70 (688) 8,714
62 - 69 703 834 131 703 (834) —
1,368 96 84 57 1,605 1,548 57 - 1,605
(384) — —_ 2,820 2,436 (384) 2,820 (2,436) —
1,699 — — — 1,699 1,699 — — 1,699
5,032 140 (655) (2,131) 2,386 4,517 (2,131) - 2,386
1,757 (9) (367) (690) 691 1,381 (690} — 691
(203) — — —_ (203) (203) — — (203)
- - - (134) (134) — (134) — (134)
(113) - — — (113) (113) - — (113)
2,959 149 (288) (1,575) 1,245 2,820 (1,575) — 1,245
558,175 2,026 1,976 52,475 614,652 562,177 52,475 (58,685) 555,967
587,265 2,026 1,976 52,475 643,742 591,267 52,475 (58,685) 585,057
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2000 2000
Brokerage/
Trust/ Reportable Intersegment  Consolidated
Banking Insurance Financial Other (2) Totals Segments Other (a) Elimination Total

Net 0Lerest INCOME evreroerserssrsrersrsin $ 14,306 $ 18§ (1) § (1,355 § 12,968 § 14,323 § (1,355) $ 410 § 13,378
Other revenue-external customers ... 2,925 2,012 2,998 53 7,988 7,935 53 (305) 7,683
Other revenue-from other segments . 2 — 59 1,426 1,487 61 1,426 (1,487) —
Depreciation and amortization ..........cc...... 1,270 g5 87 68 1,520 1,452 68 — 1,520
Equity in the net income of investees ........ 85 — — 2,954 3,039 85 2,954 (3,039) —
Other significant noncash items:

Provision for credit losses .......coovvviuininns 1,202 — — — 1,202 1,202 — — 1,202
Segment profit (loss) from

CONUINUING OPEIATIONS w..cvvvvververserrrvrsiens 4,728 216 287 (1,592) 3,639 5,231 (1,592) — 3,639
Income tax provision (benefit) ..o 1,580 20 101 (518) 1,183 1,701 (518) — 1,183
Loss from discontinued Fargo branch,

net of iNCOME CAXES w.uvvvvvreemcrerecersererec (575) - — - (575) (575) — — (575)
Gain on disposal of asset-based lending

subsidiary, net of income taxes............. — — — 159 159 — 159 - 159
Extraordinary item - gain

on early extinguishment

of debt, net of income taxes ....ccocvvirnnins - - — 257 257 — 257 — 257
Segment profit (105s) .o.voucecrivvericsiiisei 2,573 196 186 (658) 2,297 2,955 (658) — 2,297
Segment assets, from

continuing operations .. 545,748 1,794 2,814 48,906 599,262 550,356 48,906 (51,814) 547,448
Segment assets 568,316 1,794 2,814 48,906 621,830 572,924 48,906  (51,814) 570,016

(a) The financial information in the “Other” column is for the bank holding company.

17. Derivatives:

On January 1, 2001, the Company had an interest rate floor contract
that qualified as a cash flow hedge of interest rate risk associated
with floating rate commercial loans. As a result of the adoption of
SFAS 133, the Company recognized this derivative instrument at
its fair value and recorded a charge to earnings of $113,000, net of
taxes, for the derivative instrument’s loss excluded from the
assessment of hedge effectiveness. This amount is presented as the
cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle for the year
ended December 31, 2001. During 2001, the Company recognized
in interest income $256,000 for the derivative instrument’s gain
and a loss of ${109,000) was reclassified into interest income as a
result of the discontinuance of its cash flow hedge.

During May and June 2001, the Company purchased, for $1.2 million,
interest rate cap contracts with notional amounts totaling $40 million to
mitigate interest rate risk in rising-rate scenarios. The referenced interest
rate is three-month LIBOR with $20 million of 4.50 percent contracts
having three-year original maturities and $20 million of 5.50 percent
contracts having five-year original maturities. The contracts, classified as
other assets, are reflected in the Company’s December 31, 2002 consolidated
balance sheet at their then combined fair value of $136,000. The contracts
are not being accounted for as hedges under SFAS 133. As a result, the
impact of marking the contracts to fair value has been, and will continue
to be, included in net interest income. During the years ended December
2002 and 2001, the impact of marking the contracts to market (reflected
asan increase in interest expense) was $779,000 and $331,000, respectively.

18. Regulatory Capital:

BNCCORP and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capiral
requirements administered by the Federal banking agencies. Failure to meet
minimum capiral requirements can initiate certain mandatory - and possibly
additional discretionary - actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could

have a direct material effect on the Company’s financial results. Under
capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt
corrective action, BNCCORP and the Bank must meet specific capirtal
guidelines that involve quantitative measures of their assets, liabilities and
certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting
practices. Capital amounts and classifications of BNCCORP and the Bank
are also subject 1o qualitative judgments by the regulators about
components, risk weightings and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by the regulations to ensure capital
adequacy require BNCCORP and the Bank to maintain minimum
amounts and ratios (set forth in the tables thar follow) of total and Tier [
capital (as defined in the regulations) o risk-weighted assets (as defined),
and of Tier [ capital (as defined) to average assets (as defined). Management
believes that, as of December 31, 2002, BNCCORP and the Bank met all
capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject.

As of December 31, 2002, the most recent notifications from the OCC
categorized the Bank as well capitalized under the regulatory framework
for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized, the Bank
must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier I risk-based and Tier I
leverage ratios as set forth in the table that follows. There are no condirions
or evenrs since that notification that management believes have changed
the institution’s category.

Actual capital amounts and ratios of BNCCORP and its subsidiary

bank(s) as of December 31 are also presented in the tables (dollar amounts
in thousands):
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As of December 31, 2002

Total Capital (to risk-weighted assets):
Consolidated ......oocvvvveriineceeier e evenesnens
BNC National Bank .....c.covcevrccrnennn.

Tier I Capital (to risk-weighted assets):
Consolidated.....c.ooveeievverieriercsne

Tier I Capital (to average assets):
Consolidated ........ccovvveveiereieiesiienen

BNC Nationa! Bank

As of December 31, 2001

Total Capital (to risk-weighted assets):
Consolidated ...
BNC National Bank ......cocovveirinirinnee
BNC Narional Bank of Arizona

Tier I Capital (to risk-weighted assets):
Consolidated ......ooooieeveeciierircnens
BNC National Bank ......ccoovovienenee
BNC National Bank of Arizona

Tier I Capital (to average assets):
Consolidated ......ccooovivveeieiieieiinns
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To Be Well Capitalized

For Capital Adequacy Under Prompt Corrective
Actual urposes Action Provisions
Amount Rario Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
41,270 9.53 % $ 34,641 28.0 % N/A N/A
45,142 10.45 34,562 28.0 § 43,202 210.0 %
25,613 5.92 17,321 24.0 N/A N/A
40,137 9.29 7,281 24.0 25,921 26.0
25,613 4,46 22,948 24.0 N/A N/A
40,137 7.00 22,923 24.0 28,654 25.0
53,428 12.96 % $ 32,969 28.0 % N/A N/A
44,098 11.01 32,053 >8.0 $ 40,067 210.0 %
2,657 22.93 927 >8.0 1,159 210.0
36,536 8.87 16,485 24.0 N/A N/A
39,916 9.96 16,027 24.0 24,040 26.0
2,514 21.70 464 24.0 695 26.0
36,536 6.33 23,074 4.0 N/A N/A
39,916 0.96 22,940 24.0 28,675 25.0
2,514 20.10 500 24.0 625 25.0
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19. Fair Value of Financial Instruments:

The estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments are as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):

2002
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Assets:
Cash, due from banks and federal funds sold 17,137 17,137 23,972 23,972
Investment securities available for sale 208,072 208,072 211,801 211,801
Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank Srock 7,071 7,073 7,380 7,380
Loans and leases, net 330,788 331,034 293,599 296,416
Accrued interest receivable.... 2,856 2,856 3,008 3,008
Derivative financial inscruments 136 136 915 915
566,060 566,306 540,675 543,492
Other assets 36,168 44,382
602,228 585,057
Liabilities:
Deposits, noninterest-bearing $ 44,377 $ 44,377 $ 30,521 $ 30,521
Deposits, interest-Dearing ..........cooimvicriiveniinminmieisninns 353,868 356,736 344,756 346,765
Borrowings and advances ... 133,881 142,393 117,973 118,846
Accrued interest payable ... 1,608 1,608 2,428 2,428
Guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in
Company’s subordinated debentures ..o, 22,326 23,926 22,244 22,915
556,060 $ 569,040 517,922 $ 521,475
Other RabIBHEs .vvvvvcecicecc e 8,445 36,456
Stockholders qUILY ..vvveiviirerse s 37,723 30,679
$ 602,228 § 585,057
Financial instruments with off-balance-sheer risk:
- Commitments to extend credit.....coouierieeriieerieresiisrireerissesennns $ 351 $ 323
Standby and commercial letters of credit ..o 89 7
$ 440 $ 330

20. Financial Instruments With 0ff-Balance-Sheet Risk:

In the normal course of business, the Company is a party to various financial
instruments with off-balance-sheet risk, primarily to meet the needs of its
customers as well as to manage its interest rate risk. These instruments,
which are issued by the Company for purposes other than trading, carry
varying degrees of credit, interest rate or liquidity risk in excess of the
amount reflected in the consolidated balance sheets.

Commitments to Extend Credit. Commitments to extend credit are
agreements to lend to a customer provided there is no violation of any
condition in the contract. Commitments to extend credit are legally binding
and generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and
may require payment of a fee. The contractual amount represents the
Company'’s exposure to credit loss in the event of default by the borrower;
however, at December 31, 2002 no losses were anticipated as a result of
these commitments, based on current information. The Company manages
this credit risk by using the same credit policies it applies to loans. Collateral
is obtained to secure commitmenss based on management’s credit
assessment of the borrower. The collateral may include marketable
securities, receivables, inventory, equipment and real estate. Since the

Company expects many of the commitments to expire without being drawn,
total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent the Company’s
future liquidity requirements relared to such commitments.

Standby and Commercial Letters of Credit. Standby letters of credit are
conditional commitmenss issued by the Company to guarantee the
performance of a customer to a third party. Commercial lecters of credit
are issued on behalf of customers to ensure payment or collection in
connection with trade transactions. In the event of a customer’s
nonperformance, the Company’s credit loss exposure is the same as in any
extension of credit, up to the letter’s contractual amount; however, at
December 31, 2002 no losses were anticipated as a result of these
commitments, based on cutrent information. Management assesses the
borrower’s credit to determine the necessary collateral, which may include
marketable securities, real estate, accounts receivable and inventory. Since
the conditions requiring the Company to fund lerters of credit may not
accur, the Company expects its liquidity requirements related to such letters
of credit to be fess than the total outstanding commitments.
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The contractual amounts of these financial instraments were as follows as of December 31, (in thousands):

2002 2001
Fixed Rate Variable Rate Fixed Rate Variable Rate
Commitments to extend Credit .ot eree e $ 11,322 $ 91,694 $ 18,425 $ 92,543
Standby and commercial letters of credit ...ccovoerivievcnnriconriconriionininn. 188 8,730 355 1,834

Interest Rate Swaps, Caps and Floors. Interest rate swaps are contracts
to exchange fixed and floating rate interest payment obligations based on
a notional principal amount. The Company enters into swaps to hedge its
balance sheet against fluctuations in interest rates. Interest rate caps and
foors are used to protect the Company’s balance sheet from unfavorable
movements in interest rates while allowing benefit from favorable
movements. The credit risk related to interest rate contracts is that
counterparties may be unable to meet the contractual terms of the
agreements. This risk is estimated by calculating the present value of the
cost to replace outstanding contracts in a gain position at current market
rates, reported on a net basis by counterparties. The Company manages
the credit risk of its interest rate contracts through bilateral collateral
agreements, credit approvals, limits and monitoring procedures.
Additionally, the Company reduces the assumed counterparty credit risk
through master netting agreements that permit the Company to settle
interest rate contracts with the same counterparty on a net basis.

The notional amounts of these financial instruments were as follows as of
December 31 (in thousands):

2002 2001

40,000 $ 40,000

Interest rate €aps .....ccoovveerinieins $

21. Guarantees

As of December 31, 2002, the Company had entered into the following
guarantee arrangements:

Contingent Consideration in Business Combination. Pursuant to the
terms of the agreement related to the acquisition of Milne Scali in April
2002, additional consideration of up to $8.5 million may be payable to
the former shareholders of Milne Scali, subject to Milne Scali achieving
certain financial performance targets. In accordance with SFAS 141, there
is no current carrying amount associated with this guarantee. Additionally,
there are no recourse provisions associated with this guarantee that would
enable the Company to recover from third parties any of the amounts paid
under the guarantee and there are no assets held either as collateral or by
third parties that, upon the occurrence of any triggering event or condition
under the guarantee that the Company could obtain and liquidate to recover
all or a portion of the amounts paid under the guarantee.

Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests in Company's Subordinated
Debentures. BNCCORD, concurrent with the issuance of preferred
securities in July 2000 by BNC Capital Trust T and in July 2001 by BNC
Statutory Trust II, fully and unconditionally guaranteed all obligations of
the special purpose trusts related to the trust preferred securities (See Note
14 for a full description of the nature of the established trusts and the
securities issued by the trusts). There are no recourse provisions associated
with these guarantees that would enable BNCCORP to recover from third
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parties any of the amounts paid under the guarantees and there are no
assets held either as collateral or by third parties that, upon the occurrence
of any triggering event or condition under the guarantees that BNCCORP
could obtain and liquidate to recover all or a portion of the amounts paid
under the guarantees.

Performance Standby Letters of Credit. As of December 31, 2002, the
Bank had issued $642,000 of performance standby letters of credit.
Performance standby letters of credit are irrevocable obligations to the
beneficiary on the part of the Bank to make payment on account of any
default by the account party in the performance of a nonfinancial or
commercial obligation. Under these arrangements, the Bank could, in the
event of the account party’s nonperformance, be required to pay 2 maximum
of the amount of issued letters of credit. Under the agreements, the Bank
has recourse against the account party up to and including the amount of
the performance standby letter of credit. The Bank evaluates each account
party’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis and the amount of collateral
obtained varies and is based on management’s credit evaluation of the
account party. As of December 31, 2002, under accounting standards then
effective, there was no current carrying amount associated with these
guarantees. Effective January 1, 2003, such guarantees will be recognized
as liabilities at their fair values as they are modified or entered into, in
accordance with FIN 45.

Financial Standby Letters of Credit. As of December 31, 2002, the Bank
had issued $7.9 million of financial standby letters of credit. Financial
standby letters of credit are irrevocable obligations to the beneficiary on the
part of the Bank to repay money borrowed by or advanced to or for the
account of the account party or to make payment on account of any
indebtedness undertaken by the account party, in the event that the account
party fails to fulfill its obligation to the beneficiary. Under these
arrangements, the Bank could, in the event of the account party’s
nonperformance, be required to pay 2 maximum of the amount of issued
letters of credit. Under the agreements, the Bank has recourse against the
account party up to and including the amount of the financial standby
letter of credit. The Bank evaluates each account party’s creditworthiness
on a case-by-case basis and the amount of collateral obrained varies and is
based on management’s credit evaluation of the account party. As of
December 31, 2002, under accounting standards then effective, there was
no current carrying amount associated with these guarantees. Effective
January 1, 2003, such guarantees will be recognized as liabilities at their fair
values as they are modified or entered into, in accordance with FIN 45.
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22. Related-Party/Affiliate Transactions:

The Bank has entered into transactions with related parties such as opening
deposit accounts for and extending credit to employees of the Company. In
the opinion of management, such transactions have been fair and reasonable
to the Bank and have been entered into under terms and conditions
substantially the same as those offered by the Bank to unrelated parties.

In the normal course of business, loans are granted to, and deposits are
received from, executive officers, directors, principal stockholders and
associates of such persons. The aggregate dollar amount of these loans,
exclusive of loans to any such persons which in the aggregate did not exceed
$60,000, were $1.0 and $1.8 million at December 31, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. During 2002, $264,000 of new loans were made and
repayments totaled $1.2 million. The total amount of deposits received
from these parties was $3.1 and $1.8 million at December 31, 2002 and
2001, respectively. Loans to, and deposits received from, these parties were
made on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral,
as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with unrelated
persons and do not involve more than the normal risk of collection.

On May 3, 2002, BNCCORP issued 150 shares of its noncumulative
preferred stock to Richard W. Milne, Jr. and Terrence M. Scali, executive
officers of the Company, for cash. Each share has a preferential
noncumulative dividend at an annual rate of 8.00 percent and a preferred
liquidation value of $10,000 per share. The noncumulative preferred stock
is not redeemable by BNCCORP and carries no conversion rights.

During the first quarter of 2003, the Company expects to purchase the
Milne Scali building at 1750 East Glendale Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona.

24. Income Taxes:

The Company will purchase the building from Milne Scali Properties, LLC.
Milne Scali Properties, LLC is a limited liability company whose members
are Richard W. Milne, Jr. and Terrence M. Scali, execurive officers of the
Company. The purchase price for the building will be the appraised amount
of $3.9 million, which will be funded through cash generated from
operations. An independent party completed the appraisal. See Note 27,
“Commitments and Contingencies — Leases” for further discussion of the
option to purchase the building.

The Federal Reserve Act limits amounts of, and requires collateral on,
extensions of credit by the Bank to BNCCORP, and with cerrtain exceptions,
its non-bank affiliates. There are also restrictions on the amounts of
investment by the Bank in stocks and other subsidiaries of BNCCORP
and such affiliates and restrictions on the acceptance of their securities as
collateral for loans by the Bank. As of December 31, 2002, BNCCORP

and its affiliates were in compliance with these requirements.

23. Repossessed and Impaired Asset Expenses/Write-0ffs:

The Company recorded write downs to estimated net realizable value of
other real estate owned and repossessed assets, and related collection and
other expenses, of $142,000, $40,000, and $470,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The Company’s investment
in repossessed assets of $8,000 as of December 31, 2002 represents
management’s current estimate of net realizable value based upon current
valuation of the assets.

The provision (benefit) for income taxes consists of the following for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

Continuing Operations -

Current:

FEderal ..ottt et

Deferred:

Federal cuvvviiiiiercice et r ettt

Discontinued Operations -

Current:

2002 2001 2000
...................... $ 800 $ 657 $ 380
...................... 218 376 200
...................... (250) (218) 385
...................... 54 (124) 218
$ 822 $ 691 $ 1,183

2002 2001 2000
...................... $ 5 $ (77) $  (181)
...................... 1 (6) (96)
$ 6 S (83) $ (277)
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The provision (benefit) for Federal income taxes expected at the statutory rate differs from the actual provision as follows for the years ended December 31
(in thousands):

2002 2001 2000
TAX At 34%0 STATULOTY TRTE ..vvvvvoviereseersiestsn e csssen st sss st sns st ss s en s e ss s s nssennos $ 967 $ 811 $ 1,237
State taxes {net of Federal benefit) .. 108 85 253
TaX-EXEMPT INLEIESE ..cvveivrecorcerrcnnieemsierissensessccee s smtens e ees s semsacasess s sess e anseas (289) (250) (321)
OhEr, M cvviieecetie ettt s et bbb s en s bbb s e st s s eneaene 36 45 14
$ 822 $ 691 $ 1,183

Temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities that result in significant portions of the
Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):

2002 2001
Deferred tax asset:
Loans, primarily due to differences in accounting for credit I0SSes ........euvueerricerrienriiicniianeeniesserieemnrcnmsieresinnene $ 1,809 $ 1,490
Difference between book and tax amortization of branch premium acquisition COSEs .....c..omevenncerrecermenrerinnan: 312 276
OREE 1ove ettt et b bbb e84 RSt en b e bbbt s A s e he bbb ke s bbb st b s 731 392
DIEEEITEA TAX ASSET e.vrveereeesseetse e e essteesteses s etsbatets eassstasesisns s st et snstaseseseesaeseesmnseanesessetstsreensesensaseresenrierereaennes 2,852 2,158
Deferred tax liability:
Unrealized gain on securities available for sale ... 1,666 1,016
Leases, primarily due to differences in accounting for [eases ..........oovccececmecmccmicminniinsiscceiienene s 594 420
Premises and equipment, primarily due to
differences in original cost basis and depreciation ..........ccc.coomorrcomrinrerireioeceiecniiene e 902 578
Deferred tax Habiliey .c..covvovvnicmnecmmniriencciiccnn e 3,162 2,014
Net deferred tax asset (liabilicy) $ (310) $ 144

The Company has, in its judgment, made certain reasonable assumptions relating to the realization of deferred tax assets. Based upon these assumptions,
the Company has determined that no valuation allowance is required with respect to the deferred rax assets.
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25. Earnings Per Share:

The following table shows the amounts used in computing EPS and the effect on weighted average number of shares of potential dilutive common

stock issuances:

2002

Basic earnings per common share:

Income from continuing operations .........

Less: Preferred stock dividends...c....ccooveenes

Income from continuing operations available to common stockholders .........ccccccovvcnnnccnn.

Income from discontinued Fargo branch, net of income taxes .......cccovccneonrnrnvcroccrnicnnn,

Income attributable to common stockholders ..o s

Effect of dilutive shares -

OPONS c..cvvcnncreiiereriecieirenrecerreennas

Diluted earnings per common share:

Income from continuing operations ..

Less: Preferred stock dividends..................

Income from continuing operations available to common stockholders ........c..cconiomerenne.

Income from discontinued Fargo branch, net of income taxes .......c..ccovccmnicemnicinccinneciinen.

Income attributable to common stockholders.......ooovvvivieriiiniieeecc e

2001

Basic earnings

Income from continuing operations .........

Loss from discontinued Fargo branch, net

per common share:

Of INCOME TAXES .uvvvvveeererierrreee oo cenieeneeas

Extraordinary item — loss on early extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes ........ccc.....

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of income taxes

Income available to common stockholders

Effect of dilutive shares -

OpUons ..o

Diluted earnings per common share:

Income from continuing operations .........

Loss from discontinued Fargo branch, net

of Income taxes .....oovevrevvrisrisrinnn.

Extraordinary item - loss on early extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes ................

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of income taxes .....c...ccoonevonrcen.

Income available to common stockholders

Net Income {Loss) Shares Per-Share
(Numerator) (Denominator) Amount
$§ 2,025,000

(79,000)
1,946,000 2,611,629 0.74
14,000 2,611,629 0.01
$ 1,960,000 2,611,629 0.75

17,169

$ 2,025,000

(79,000)
1,946,000 2,628,798 0.74
14,000 2,628,798 0.01

$ 1,960,000 2,628,798 0.75

$ 1,695,000 2,395,353 0.71
(203,000) 2,395,353 (0.08)
(134,000) 2,395,353 (0.06)
(113,000) 2,395,353 (0.05)

$ 1,245,000 0.52

25,760

$ 1,695,000 2,421,113 0.70
(203,000) 2,421,113 (0.08)
(134,000) 2,421,113 (0.06)
(113,000) 2,421,113 (0.05)

$ 1,245,000 0.51
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2000

Basic earnings per commaon share:

Income from cORUNUING OPETALIONS .ev.verrcerriosieecenrieancemiceerosesinsrsnnrenens
Gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary, net of income taxes.........
Loss from discontinued Fargo branch, net of income taxes ..c...convvevricmncrinnne.
Extraordinary item - gain on early extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes ..............

Income available to common stockholders .........cooovvvivivericinricerinenccnrenn,

Effect of dilutive shares -

OPLIOMS o.ceir ittt et

Diluted earnings per common share:

Income from cONTINUING OPEFATIONS ...covvrveermmmisreesermessescerericerscessicesrsessieess
Gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary, net of income taxes.........
Loss from discontinued Fargo branch, ner of income taxes ......ccoorecrcecrencs
Extraordinary item - gain on early extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes ..............

Income available to common stockholders .....c..occcovvviveeieiiceseec s

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ner Income {Loss) Shares Per-Share

(Numerator) (Denominator) Amount
..................... $ 2,456,000 2,397,356 $ 1.02
..................... 159,000 2,397,356 0.07
..................... (575,000) 2,397,356 (0.24)
257,000 2,397,356 0.11
..................... $ 2,297,000 2,397,356 $ 0.96

..................... 1,197

..................... $ 2,456,000 2,398,553 $ 1.02
..................... 159,000 2,398,553 0.07
..................... (575,000) 2,398,553 (0.24)
257,000 2,398,553 0.11
..................... $ 2,297,000 2,398,553 $ 0.96

The following options and warrants, with exercise prices ranging from $5.88 to $17.75, were outstanding during the periods indicated but were not
included in the computation of diluted EPS because their exercise prices were higher than the average price of the Company’s common stock for the period:

Quarter ended March 31 ..o
Quarter ended June 30 ..o e s
Quarter ended September 30 ..o
Quarter ended December 31 ...

26. Benefit Plans:

BNCCORP has a qualified, tax-exempt 401(k) savings plan covering all
employees of BNCCORP and its subsidiaries who meet specified age and
service requirements. The BNCCORP 401 (k) savings plan will be merged
with the plan of Milne Scali on April 1, 2003. Under the BNCCORP
plan, eligible employees may elect to defer up ro 50 percent of compensation
each year not to exceed the dollar limit set by law. At their discretion,
BNCCORP and its subsidiaries provide matching contributions of up to
50 percent of employee deferrals up to a maximum employer contribution
of five percent of employee compensation. Generally, all participant
contributions and earnings are fully and immediately vested. The Company
makes its matching contribution during the first calendar quarter following
the last day of each calendar year and an employee must be employed by
the Company on the last calendar day of the year in order to receive the
current year’s employer match. The anticipated matching contribution is
expensed monthly over the course of the calendar year based on employee
contributions made throughout the year. The Company made marching
contributions of $261,000, $207,000 and $188,000 for 2002, 2001 and
2000, respectively. Under the investment options available under the 401(k)
savings plan, employees may elect to invest their salary deferrals in
BNCCORP common stack. At December 31, 2002, the assets in the plan
totaled $5.5 million and included $1.4 million (200,211 shares) invested
in BNCCORP common stock.

27. Commitments and Contingencies:
Employment Agreements and Noncompete Covenants. The Company

has entered into three-year employment agreements with its chairman of
the board and president and chief executive officer (the “Executives”). The
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2002 2001 2000
..................... 97,508 101,570 159,934
..................... 96,145 97,177 152,548
..................... 103,498 95,508 154,348
..................... 91,989 101,649 120,512

Executives will be paid minimum annual salaries throughout the terms of
the agreements and annual incentive bonuses as may, from time to time,
be fixed by the board of directors. The Executives will also be provided
with benefits under any employee benefit plan maintained by BNCCORP
for its employees generally, or for its senior executive officers in particular,
on the same termis as are applicable to other senior executives of BNCCORP,
Under the agreements, if status as employees with BNCCORP s terminated
for any reason other than death, disability, cause, as defined in the
agreements, or if they terminate their employment for good reason, as
defined in the agreements, or following a change in control of the Company,
as defined in the agreements, then the Executives will be paid a lump-sum
amount equal to three times their current annual compensation.

In conjunction with the April 2002 business combination with Milne Scali,
the Company has entered into five-year employment agreements with the
chairman and president of Milne Scali {the “Insurance Executives”). The
Insurance Executives will be paid minimum annual salaries throughout
the terms of the agreements and annual incentive bonuses as may, from
time to time, be fixed by the board of directors. The Insurance Executives
will also be provided with benefits under any employment benefit plan
maintained by BNCCORP for its employees generally, or for its senior
executive officers in particular, on the same terms as are applicable to other

senior executives of BNCCORP

In conjunction with its 1998 business combination with Lips & Lahr, Inc.,
(“Lips & Lahr”) the Company assumed five-year employment agreements
with two officers of Lips & Lahr (the “Officers”). The agreements, which
originally provided for salaries based upon a percentage of all net annual
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commissions received by Lips & Lahr on business written by the Officers,
were amended to provide for minimum annual salaries through the
remainder of the contract term, which ran through December 31, 2000.
Additionally, the agreements provide for the payment of deferred
compensation for a term of 10 years commencing on February 1, 2001
and continuing monthly until paid in full. Finally, as separate consideration
for the release of all present and future claims to the Officers’ books of
business at the end of the term of the employment contract and for other
terms of the contract involving confidentiality, nonpiracy and a restrictive
covenant covering a period of five years after the term of the agreement,
the agreements provide for 120 monthly payments also commencing on
February 1, 2001. The deferred compensation payments have been accrued
for as of December 31, 2002. Both of the Officers resigned and the
Company remains obligated under the deferred compensation and non-
compete pravisions of the original employment agreements.

In the business combination with Lips & Lahr, BNC Insurance assumed
two additional non-compete agreements with former officers of Lips &
Lahr. Monthly payments under these agreements, which commenced in
1996, are scheduled to continue into 2006.

Legal Proceedings. From time to time, the Company may be a party to
legal proceedings arising out of its lending, deposit operations or other
activities. The Company engages in foreclosure proceedings and other
collection actions as part of its loan collection activities. From time to
time, borrowers may also bring actions against the Company, in some cases
claiming damages. Some financial services companies have been subjected
to significant exposure in connection with litigation, including class action
litigation and punitive damage claims. While the Company is not aware
of any actions or allegations that should reasonably give rise to any material
adverse effect, it is possible that the Company could be subjected to such
a claim in an amount that could be material. Based upon a review with its
legal counsel, management believes that the ultimate disposition of pending
litigation will not have a material effect on the Company’s financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Leases. The Company has entered into operating lease agreements for
certain facilities and equipment used in its operations. Rent expense for
the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, was $1.2 million,
$675,000 and $422,000, respectively, for facilities, and $94,000, $94,000
and $43,000, respectively, for equipment and other items. At December
31, 2002, the total minimum annual base lease payments for operating
leases were as follows:

$ 1,421
1,309

1,119

956

918

2,025

Thereafter . .cmieeiieiscer et

The Company has the option to purchase the Milne Scali building at
1750 East Glendale Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona if such oprtion is exercised
before the fifteenth day of April, 2004 or a date which is 15 days of
receipt of written notice from the lessor that the lessor has received a
bona fide third party purchase offer, whichever is sooner. Under the
lease agreement, the purchase price, payable in cash, shall be the greater
of $4.1 million, the price set forth in a purchase offer, if any, or the fair
market value of the building as of the date the purchase notice is delivered
to the lessor. The Company and the lessor have agreed that the option
to purchase the building will be exercised during the first quarter of

2003. The purchase price will be $3.9 million, the appraised value of
the building, and will be funded through cash generated from operations.
If the purchase of the building is completed as planned, the annual base
lease payments for operating leases stated above will be reduced by $295,000
for 2003, $393,000 for each of the years 2004 through 2007 and $1.7
million for the period thereafter. See Note 22, “Related-Party/Affiliate
Transactions” for further information related to this transacrion.

The Company is subleasing a building in Bismarck. The sublease runs for a
term of 24 months, terminating on May 30, 2003, renewable for five
additional two-year terms. Future minimum rentals to be received under the
sublease are $84,300 per annum, paid annually in advance by each June 1.

28. Stock-Based Compensation:

BNCCORP’s 1995 Stock Incentive Plan (the “1995 Stock Plan®) and its
2002 Stock Incentive Plan (the “2002 Stock Plan,” together, the “Stock
Plans”) are intended to provide long-term incentives to its key employees,
including officers and directors who are employees of the Company. The
1995 Stock Plan, which is administered by the compensation committee of
the board of directors (the “Committee”), provides for an authorization of
250,000 shares of common stock for issuance thereunder. The 2002 Stock
Plan, which is also administered by the Commirtee, provides for an
authorization of 125,000 shares of common stock for issuance thereunder.
Under the Stock Plans, the Company may grant employees incentive stock
options, nonqualified stock options, restricted stock, stock awards or any
combination thereof. The Committee establishes the exercise price of any
stock options granted under the Stock Plans provided that the exercise price
may not be less than the fair market value of 2 share of common stock on
the date of grant. The Committee determines vesting requirements, which
may vary, and the maximum term of options granted is generally 10 years.

As of December 31, 2002, 24,473 restricted shares issued under the 1995
Stack Plan were outstanding. 22,473 of the shares were fully vested. 2,000
shares vest 50 percent in each of 2003 and 2004. The Company records the
compensation expense related to restricted stock on a straight-line basis
over the applicable service period. Compensation cost charged to operations
was $9,000, $9,000 and $74,000 in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

The Company did not issue any restricted stock during 2002, 2001 or 2000.

The Company’s Nonemployee Director Stock Option Plan (the “Directors
Plan”) was adopted during 1998, administered by the Committee and
terminated during 1999,

The Company applies APB 25 and related interpretations in accounting
for both the Stock Plans and the Directors’ Plan. Accordingly, no
compensation cost has been recognized for the options issued under the
plans in 2002, 2001 or 2000. As of December 31, 2002, 180,810 options
had been awarded under the 1995 Stock Plan. 10,775 of them had been
exercised and 170,035 remained outstanding. 3,900 options awarded under
the Directors' Plan remained outstanding. No awards had been made under
the 2002 Stock Plan. Had compensation cost been determined on the
basis of fair value pursuant to SFAS 123, net income and EPS would have
been reduced as follows for the years ended December 31:
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2002 2001 2000
Net Income:
AS REPOITEA wovvvovtcenririrn s st ent et $ 2,039,000 $ 1,245,000 $ 2,297,000
PrO FOIMA ovieceririieenins e e ses s s cenentenras 2,005,000 1,145,000 2,237,000
Basic EPS:
A5 RePOITEd oo e 0.75 0.52 0.96
Pro Forma 0.72 0.45 0.89
Diluted EPS:
A5 REPOITEA covvietci s 0.75 0.51 0.96
Pro FOIMa c.ovcieni e st et 0.72 0.44 0.89
Following is a summary of stock option transactions for the years ended December 31:
2002 2001 2000
Options Weighted Options Weighted Options Weighted
© Average © Average w0 Average
Purchase Exercise Purchase Exercise Purchase Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Ourstanding, beginning of year .........ccocoemcmnrinnas 208,408 $ 1037 118,148 $  13.84 122,434 $  14.82
Granted 2,500 7.51 109,840 6.16 18,500 6.03
EXEICISEd wovovvororerieeeesserecreceoreesessessrreeree e (4,000) 6.03 (4,840) 5.94 — —
FOrfeited .ovvrrierirrnnmieoseen e riccncsoniceneennns (32,973) 10.12 (14,740) 8.21 (22,786) 12.80
Outstanding, end of year .....cccocoovconnvcincemnicconcenonns 173,935 10.48 208,408 10.37 118,148 13.84
Exercisable, end of year .......ccoovvcnccinininncinnicnniens 92,248 12.87 106,948 12.88 62,688 13.11
Weighted average fair value of options:
Granted $ 3.35 $ 2.91 $ 3.05
Exercised ..o $ 2.91 $ 2.83 $ —
Forfeited ....couicnioniivinicrcroncnnem e $ 4.61 $ 3.88 $ 5.84

The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The following assumptions wese made

in estimaring fair value of options granted for the years ended December 31:

2002 2001 2000
Weighted average ~
Dividend yleld ...covvieiimnniiiniiec s 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 %
Risk-free interest rate — seven-year treasury yield ... 3.35% 5.00 % 6.30 %
VOLATEY ..oovorieiniescccrcii s s s bt s 36.73 % 35.36 % 36.08 %
Expected life ... 7.0 years 7.0 years 7.0 years
Following is a summary of the status of options outstanding at December 31, 2002:
Outstanding Options Exercisable Options
Weighted Average Weighted Average Weighted Average
Remaining Exercise Exercise
Number Contractual Life Price Number Price
Options with exercise prices ranging from:
$17.00 to $17.75 ... 63,500 6.0 years $ 17.05 51,580 $ 17.06
$5.88 10 $10.00 iviverciiceiiiceriinnins 110,435 8.2 years $ 6.70 40,668 $ 7.56

173,935
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29. Condensed Financial Information-Parent Company Only:

Condensed financial information of BNCCORP on a parent company only basis is as follows:

Parent Company Only
Condensed Balance Sheets

As of December 31
(In thousands, except share data)

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Investment in subsidiaries

Liabilities and stockholders” equity:
SUbOIAINATED AEDEITULES 1..veveviveveriiiies et se st s e s b es et s n s s s Ta sttt es s sans e en s ees s b senbnsres
LONG TEIM NOTE 1ovvviviricitissits st eas e bR R e R bbb a0

Accrued expenses and 0ther HabiItes ..ot

Preferred stock, $.01 par value - 2,000,000 shares authorized;
150 shares issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2002 ..o
Capital surplus — preferred StOck ....oveeiviciiiiiciiccii s

Common stock, $.01 par value — 10,000,000 shares authorized; 2,700,929
and 2,399,170 shares issued and outstanding (excluding 42,880 shares held in treasury)

Capital surplus — COMMON STOCK w..cuuviieiiiesiirie s e
Retained CAIMINGS ....oicovviveiiiiieieeee e R
Treasury stock (42,880 SHares) ...t s st
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of INCOME LAXES ....evviermieereremricnmierminiricerrinn e snsecennrensroces

Total Stockholders’ BQUIEY vttt sttt

BNCCORP, INC.

2002

2001

3,871
64,518
95

154

6,250
46,847
5

86

154
782

54,124

22,484 22,398
8,500 -
924 1,047
31,908 23,445
1,500 -
27 2
16,614 14,084
17,395 15,435
(513) (513)
2,700 1,649
37,723 30,679
69,631 54,124
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Parent Company Only

Condensed Statements of Income

For the Years Ended December 31
(In thousands)

NOTES To CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income:

Management fee INCOME .....c..ivmiiiriin e cen et eee $ 649 703 $ 1,426
TOTEIEST covuiriicimi it e bbbt bbb e 83 322 322
OMREL 1ot e 114 70 53
TOTAL TICOMIE 1.ttt e es et ass e etetese et e eeess e resses e senenersetoreasasesans 846 1,095 1,801
Expenses:
JEIEEIEST vttt een ettt retas bt e st s e r e st e et ettt s s bt e st er et en et etenr st enrstanes 2,185 2,207 1,677
PEISONNEL EXPENSE 1.vvuvrieriricrerris oo sert s sesss i ees e bbb b et e as st r s 521 512 1,162
Legal and other professional ..o 210 144 124
Depreciation and amortization 17 57 68
OB e b bbb e 352 307 361
TOTAL EXPEIISES vvv.ercerccanmieemriensressaases et cees st s s s bR as st bt e 3,285 3,227 3,392
Loss before income tax benefit and equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries ......coo.vevvee (2,439) (2,132) (1,591)
INCOME X DEMEMIE ovvvcrieeriieiriccrcice s et et b r bbbt 858 691 518
Loss before equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries... (1,581) (1,441) (1,073)
Equity in undistributed income of subSidiaries . .......ovcriniconricnmiinerinerivercnesseresnresins 3,606 3,023 3,529
Income from CONLUNUING OPETATIONS +.rvuerviiesiviiesetsirinsisisseias s esssssbe e sae st iesessoisssanses 2,025 1,582 2,456
Equity in undistributed income (loss) from operations of discontinued branch ........cc.ccccinennic. 14 (203) (575)
Income before gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary .o..coorveeevccerinceinnenicsrinnnnes 2,039 1,379 1,881
Gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary ... — — 159
Income before extraordinary (tem ... ..o ecuemcemmicrnminnsieensieernee e ess sttt 2,039 1,379 2,040
Extraordinary item-gain (loss) on early extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes ................. — (134) 257
NEEHICOME ...ttt et ta b ettt es st s st b e s s s s s e eaesetenesesesseressbenaens $ 2,039 1,245 $ 2,297
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Parent Company Only
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31
(In thousands)

2002 2001 2000
Operating activities:
INEE LICOIMIE 1evuieiritesereesieesesetssaress s saescheresasesas et esan e s eResatasesasasaetasssesasatasss e st easresaneranesatsrsesannian $ 2,039 1,245 2,297
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating activities -
Gain on sale of discontinued OPErAtIon ... .o e sessssseceen — — (159)
Depreciation and amOIHZALON ..c..c.ccuvieiriieriiieriereriereennienseses e sens e saeeseerees 18 43 48
Equity in undistributed income of SUDSIdIATIES «..vvuvceervcriiimnirercrinriee e (3.620) (2,820) (2,954)
Change in prepaid expenses and other receivables ... 265 (111) 20
Change in accrued expenses and other Habilities .....cocooicviconconnicminneiinnnrein (123) 332 98
O TS S (482) 386 14
Net cash used in operating activities (1,903) (925) (636)
Investing activities:
INEE dECrease 10 LOAIS ..vvrierunireemicimmireniens st cemcnninere s casnecees e necran e bssseebres e 5 11 -
Increase in investment in SUBSIAIALIES .v.cvvvverrinicmncimcnce i s ceones (13,000) (3,464} (232)
Additions to premises and eqUIPMENT, DEL ..civvnrccineinmmicnriccmereerse s nscnsescoces (21) 12 (59)
Net cash used in InVESTING ACHVILES .....ovveonvcerriecmrierioneeiveenresnreemsssesrcenisserene s (13,0186) (3.441) (291)
Financing activities:
Repayments of long-term BOrrowings ...........covveeriiciccnensieneieencsescascesccncssisnees - (13,172) (2,001)
Proceeds from long-term bOrrowings........coouvncinnnniiniciicnii s 8,500 — —
Amortization of discount on subordinated notes - 371 93
Amortization of deferred charges ........coocnconiirinicninmen s — 14 20
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated debBentures ......ocouvvvvvereeirieerecereeereeierereesrseenseeenns — 14,893 7,440
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock ..o e 1,500 — —
Proceeds from issuance of comMMON StOCK .....cvvvecrrcinmmmicmicicreroniae e cesscsrinenes 2,524 — —
Amortization of discount on subordinated debentures ........couureveevicnricnerccnnroniinerienecens, 86 53 12
Payment of preferred stock dividends ......ccovivevecrmieminnrniienicccn e (79) - —
OTREL, NEE vttt en s et bbb s m bbb 9 (86) 74
Net cash provided by financing activities ........cocemriecrminmmiinniresonmsinensicionne: 12,540 2,073 5,638
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equIvalents .......cooverircccnrnncnncecncnccnee (2,379) (2,293) 4,711
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year .... 6,250 8,543 3,832
Cash and cash equivalents, end of Fear ....coevvonvcciercoicienicicrnncen e creenenssesssienn $ 3,871 6,250 8,543
Supplemental cash flow information:
TREEIEST PALA 111 eovrircem ettt et et e e $ 2,050 2,143 1,293
Income tax payments received from subsidiary bank(s), net of income taxes paid ......ccovvvonnc.. $ 1,563 652 69
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30. Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited, in thousands, except shares and EPS):

2002
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
TREEIESE IICOMIE eoviiiiirieeeres et et sb st e eees et es et enerenaesaesteenseanereereeenreeanas $ 7,581 $ 7,825 $ 8,431 $ 7,981
INEETEST EXPENSE ..ooviriiiiiciiiit et 4,111 4,538 4,347 3,911
NEt INTELEST INCOME 1uvvevirrieiiier it iereeess e es e et ctsbe i s es e rsessestatesenrerens 3,470 3,287 4,084 4,070
Provision for credit 10SSES .. .vvvevrrmrieirrereiesiensencem s ses s eeses e 217 185 400 400
Net interest income after provision for credit 1088€S ......cvvceerrimmsrconnrionrinines 3,253 3,102 3,684 3,670
INOMUNEEIEST IMCOIMIE 11 vvvreeivtiieresiereeeerssissesceesrensssssessssesensseesnsssnescosorenesisaneennnes 2,345 4,119 5,123 4,709
INORUINTEIEST EXPEMSE ..orvucerierriersiinreenirsteceerr e enseerreneseser e ssesesiseisessneanss 5,374 7,187 7,355 7,242
Income before iINCOME taXes vvuuvinrrviriiereieriieee s e 224 34 1,452 1,137
Income tax provision (benefie) ..o 94 (30) 430 328
Income from continuing OPerations ..........cowerenemiemrseeeimeeronesenrens 130 64 1,022 809
Gain (loss) from discontinued Fargo branch, net of income taxes ................ 60 38 (69) (15)
INELINCOME oo censos e isei s tesserias st eas s ssassassasssseasisanasen $ 190 $ 102 $ 953 $ 794
Dividends on preferred Stock v...vuuiurinrrennirierienrerrerniensessssisnsnnnes $ — $ (19) $ (30) $ (30)
Net income attributable to common stockholders ........ooivveiveciercinnriiiians $ 190 $ 83 $ 923 $ 764
Basic earnings per common share:
Income from continuing operations (less preferred stock dividends) ............ $ 0.05 $ 0.02 $ 0.37 $ 0.29
Gain (loss) from discontinued Fargo branch, net of income taxes ................ 0.03 0.01 (0.03) (0.01)
Basic earnings per common share ... $ 0.08 $ 0.03 $ 0.34 $ 0.28
Diluted earnings per common share:
Income from continuing operations (less preferred stock dividends) ............ $ 0.05 $ 0.02 $ 0.37 $ 0.29
Gain (loss) from discontinued Fargo branch, net of income taxes ... 0.03 0.01 (0.03) (0.01)
Diluted earnings per common share .......c.cccveceniceciinneicinniommconenonionnee $ 0.08 $ 0.03 $ 0.34 $ 0.28
Average common shares:
BaSIC ctrtivt et b bbbt ea e 2,399,170 2,645,213 2,697,929 2,699,951
DHIILEA oottt e s s s 2,424,739 2,670,195 2,702,709 2,710,311

Unaudited — see accompanying accountant’s report.
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2001
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

TREELEST INCOMIE 1vooveucerierererives st rienr s en s enerrcan s enseese s s ncernecenes $ 10,155 $ 9,844 $ 8,887 $ 8,700
INTEIEST EXPENSE ovovviivriiiinrt ittt es 6,469 5,836 6,027 4,324
NET INTEIEST INCOIMIE 1ovvivviriciiierr et seereite s ete st sassesrs s e s esnssbebssietberee s aanarss 3,686 4,008 2,860 4,376
Provision for credit LosSes ... . iernmmerrinienmioemiecimicecmincneeneeiesecions 350 600 500 249
Net interest income after provision for credit 10sses.......c..cuvvverriercriniinnnnne. 3,336 3,408 2,360 4,127
INORIDEEIEST IICOIMNIC 1.vtevveesceeiseiteereseseeemsteessereereeesreassinbesnsanesreensstnnrasbesseines 2,187 2,478 1,827 2,222
INORINTETEST EXPEIISE oevveeerercricericemriecareiesieseee e ceserees s e esians s 4,305 4,701 5,084 5,469
Income {loss) before income taxes ... 1,218 1,185 (897) 880
Income tax provision (DEnefit) ......coercoriiercricomicnmmimnninemienecincininiennne 371 354 (378) 344
Income (loss) from continuing operations ........coovceveninienncicnrcsninrinins 847 831 (519) 536
Income (loss) from discontinued Fargo branch, net of income taxes ............ (58) (144) (57) 56
Income (loss) before extraordinary item and

cumulative effect of change in accounting principle...ooorccciiniicninn, 789 687 (576) 592
Extraordinary item — gain (loss) on early

extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes .......ccoovuererccrivcirrcvnrmiennnienna: 4 4 (142) —
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of income taxes ... (113) — — —
Net Income (1055} ...uieeriicrririeniininierienn st $ 680 $ 691 $ (718) $ 592
Basic earnings per common share:
Income (loss) from continuing 0Perations .........cccccecieiircremecnrersnncssinenn. $ 0.35 $ 0.35 $ (0.22) $ 0.23
Income (loss) from discontinued Fargo branch, net of income taxes ... (0.02) {0.06) (0.02) 0.02
Extraordinary item - loss on early

extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes ........oooovveveirceonicconvcrenienne. — — (0.06) —
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of income taxes ... (0.05) — — —
Basic earnings (loss) per common share ..o $ 0.28 $ 0.29 $ (0.30) $ 0.25
Diluted earnings per common share:
Income (loss) from continuing OPErations ... .occceriimieeenmmesssnieseenne $ 0.35 $ 0.34 $ (0.22) $ 0.22
Income (loss) from discontinued Fargo branch, net of income taxes (0.02) (0.06) (0.02) 0.02
Extraordinary item - loss on early

extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes ..o — — (0.06) —_
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of income taxes ... (0.05) — — -
Diluted earnings (loss) per common Share ......covcoccrcnniiicecninniconnincrininnenins $ 0.28 $ 0.28 $ (0.30) $ 0.24
Average common shares:
BASIC 1evertceecerin e e 2,394,610 2,394,330 2,398,118 2,399,170
DIUEA corevreerricn e e ser e ssese st ensesisressnnssensae 2,411,482 2,426,269 2,398,118 2,421,819

Unaudited — see accompanying accountant’s report.

BNCCORP, INC. 2002

Annual Report




Selected Financial Data

The selected consolidated financial data presented below under the captions
“Income Statement Data” and “Balance Sheet Data” as of and for the years
ended December 31, 2002, 2001, 2000, 1999 and 1998 are derived from
the historical audited consolidated financial statements of the Company.
The Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2002, 2001 and
2000, and the related Consolidated Statements of Income, Comprehensive
Income, Stockholders’ Equity and Cash Flows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2002 were audited by KPMG LLP,

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

independent public accountants. The Consolidated Balance Sheets as of
December 31, 1999 and 1998 and the related Consolidated Statements of
Income, Comprehensive Income, Stockholders’ Equity and Cash Flows
for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 1999 were
audited by Arthur Andersen LLP, independent public accountants who
have ceased operations. The financial data below should be read in
conjunction with and are qualified by the Consolidated Financial Statements
and the notes thereto.

Selected Financial Data (1)
For the Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
(dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

Income Statement Data:
Total INLEreSt INCOME ....v.vvereierrerie e ree sttt ens st ersrenroee $ 31,818 $ 37,586 $ 40,658 $ 28,535 $ 27,801
Total INTEreSt EXPENSE vvvvuerscerrimmrernnreereeresieasunisnressnsiessassassersesssn oo 16,907 22,656 27,280 16,438 15,152
INEE INTEIEST INCOME 1uvuvivreerreersictieeseeteeeseeesreee st eteesessessessssmseesasseessssssns 14,911 14,930 13,378 12,097 12,649
Provision for credit losses .. 1,202 1,699 1,202 1,138 1,201
INONINTEIESE INCOIMIE ..vvvvrviveriviisiiesier s ereseeess et eressressesn s s s esrnens 16,296 8,714 7,683 6,028 4,843
NONINEEIESE EXPEISE «..vveevverrienrieereemcasseiessresenscesisenseesaesesesssenneaos 27,158 19,559 16,220 17,435 13,342
Income tax provision (benefit) .....cconvericrriniinnrcmiccmicrre s 822 691 1,183 (193) 1,017
Income (loss) from continuing OPerations ......c....ccoceeecunecennreenscinnonns § 2,025 $ 1,695 § 2,456 $  (255) $ 1,932
Balance Sheet Data: (at end of period)
TOTAl ASSELS vuvvviieriieiricereie bttt bbb saen $ 602,228 $ 555,967 $ 547,447 $ 445,232 $ 372,227
TOVESTMENIS it eb e ab b e 208,072 211,801 253,566 145,349 93,089
Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank stock . 7,071 7,380 9,619 5,643 3,512
Loans, net of unearned INCOME .......vcvivevevrieeonrceeeensieereesssconieranseenne 335,794 297,924 252,753 254,009 247,181
Allowance or credit [oSSES «....currrummrerneeermrioniinnniieeisnccemermniisnninsenene {5,006) (4,325) (3,588) (2,872) (2,854)
Total deposits ...ovcvereririnnes 398,245 375,277 330,894 316,772 284,499
Short-term borrowings ........cooccvveen 28,120 760 33,228 2,200 7,790
Federal Home Loan Bank advances . 97,200 117,200 117,200 86,500 41,500
Long-term bOTTOWINGS .....vvvivenceercrinninenscesrsssessccnniennsesssins 8,561 13 12,642 14,470 9,195
Guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in

Company’s subordinated debentures .......cooo.coviveinicvnnioncnninns 22,326 22,244 7,606 - —
Common stockholders’ equity .......covvverriieriererncennrcerienier e 36,223 30,679 29,457 23,149 25,255
Book value per common share outstanding ........c.c..coevnvceriecmiccmiienns $  13.41 §  12.79 $  12.30 $ 9.65 . § 1057
Earnings Performance / Share Data (1):
Return on average total assets 0.36% 0.31% 0.47% (0.07)% 0.55%
Return on average common stockholders’ equity ... 5.77% 5.51% 10.02% (1.22)% 8.71%
Net INLEISt MATFIN c..covveerrnceniieeriieneerereeseetcesnecereiesenensseess s eceeneees 2.87% 2.90% 2.73% 3.38% 3.88%
Net interest SPread ..o wevrvirconienconiiniiiennreseeeerisacerreensererns 2.50% 2.40% 2.40% 3.07% 3.43%
Basic earnings (loss) per common share (1) $ 0.74 $ 0.71 $ 1.02 $  (0.11) $ 0.81
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share (1) w..ccovcerronccnmreonnicnnnienens $ 0.74 $ 0.70 $ 1.02 § (0.11) $ 0.77
Cash dividends per common share.......coocveiveriirerniconmeiommnirinninsrennne — - — - —
Cash dividends per preferred share ...... $ 526.67 - — - —
Total cash dividends — preferred stock . $ 79 — — — —
Average common shares outstanding .........cc.ceove. 2,611,629 2,395,353 2,397,356 2,406,618 2,397,340
Average common and common equivalent shares .........coevcerennee . 2,628,798 2,421,113 2,398,553 2,407,018 2,503,535
Shares outstanding at yearend ... 2,700,929 2,399,170 2,395,030 2,399,980 2,390,184
Balance Sheet and Other Key Ratios (1):
Nonperforming assets to total assets .....vrrcommrromsresecresissesisissmssiennas 1.27% 0.80% 0.12% 0.64% 1.21%
Nonperforming loans to total 10ans ........ccoccomecrieemccmnccmncconcciinnnens 2.27% 1.47% 0.23% 0.65% 0.97%
Net loan charge-offs to average loans (0.17)% {0.33)% (0.20)% (0.46)% {0.54)%
Allowance for credit losses to total 1oans .......c.ocoveveieiciceieereenn 1.49% 1.45% 1.42% 1.13% 1.15%
Allowance for credit losses to nonperforming loans ..vvveevcecrrvccrreenns 66% 99% 619% 173% 119%
Average common stockholders” equity to average total assets.............. 5.93% 5.64% 4.71% 5.48% 6.33%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

BNCCORP, INC. 2002 Annual Report




50

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Overview

The following table summarizes income from continuing operations, net income and basic and diluted earnings per share for the 12 months ended

December 31 (amounts in thousands):

Income from continuing operations

NELIRCOME 1uvviiitiviieiereiieiee ettt et v bt es e vt b b en et robessansscasbnan
Basic earnings per common share ... s

Diluted earnings per common share

2002 vs. 2001, Strategic initiatives we pursued in recent years, including
diversifying our sources of business, focusing on what we believe are
artractive and growing core markets and managing for long-term
shareholder value generated favorable results in 2002, particularly in the
third and fourth quarters.

Net income for 2002 rose 64 percent, to $2.04 million, or $0.75 per
common share on a diluted basis, compared with $1.25 million, or $0.51
per share for 2001, Our growth in earnings was primarily due to net income
from insurance operations of $1.03 million, reflecting the acquisition of
Milne Scali in April 2002. The results included income from discontinued
operations of our former Fargo, N.D. branch office of $0.01 per share in
2002, and a loss of $0.08 per share from such operations in 2001. The
2001 results also included extraordinary charges of $0.06 per share on early
extinguishment of debt and $0.05 for cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle.

Net interest income remained relatively constant, at $14.9 million in both
2002 and 2001. Net interest income included mark-to-market losses on
the value of derivative contracts totaling (8779,000) in 2002 and ($184,000)
in2001. These losses are subject to fluctuations based on changes in interest
rates and the associated value of the derivative contracts. Excluding the
impact of the mark-to-matket losses, net interest income would have
increased 3.8 percent year-over-year.

Demonstrating the benefits of our diverse business base, noninterest income
was up 87 percent year-over-year, to $16.3 million for 2002. Noninterest
income represented 52.2 percent of gross revenues this year, increasing
substantially from 36.9 percent in 2001, and exceeding our internal target
of 50 percent. Insurance commissions, largely produced by Milne Scali,
were the largest component of noninterest income in 2002. Loan fees,
gains on sales of securities and service charges also increased compared to
2001, while brokerage and trust/financial services income declined.

Noninterest expense was $27.2 million, an increase of nearly 39 percent
versus 2001, This primarily reflected our expanded banking and insurance
operations in Arizona and the winding down of the Fargo office of our
BNC AMI subsidiary — actions that are expected to enhance profitability
in the future. In any even, the rate of growth in both net income and
noninterest income exceeded the rise in noninterest expense.

Total assets reached $602.2 million at December 31, 2002, up 8.3 percent
from a year ago. Total loans increased by 12.7 percent, to $335.8 million
at the end of 2002, while total deposits rose 6.1 percent to $398.2 million.
All stated amounts reflect continuing operations. Reflecting the success of
our expansion into new markets, the Arizona operations of the Bank
accounted for approximately 28 percent of total loans and 12 percent of
total deposits at the end of 2002.

2002 2001 2000
$ 2,025 $ 1,695 $ 2,456
......................... 2,039 1,245 2,297
......................... 0.75 0.5¢2 0.96
0.75 0.51 0.96

Maintaining sound asset quality continued to be a focus for us. The provision
for credit losses was $1.2 million for 2002 versus $1.7 million for the prior
year. Loan charge-offs in 2002 were $657,000, or about one-half the level
of 2001. The allowance for credit losses as a percentage of total loans at the
end of 2002 was 1.49 percent, nearly even with 1.45 percent one year ago.
The ratio of nonperforming assets to total assets was 1.27 percent at
December 31, 2002, compared with the yearend 2001 level of 0.80 percent.
The ratio of the allowance for credit losses to total nonperforming loans
was 66 percent and 99 percent at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Total common stockholders’ equity was approximately $36.2 million at
December 31, 2002, equivalent to book value per common share of $13.41
(tangible book value per common share of $5.60). Net unrealized gains in
our investment portfolio as of December 31, 2002 were nearly $4.4 million,
or approximately $1.62 per share, on a pretax basis.

During 2002, we undertook a series of actions to sharpen the focus and
strengthen the performance of each of our three core businesses: banking,
insurance and brokerage/trust/financial services.

In banking, we sold our Fargo, N.D. branch allowing us to redeploy our
resources in markets we believe present greater potential for profitability.

In insurance, the acquisition of Milne Scali in the second quarter of 2002
significantly increased the scale of our insurance business and that business
has already begun to generate encouraging earnings.

In brokerage/trust/financial services, in order to enhance the financial
options available to our customers, we formed a relationship with Raymond
James Financial Services, Inc. We also reorganized the management and
office neework of BNC AMI ¢o improve the productivity of this aspect of
our business.

We believe that we have achieved our goal of building a diversified business
base, which has long been a cornerstone of our strategy. We believe each of
our core businesses is now well defined and well positioned to serve the
needs of our customers, while contributing to our long-term corporate
financial performance and share value creation.

We believe that our record financial performance in the third and fourth
quarters of 2002 provides a meaningful indication of our earnings potential.
Of the $2.04 million in net income we recorded for the year, most was
generated during the second half of the year. Looking ahead to 2003, we
expect to derive a full year of benefit from our investments in expanding
our insurance operations, implementing programs to encourage cross-selling
across all of our business lines and controlling overhead.
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2001 vs. 2000. We reported income from continuing operations of $1.7
million for 2001, or $0.70 per share on a diluted basis. This compares with
income from continuing operations for 2000 of $2.5 million, or $1.02 per
share. The results for 2001 reflected double-digit growth in both net interest
incomé and noninterest income, but also higher noninterest expense due
to the establishment of our Tempe, Arizona operations and the issuance of
trust preferred securities. Net income for 2001 was $1.2 million, or $0.51
per share on a diluted basis, after a loss on operations of our discontinued
Fargo, N.D. branch of $0.08, an extraordinary loss on early extinguishment
of debt of $0.06 per share and a charge for the cumulative effect of a change
in accounting principle of $0.05 per share. For 2000, net income was nearly
$2.3 million, or $0.96 per share, although this reflected a gain on disposal
of our asset-based lending subsidiary of $0.07 per share, a loss of $0.24 per
share from operations of the discontinued Fargo, N.D branch and a gain
on early extinguishment of debt of $0.11 per share.

Our results for 2001 reflected our strategic diversification of revenue sources
and active asset-liability management. Net interest income increased 12
percent to $14.9 million, as we continued to shift our earning asset mix
from investment securities to loans while growing the deposit base. Gains
generated through management of the investment portfolio were reflected
in noninterest income, which rose 13 percent to $8.7 million. Other
noninterest income items, including loan fees, insurance commissions and
income from brokerage, trust and financial services, held relatively stable
or declined slightdy.

Noninterest expense was $19.6 million for 2001, a 21 percent increase
from the previous year, again reflecting our Arizona initiative and expenses
related to trust preferred securities. In particular, we view the cost of
operations such as our Arizona operations as an important investment in
growth. Unlike many companies, we have typically expanded by establishing
wholly new operations rather than making acquisitions. In these particular
cases, we record the investment needed to operate in new markets as an
expense, whereas companies that depend on acquisition for growth are
able to recognize much of their “entry cost” as goodwill.

The benefits of our investment in building new markets were evident in
our strong loan and deposit growth during 2001. Total loans rose 18 percent
during the 12 months ended December 31, 2001, reaching $297.9 million.
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Total deposits increased 13 percent over the 2000 level, to $375.3 million
at December 31, 2001. Significantly, some 90 percent of the new loan
volume and 19 percent of the deposit increase were generated by our new
Arizona operations. Total assets increased $15.0 million to $585.1 million
at December 31, 2001.

Responding to the weaknesses felt by many sectors of the nation’s economy,
we continued to focus on maintaining credit quality. The provision for
credit losses was increased to $1.7 million in 2001, from $1.2 million for
the prior year. The allowance for credit losses as a percentage of total loans
was 1.45 percent at December 31, 2001, increasing slightly from 1.42
percent one year earlier. The ratio of nonperforming assets to total assets
was 0.80 percent at December 31, 2001, compared with 0.12 percent at
yearend 2000. The ratio of allowance for credic losses to total nonperforming
loans was 99 percent at December 31, 2001, compared with 619 percent
one year earlier.

Total common stockholders’ equity was approximately $30.7 million at
December 31, 2001, equivalent to book value per common share of $12.79
(tangible book value per common share of $11.88). Net unrealized gains
in our investment portfolio as of December 31, 2001 were nearly $2.7
million, or approximately $1.11 per share, on a pretax basis.

Results of Operations

Net Interest Income. Net interest income, the difference between total
interest income earned on interest-earning assets and total interest expense
paid on interest-bearing liabilities, is the banking segment’s primary source
of earnings. The amount of net interest income is affected by changes in
the volume and mix of earning assets, the level of rates earned on those
assets, the volume and mix of interest-bearing liabilities and the level of
rates paid on those liabilities.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, certain information
relating to our average balance sheer and reflects the yield on average assets
and cost of average liabilities. Such yields and costs are derived by dividing
income and expense by the average balance of assets and liabilities. All
average balances have been derived from monthly averages, which are
indicative of daily averages.
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Analysis of Average Balances, Interest and Yields/Rates (!

For the Years ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
Interest Average Interest Average Interest Average
Average earned  yieldor  Average earned  yieldor  Average earned  yield or
balance or paid cost balance or paid cost balance or paid cost
(dollars in thousands)
Assets
Federal funds sold/interest-
bearing due from .....ccovcovencnncrieeicrerines $ 3,795 § 66 1.74% $ 1,830 § 50 2.73% $§ 5660 § 242 4.28%
Taxable investMEnts .....c.coccoerervenirnisrninsiionnns 193,972 9,997 5.15% 206,572 12,716  6.16% 225,559 16,054  7.12%
Tax-exempt INVEStMENTS .....ccoveeurerecrnrcneeeennns 19,979 977  4.89% 16,452 829 5.04% 17,624 940 5.33%
Loans and leases (2) wovvverrivnveereenerienneninns 307,227 20,778 6.76% 293,716 23,991 8.17% 244,526 23,422  9.58%
Allowance for credit losses ooovreviriinienrien. (4,579) — {4,153) — (3,405) —
Total interest-earning assets (3) w..ovevvvrennnes 520,394 31,818 6.11% 514,417 37,586 7.31% 489,964 40,658 8.30%
Noninterest-earning assets:
Cash and due from banks .ccoverereonrciene 13,706 11,997 8,939
Other v 34,946 19,388 21,848
Total assets from continuing operations.......... 569,046 545,802 520,751
Assets from discontinued Fargo branch ........ 22,258 22,270 17,003
Total aSSELs ovivveriiiieererees e $591,304 $568,072 $537,754
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Deposits:
Interest checking and money
market 2CCOUNTS voevvevrireervenmrrenenrnens $174,108 2,849  1.64% $147,775 4,669 3.16% $130,007 6,913 5.32%
SaVINGS 1o C 4,511 39  0.86% 3,758 56 1.49% 4,042 84 2.08%
Certificates of deposit:
Under $100,000 .....coovovvvceririereienneiens 104,964 4,068 3.88% 98,639 5,280 5.35% 101,624 5,768 5.68%
$100,000 and OVer w.ccevrivorrecnirecnrinens 73,639 3,286  4.46% 73,806 4,248 5.76% 54,592 3,263  5.98%
Total interest-bearing deposits .......cccovvveucen 357,222 10,242 2.87% 323,978 14,253 4.40% 290,265 16,028  5.52%
Borrowings:
Short-term borrowings .......c.ccovcenrvcenna. 7,799 141 1.81% 10,206 441 4.32% 3,459 234 6.76%
FHLB advances ....c..ccovrcennisnrsresesnnnens 97,711 6,214 6.36% 118,705 7,185 6.05% 154,784 9,766 6.31%
Long-term borrowings ........ccooovecvennnen. 6,063 310 5.11% 8,378 777 9.27% 13,497 1,252 9.28%
Total interest-bearing liabilities ................. 468,795 16,907 3.61% 461,267 22,656  4.91% 462,005 27,280 5.90%
Noninterest-bearing demand accounts... 33,951 28,474 26,953
Total deposits and interest-
bearing liabilities .......ccoocvvevriccunen. 502,746 489,741 488,958
Other noninterest-bearing liabilities .............. 11,336 8,765 5,666
Liabilities from discontinued Fargo branch ... 20,476 24,654 15,516
Total liabilities ......cococourirnrrenrines 534,558 523,160 510,140
Subordinated debentures ........covinrviorrvenninns 22,056 13,542 3,108
Stockholders’ equity ....ovcrrvvccrrvernicnerincenecen. 34,690 31,370 24,506
Total liabilities and
stockholders equity ........c........ $591,304 $568,072 $537,754
Net INTErest NCOME vverrverrevrrerromerrssrrensvens T $14911 $ 14,930 $ 13,378
Net interest spread ....veerrreerscrrverereeersesssonee T 2.50% T 2.40% 2.40%
Net interest margin (4) «.ovccrermrerecnnenninnens 2.87% 2.90% 2.73%
Ratio of average interest-earning assets
to average interest-bearing liabilities ..... 111.01% 111.52% 106.35%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

Average balances of loans and leases include nonaccrual loans and leases, and are presented net of unearned income. Loan fee amortization totaling approximately $1.3
million, $812,000 and $388,000 is included in loan interest income for the 12-month periods ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
(3)  Tax-exempt income was not significant and thus has not been presented on a taxable equivalent basis. Tax-exempt income of $982,000, $840,000 and $951,000 was
recognized during the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

(4)  Net interest margin equals net interest income divided by average interest-earning assets for the period.
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The following table illustrates, for the periods indicated, the dollar amount
of changes in our interest income and interest expense for the major
components of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and
distinguishes between the increase related to higher outstanding balances

Analysis of Changes in Net Interest Income (1)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

and the volatility of interest rates. Changes attributable to the combined
impact of volume and rate have been allocated proportionately to the change
due to volume and the change due to rate:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2002 Compared to 2001

2001 Compared to 2000

Change Due to Change Due ©
Volume Rate Toral Volume Rate Toral
(in thousands)
Interest Earned on Interest-Earning Assets
Federal funds sold/interest-bearing due from ....... $ 24 ) (8) $ 16 §  (126) $ (66) § (192)
TAVESTMENTS .o renecor s (533) (2,038) (2,571) (1,337) (2,112) (3,449)
LOANS 1ot 1,172 (4,385) (3,213) 2,121 (1,552) 569
Total increase (decrease) in interest income ..... 663 (6,431) (5,768) 658 (3,730) (3,072)
Interest Expense on Interest-Bearing Liabilities
Interest checking and money matket accounts ..... 1,067 (2,887) (1,820) 1,139 (3,383) (2,244)
SAVINGS oo e 16 (33) (17) {6) (22) (28)
Certificates of Deposit:
Under $100,000 ...rveereesersrscereesesrre 367 (1,579) (1,212) (166) (322) (488)
$100,000 and over .... (10) (952) (962) 1,101 (116) 985
Short-term BOrrowings .......coovceveerviccricvmrirmnricnnns (87) (213) (300) 254 (47) 207
FHLB 2dVANCES crrererresesesereseserscmensrssrs e (1,361) 390 (971) (2,198) (383) (2,581)
Long-term borrowings ....c.cciiiinsinniinnnionnns (178) (289) (467} (475) — (475)
Total increase (decrease) in interest expense ......... (186) (5,563) (5,749) (351) (4,273) (4,624)
Increase (decrease) in net interest income.............. $ 849 $  (868) $ (19) § 1,009 $ 543 § 1,552

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

Year ended December 31, 2002 compared to year ended December 31, 2001,
Net interest income decreased $19,000, or 0.1 percent, remaining relatively
level at $14.9 million. Net interest spread and net interest margin adjusted
to 2.50 and 2.87 percent, respectively, for the 12-month period ended
December 31, 2002 from 2.40 and 2.90, respectively, for the 12-month
period ended December 31, 2001.

Net interest income for the 12-month periods ended December 31, 2002
and 2001 reflected mark-to-marker losses on the value of derivative
contracts totaling ($779,000) and ($184,000), respectively. Without the
mark-to-market adjustments on these derivative contracts for the two
periods, net interest margin would have been 3.01 percent for the 12
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months ended December 31, 2002 and 2.94 percent for the 12 months
ended December 31, 2001.

The remaining fair value of our interest rate cap contracts on December 31,
2002 was $136,000. Therefore, net interest income in future periods can
only be negatively affected to that amount if the fair value of the contracts
were to be required to be written to $0. If the fair value of the derivative
contracts were to be increased in future periods due to increases in three-
month LIBOR (the rate upon which our current cap contracts are based),
this would have a favorable effect on net interest income in those future
periods as favorable adjustments to the fair value of the contracts would be
reflected as reduced interest expense.
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The following condensed information summarizes the major factors combining to create the changes to net interest income, spread and margin. Lettered
explanations following the summary describe causes of the changes in these major factors.

Net Interest Income Analysis - 2002 vs. 2001 (1)

For the Years Ended December 31, Change

2002 2001

(amounts in millions)

Total interest income decreased.... ... $ 318 § 376 $  (5.8) (15)%

Due to:

Decrease in yield on €arnings assets .....ooiccerinmiiinsm s 6.11% 7.31% (1.20)% (16)%
Driven by:

Decreased yield 0n 10ans (2) cceocveerinrecerercnrinimeiennsssrenecsrsenennes 6.76% 8.17% (1.41)% (17)%

Decreased yield on investments (b) ... 5.13% 6.07% (0.94)% (15)%
The decreased yields were offset by:

Increased average €ANINgG aSSELS wv..ccerreresmusummuermerermessmmecessmesssseenimmnenssosiessssessscessoces $ 520.4 $ 5144 $ 6.0 1%
Driven by:

Increase in average [0ans (€) .o $ 307.2  § 2937 $ 13.5 5%
Offset by:

Decrease in average investments (d) .....coocuccerrceernnneminnninsisnomsesin, $ 2140 § 2230 § (9.0 (4)%

Total interest expense deCreased ... $ 16.9 3 22.7 $ (5.8 (26)%

Due to:

Decrease in cost of interest-bearing liabilities ......ooviercvncciiniiorininiicvccciens 3.61% 4.91% (1.30)% (26)%
Driven by:

Decrease in cost of interest-bearing deposits (e). . 2.87% 4.40% (1.53)% (35)%

Decrease in cost of borrowings (£) ..., 5.97% 6.12% (0.15)% (2)%
These decreases in cost of interest-bearing liabilities were offser by:

Increase in average interest-bearing liabilities ........ccocvernvimniiinnnicinniinciinnns § 4688 § 4613 $ 7.5 2%
Driven by:

Increase in average interest-bearing deposits (g) ....cocvuvivrvimiiminriniinnisinnsiinceins $ 357.2 $  324.0 $ 33.2 10%
Offset by:

Decrease in average borrowings (h) ... $ 1116 $ 1373 $  (25.7) (19)%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

(2} Our decreased loan yield is reflective of the significantly lower interest rate environment during 2002. The lower rate environment was caused by several Federal
Reserve reductions in the federal funds target rate causing prime rate to decrease significantly during 2001 and continuing into 2002. The daily average prime rate
in 2002 was 4.68 percent as compared to 6.91 percent for 2001. The lower prime rate caused floating rate loans to reprice at lower levels and new loans to be
originated at levels lower than those originated in the prior period.

(b)  The decreased yield on investments was also reflective of the lower interest rate environment during 2002.
()  The increase in average loans was driven primarily by loan growth in the Arizona and Minnesota markers,

(d)  Average investments declined as the portfolio was restructured to better manage our capital, shift our earning asset mix from investments to loans and to establish
the proper forward-looking risk/reward profile for the investment portfolio.

{e)  The decrease in cost of interest-bearing deposits was reflective of the lower interest rate environment during 2002. Floating rate deposit accounts repriced at lower
levels and certificates of deposit renewed or were originated at lower levels than those in the prior period.

(f)  Borrowing costs decreased due to the lower rate environment during 2002, the payoff of our 8 5/8 percent subordinated notes during 2001 and the adjustment of
the $15.0 million floating rate subordinated debentures in response to the lower rates in 2002. Borrowing costs in 2002 would have decreased to 5.28 percent
(versus 5.97 percent) withour factoring in the $779,000 impact of marking our interest rate cap contracts to fair value. The fair value adjustments to the interest
rate cap contracts were reflected as increases in borrowing costs.

{g)  Average interest-bearing deposits increased largely due to further increases in volume of our Wealthbuilder interest checking and money market accounts originating
primarily in our Arizona and Minnesota markets.

(h)  Average borrowings decreased due to lower averages of short-term borrowings, the pay down of $20 million of FHLB advances in early 2002, a continued shift in
our funding base from borrowings to core deposits and the retirement of our subordinated notes, which were outstanding through August 31, 2001.
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Net interest income and margin in future periods may be impacted by
several factors. Changes in net interest income are dependent upon the
volume and mix of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities,
the movement of interest rates and the level of non-performing assets.
Achieving net interest margin growth is dependent on our ability to generate
higher-yielding assets and lower cost funding sources such as deposits and
borrowings. If variable index rates, such as the prime rate, wete to decline,
we could experience compression of our net interest margin depending
upon the timing and amount of any reductions, as it is possible that incerest
rates paid on some deposits and borrowings may not decline as quickly, or
to the same extent, as the decline in the yield on interest-rate-sensitive
assets such as commercial and other loans. Competition for checking,
savings and money market deposits, important sources of lower cost funds
for us, is intense. We could also experience net interest margin compression
if rates paid on deposits and borrowings increase, or as a result of new
pricing strategies and lower rates offered on loan products in response to
competitive pressures, rates on interest-bearing liabilities increase faster, or
to a greater extent, than the increase in the yield on interest-rate-sensitive
assets. The level and nature of the impact cannot be precisely ascertained.
Federal Reserve actions in response to economic developments can vary
causing prime and other rates ta adjust and, in some cases, immediately
impact our interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabiliies.

These factors, including the competitive environment in the markets in
which we operate, the multitude of financial and investment products
available to the public and the monetary policies of the Federal Reserve,
can materially impact our operating results. Therefore, we cannot predict,
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with any degree of certainty, prospects for net interest income and net interest
margin in future periods. See “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures
Aboutr Market Risk,” for informarion relating to the impact of fluctuating
interest rates on our future net interest income prospects.

Year ended December 31, 2001 compared to year ended December 31, 2000.
Net interest income increased $1.6 million, or 11.6 percent, to $14.9 million
as compared 10 $13.4 million. Net interest spread and net interest masgin
were 2.40 and 2.90 percent, respectively as compared to 2.40 and 2.73
percent for the prior period.

Net interest income for the 12-month period ended December 31, 2001
reflected mark-to-market losses on the value of derivative contracts totaling
($184,000). Without the mark-to-market adjustments on these derivative
contracts net interest margin for the period would have been 2.94 percent,
Net interest income for the 12-month period ended December 31, 2000
reflected amortization of an interest rate floor contract totaling ($3224,000).
Without this amortization expense net interest margin for the period would
have been 2.78 percent. The cost of the interest rate floor contract was
being amortized during 2000 because Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 133, “Accounting for Derivatives and Hedging Activities”
(“SFAS 133"), as amended relating to the accounting for derivatives, was
not yet cffective.

The following condensed information summarizes the major factors
combining to create the changes to net interest income, spread and margin.
Lettered explanations following the summary describe causes of the changes
in these major factors:
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Net Interest Income Analysis - 2001 vs. 2000 (1)

For the Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000

(amounts in millions)

Total interest income decreased 37.6

Due to:

Decrease in yield on interest-earning assets
Driven by:

Decrease in yield on loans (a)

Decrease in yield on investments (b)
The decreases in yield on interest-earning assets were
Offset by:

Increase in average earning assets
Driven by:

Increase in average loans {(c)

Offset by:

Decrease in average investments (d)

Total interest expense decreased ... $ 22.7 $ 27.3 $ (4.6) (17)%

Due to:

Decrease in cost of interest-bearing liabilities .........c.cccovvniiiniinniinnns 4.91% 5.90% (0.99)% (17)%
Driven by:

Decrease in cost of interest-bearing deposits (€) .....cevnrvvvcmieiiiviiinins 4.40% 5.52% (1.12)% (20)%

Decrease in cost of borrowings (£) ....cccovrverrnnnrcvsnrcnmnivenneciionsinnn, 6.12% 6.55% {0.43)% (7)%
These decreases were coupled with:

Decrease in average interest-bearing liabilities ..., $ 461.3 $ 462.0 $ (0.7) —
Driven by:

Decrease in average borrowings (g) ...oocovrcceccirinrinicnienricsnininiens $ 137.3 $ 171.7 $ (34.4) (20)%
Offset by:

Increase in average interest-bearing deposits (h) ..o, $ 324.0 $ 290.3 $ 33.7 12%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

{a)  The decreased loan yield is reflective of a 475 basis point decrease in the prime rate over the course of 2001 as monetary policy eased in response to weakening national
economic conditions. Floating rate loans tied to prime repriced lower and new loans originated during 2001 came on at lower rates than those originated during 2000.

{b) The decreased investment yield reflects the lower rate environment in 2001 as well as the reduction in the size of the investment portfolio in order to shift the
earning asset mix toward loans.

{(¢)  Loan growth was attributable to increases in loans originated in our Arizona, Minnesota and North Dakota markets.

(d)  Average investments decreased duc to the strategic shift in carning asset mix from investment securities to loans as lending opportunities arose in the Arizona,
Minnesota and North Dakota markets.

(6)  Decreased cost of interest-bearing deposits is reflective of the rise in volume of Wealthbuilder interest checking and money market accounts and the associated
decreases in cost as interest rates declined during 2001. The Wealthbuilder accounts carry rates that are variable at management’s discretion. Management lowered the
rates paid on these deposits in response to the monetary easing that took place during 2001 while maintaining the competitive nature of the Wealthbuilder products
in the Company’s various markets. Additionally, in a lower rate environment, the cost of certificates of deposit also decreases with renewals and new accounts.

(f)  Rates are reflective of the overall decreased rate environment in 2001 as compared to 2000.

(§) We decreased our volume of FHLB advances due to greater use of national market certificates of deposit as a wholesale funding source in order to maintain borrowing
capacity at the FHLB, support the earning asset base and take advantage of favorable costs of national market certificates of deposit relative to FHLB advances. [n
addition, on August 31, 2001 we redeemed $12.6 million of our 8 5/8 percent subordinated notes due May 31, 2004 through the exercise of our call option.

(k)  Deposit growth was primarily attributable to the continued success of the Wealthbuilder family of interest checking and money market accounts in addition to

increased use of direct non-brokered national market certificates of deposit obtained via posting rates on national networks. National market certificates of deposit
were $34.0 million as of December 31, 2001 compared to $9.0 on December 31, 2000.
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Provision for Credit Losses. We determine a provision for credit losses
which we consider sufficient to maintain our allowance for credit losses at
a level considered adequate to provide for an estimate of probable losses
related to specifically identified loans as well as probable losses in the
remaining loan and lease portfolio that have been incurred as of each balance
sheet date. The provision for credit losses for the year ended December 31,
2002 was $1.2 million as compared to $1.7 million in 2001 and $1.2
million in 2000. Net loan and lease charge-offs were $521,000, or 0.17
percent of average loans and leases in 2002 compared with $962,000, or
0.33 percent in 2001 and $486,000, or 0.20 percent in 2000. The increase
in provision and net-charge-offs in 2001 primarily reflected the impact of
developments in our truck leasing portfolio and deterioration in
performance of a number of our contracting customers.

The provision for credit losses is calculated as part of the determination of
the allowance for credit losses and the related provision for credit losses is
a critical accounting policy which invelves consideration of a number of
factors such as loan growth, net charge-offs, changes in the composition of
the foan portfolio, delinquencies in the loan and lease portfolio, the value
of underlying collateral on problem loans, general economic conditions
and our assessment of credit risk in the current loan and lease portfolio.
Periodic fluctuations in the provision for credit losses result from our
assessment of the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses; however,
actual loan losses may vary from current estimates.

Noninterest Income (1)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The allowance for loan losses totaled $5.0 million at December 31, 2002
compared with $4.3 and $3.6 million at December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. See Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “-
Financial Condition-Loan Portfolio-Allowance for Credit Losses” and -
Critical Accouriting Policies” for further discussion of the components of
the allowance for credit losses, our systematic methodology for determining
the adequacy of the allowance and additdonal data pertaining to charge-
offs, recoveries and other related information.

Noninterest Income. Noninterest income is becoming a more significant
source of revenues for us as we continue to emphasize our goal of focusing on
local relationship banking and providing a broad range of financial products
and services that will meet the needs of our customers, both commercial and
consumer. Our noninterest income increased approximately $7.6 million, or
87 percent, in 2002 largely due to insurance commission income generated
by Milne Scalt, which we acquired in April 2002. Fees on loans, net gain on
sales of securities and service charges also increased in 2002. Noninterest
income increased approximately $1.0 million, or 13 percent, in 2001 primarily
as a result of increases in net gains on sales of securities.

The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the major categories
of our noninterest income as well as the amount and percent of change
between each of the periods presented. Related information and significant
changes are discussed in lettered explanations following the table:

Increase (Decrease)

For the Years Ended December 31, 2002 - 2001 2001 - 2000
2002 2001 2000 $ % $ %
(in thousands)
Insurance COMMISSIONS ..oovvcrrverennen $ 8981 $ 189 $ 2,003 $ 7,090 375% $ (112) (6)% (a)
Fees 00 L0208 vorvvvvireieecercesreeae 2,169 1,936 1,848 233 12% 88 5% (b}
Net gain on sales of securities.......... 1,870 1,396 276 474 34% 1,120 406% (c)
Brokerage income........ccooccnviiecenn. 1,094 1,407 1,466 (313) (22)% (59) (4)% (d)
Service charges ........cccveerecncnrien. 755 636 581 119 19% 55 9% (&)
Trust and financial services ............. 751 899 1,064 (148) (16)% (165} (16)% (f)
Rental income ..ovveeviiineriencenninn 89 54 27 . 35 65% 27 100%
Oher wvvvvvceerrcerorieiasissisri s 587 495 418 92 19% 77 18%
Total noninterest income ................ $ 16,296 $ 8714 § 7,683 $ 7,582 87% $ 1031 13%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

(a}  Insurance commissions. In 2002, insurance commissions increased dramatically due to the April 16, 2002 acquisition of Milne Scali. In 2001, insurance commissions
declined in the face of a challenging economic environment and catastrophic weather-related events in the North Dakota market during 2000 thar reduced and/or
eliminated contingency fees paid by insurance companies in 2001, We expect insurance commission income to increase during 2003 due to a full year of production
by Milne Scali along with contingency fees gencrally received by Milne Scali in the first quarter of each year.

(b)  Fees on loans. The increase in loan fees for 2002 is largely attributable to loans originated and sold on the secondary market. Loan volume generation and the
related loan fees associated with such Joans can be subject to significant fluctuations making it difficult to anticipate the amount of loans thar will be originated or
placed and related loan fees that will be recognized in future periods.

{c)  Net gain on sales of securities. Net gain on sales of securities in 2002 was primarily a result of repositioning the investment portfolio’s forward-looking risk/reward
profile. Net gain on sales of securities in 2001 was a function of selling investment securities in the process of shifting the earning asset mix from investment
securities to loan opportunities available in new and existing markets. In addition, given the significant decline in interest rates during 2001, sales of investment
securities were necessary in order to adjust the forward-looking risk/reward profile of the investment portfolio. We cannot guarantee our abilicy to generate realized
gains in the future such as those recognized during the most recent two years given the current absolute low level of interest rates. In the future, the investment
portfolio risk/reward management process may require us to recognize net realized losses in order to optimize the forward-looking profile of the portfolio.
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(d)  Brokerage income. In 2002 brokerage income declined as a result of market conditions and a decrease in the number of brokers at BNC AMI, including the closing
of BNC AMI'’s Fargo office in September. In 2001, brokerage income was relatively stable in the face of a challenging economic environment and a prolonged

period of soft conditions in equity markets.

(e)  Service charges. Service charges increased in 2002 and 2001 as the Company continued to increase its Wealthbuilder interest checking and money market account volume
along with an increase in non-interest bearing deposits which are primarily business deposit refationships that tend to utilize a greater level of fee-based deposit services,

{(f)  Trust and financial services. The 2002 and 2001 decreases in trust and financial services revenue are attributable to reduced fees from the BNC U.S. Opportunities
Fund LLC as such fees are primarily a function of the asset size of the fund and the fund has decreased over the two periods. The fund’s size has been negatively
impacted by the overall decline in equity markets in both years.

Noninterest Expense. Noninterest expense increased approximately $7.6 ~ Lhe following rable presents, for the periods indicated, the major categories
million, or 39 percent, in 2002 primarily as a result of the Milne Scali of our noninterest expense as well as the amount and percent of change
acquisition and our expanding presence in the Arizona market. Noninterest between each of the periods presented. Related information and significant
expense increased approximately $3.3 million, or 21 percent, in 2001 due ~ changes are discussed in lettered explanations below the table:

to several factors including our entry into the Arizona market.

Noninterest Expense (1)
Increase (Decrease)

For the Years Ended December 31, 2002 - 2001 2001 - 2000
2002 2001 2000 $ % $ %

(in thousands)

Salaries and employee benefits ........ $ 14,723 $ 9,911 $ 8266 $§ 4,812 49% $ 1,645 20% (a)
Oceupancy ... 2,235 1,661 1,187 574 35% 474 40% (b)
Interest on subordinated

debentures .......oocoveieerinrinnecenene 1,829 1,377 399 452 33% 978 245% (c)
Professional services ........coeirrereenn. 1,495 1,326 1,278 169 13% 48 4% (d)
Depreciation and amortization ....... 1,320 1,123 993 197 18% 130 13% (e)
Office supplies, telephone

and POSTAZE ..o.coveivrecrrcvinreeinins 1,106 940 863 166 18% 77 9% (f)
Amortization of intangible assets..... 881 482 527 399 83% (45) 9% (q)
Marketing and promotion............... 749 709 488 40 6% 221 45% (h)
FDIC and other assessments ........... 214 193 200 21 11% (7) (4)%
Repossessed and impaired asset ’

expenses/write-0ffs ...ocoocvcrini 142 40 470 102 255% (430) (9% (i)
Other ..o, 2,464 1,797 1,549 667 37% 248 16% (j)
Total noninterest expense ................ $ 27,158 $ 19,559 $ 16,220 $ 7,599 39% § 3,339 21%
Efficiency ratio .......ceecvvrecnrronnrocons 87.03% 82.72% 77.01% 4.31% 5.71% (k)

Adjusted efficiency ratio excluding
impact of derivative contracts

and dividends paid on
subordinated debentures............. 79.19% 76.34% 76.20% 2.85% 0.14%
Total operating expenses as a
percent of average asses............. 4.77% 3.58% 3.11% 1.19% 0.47% ()

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
(a)  Salaries and employee benefits. The 2002 increase represents the addition of approximately 85 Milne Scali employees effective April 16, 2002 as well as additional employees
added in the Arizona market. The 2001 increase reflects additions to personnel associated with our establishment of a banking subsidiary in Arizona along with additional

personnel in the Minneapolis market. Average full time equivalents for each year in the three-year period ended December 31, 2002 were 253, 189 and 163, respectively.

(b)  Occupancy. The 2002 increase reflects the addition of Milne Scali in April 2002. The increase in 2001 was primarily associated with newly occupied facilities due
to the establishment of a banking subsidiary in Arizona.

BNCCORP, INC. 2002 Annual Report




(k)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Interest on subordinated debentures. This is the interest expense associated with our fixed rare subordinated debentures (commonly referred to as trust preferred
securities) issued in July 2000 and the additional interest expense from our floating rate subordinated debentures issued in July 2001. The 2002 increase is primarily
ateributable co the $15.0 million of subordinated debentures issued in July 2001 being outstanding for a full year during 2002. The increase in 2001 reflects a the
full year expense of the July 2000 issuance along with five months of expense related to the July 2001 issuance. See Note 14 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements for further information related to our subordinated debentures.

Professional services. The 2002 increase in professional services represents increases in legal fees (including those incurred by Milne Scali), software support fees and
other consulting and investment banking fees.

Depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization expenses increased in 2002 due to the Milne Scali acquisition along with costs associated with additional

expansion in the Arizona market. Depreciation and amortization in 2001 increased over 2000 due primarily to the initiation of activities in the Arizona market.

Office supplies, telephone and postage. Increases in this line item in 2002 are associated with the Milne Scali acquisition and additional expenses associated with
expansion in the Arizona market.

Amortization of intangible assets. The increase in 2002 primarily represents the amortization of the insurance books of business intangibles acquired in the Milne
Scali acquisition in April 2002.

Marketing and promotion. Increased marketing costs in 2001 resulted from promotions in various markets including those associated with development of our
Arizona market.

Repossessed and impaired asset expenses/write-offs. These expenses represent write-downs to estimated net realizable value of other real estate owned and repossessed
assets and related collection expenses. We had no other real estate owned at December 31, 2002 and repossessed assets were valued at $8,000.

Other. The 2002 increase represents increases in several miscellaneous line items included in this category (some of which are associated with the acquisition of
Milne Seali in April 2002) and include increases in insurance premiums, OCC assessments, travel expenses, dues and publications, data processing fees and
expenses associated with winding down the BNC AMI operations in Fargo. The 2001 increase represents a number of increases in various expense categories
including travel expenses, meals and entertainment, correspondent bank charges and expenses associated with the resignation of two brokers in BNC AMI’s
Minneapotis office.

Noninterest expense divided by an amount equal to net interest income plus noninterest income.

Total operating expenses as a percent of average assets have increased as our profile has changed from that of a traditional banking organization to an organization
with a broader base of financial product and service offerings the revenues and expenses of which are generally not asset-based.

Income taxes. We recorded income tax expense of $822,000, $691,000
and $1.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. Our effective tax rates were 28.87, 28.96 and 32.51 percent
for the 12-month periods ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. The effective tax rates were lower than the statutory rates
principally due to tax-exempt income on municipal securities.

The determination of current and deferred income taxes is a critical
accounting policy which is based on complex analyses of many factors
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including interpretations of Federal and state income tax laws, the
differences between tax and financial reporting basis of assets and liabilities
(temporary differences), estimates of amounts due or owed such as the
timing of reversal of temporary differences and current financial accounting
standards. Actual results could differ significantly from the estimates and
interpretations used in determining the current and deferred income tax
liabilities. Additional detail on income taxes is provided in Note 24 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Financial Condition

Overview. Although subsequent sections of this discussion and analysis of million, or 3 percent, between December 31, 2000 and December 31, 2001.

financial condition address certain aspects of our major assets and liabilities Our total assets at December 31, 2002 were $602.2 million.

in significant derail, the following two tables are presented as a general .

overview of the financial condition of the Company. The following table presents our assets by category as of December 31,
2002, 2001 and 2000, as well as the amount and percent of change between

Total assets increased approximately $17.2 million, or 3 percent, between  the dates. Significant changes are discussed in lettered notes following the
December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2002 and approximately $15.0 table (amounts are in thousands):

Assets

Increase (Decrease)

As of December 31, 2002 - 2001 2001 - 2000

2001 %

Cash and due from banks .............. . % 16,978 $ 16,346 $ 14,988 3 632 4% $§ 1,358 9%
Interest-bearing deposits

With bAIKS e reeesreeererneee 159 126 595 33 26% (469) (79)%
Federal funds sold — 7,500 — (7,500) (100)% 7,500 100% (a)
Investment securities

available for sale .c.coovvencnnicrnninn. 208,072 211,801 253,566 (3,729) (2)% (41,765) (16)% (b)
Federal Reserve Bank and Federal »

Home Loan Bank stock ............ 7,071 7,380 9,619 (309) (4)% (2,239) (23)%
Loans and leases, net ....cc.ooccevvcnnneee 330,788 293,599 249,165 37,189 13% 44,434 18% (c)
Premises and equipment, net .......... 11,100 9,180 8,477 1,920 21% 703 8%
Interest receivable .......coourvcunieninne, 2,856 3,008 3,854 (152) (5)% (846) {(22)%
Other assets 4,119 4,856 4,465 (737) (15)% 391 9%
GOOAWHL e e 12,210 437 561 11,773 2,694% (124) (22)% (d)
Other intangible assets, net ............. 8,875 1,734 2,158 7,141 412% (424) (20)% (e)
Assets of discontinued

Fargo operations ..o — 29,090 22,568 (29,090) (100)% 6,522 29% (f)

Total assets $ 602,228 $ 585,057 $ 570,016 $ 17171 3% $ 15,041 3%

(a)  Federal funds sold. Federal funds sold can fluctuate on a daily basis depending upon our liquidity management activiies.

(b)  Investment securities available for sale. We implemented a balance sheet leveraging strategy beginning late in 1999 whereby the earning asset portfolio was increased
through the purchase of additional investment securities funded primarily by borrowings from the FHLB. In 2001, we began to strategically shift the larger earning
asset base to loans from investment securities.

()  Loans and leases. In 2001, we increased our net loans and leases by strategically shifting our earning asset mix toward loans from investment securities. The increase
in net loans and leases reflected commercial real estate and real estate construction loans arising from opportunities in the Arizona, Minnesota and North Dakota
markets. The 2002 increase in loans represented loan growth primarily in the Arizona and Minnesota markets.

(d)  Goodwill. Goodwill increased significantly in 2002 due 1o the acquisition of Milne Scali in April 2002.

(¢)  Other intangible assets. The 2002 increase in other intangible assets represents insurance books of business intangibles acquired in the Milne Scali acquisition of
April 2002,

(f)  Assets of discontinued Fargo operations. The Fargo branch of the Bank was sold on September 30, 2002. The assets indicated for December 31, 2001 and 2000

represent the assets atuributable to that branch as of those dates,
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Our toral liabilities increased approximately $10.0 million, or 2 percent,  The following table presents our liabiliies, guaranteed preferred beneficial
between December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2002 and decreased interests in subordinated debentures and stockholders’ equity by category
$819,000 between December 31, 2000 and December 31, 2001. Total as of December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, as well as the amount and percent
liabifities at December 31, 2002 were approximately $542.2 million.  of change between the dates. Significant changes are discussed in fettered
Stockholders’ equity was approximately $37.7, $30.7 and $29.5 millionat  notes following the table (amounts are in thousands):

December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Liabilities, Subordinated Debentures and Stockholders’ Equity

Increase {Decrease)

As of December 31, 2002 - 2001 2001 - 2000
2002 2001 2000 $ % $ %
Deposits:
Noninterest-bearing .........cccovecencens $ 44,362 $ 30,521 $ 26,931 $ 13,841 45% $ 3,590 13% (a)
Interest-bearing -
Savings, interest checking and
Money Market .....covverrceneenes 187,531 160,721 150,584 26,810 17% 10,137 7% (b}
Time deposits $100,000
and OVEr .euvoevrvererice s 64,905 78,969 59,086 (14,064) (18)% 19,883 34% (c)
Other time deposits .......ccorvenunnes 101,447 105,066 94,293 (3,619) 3% 10,773 11% (d)
Short-term borrowings .........evuvuee. 28,120 760 33,228 27,360 3,600% (32,468) (98)% (e)
FHLB advances ...... 97,200 117,200 117,200 (20,000) (17)% - 0% (f)
Long-term borrowings 8,561 13 12,642 8,548  65,754% (12,629) (200)% (q)
Other liabilities cverorroorcrnrrsnrn, 10,053 6,192 7,419 3,861 62% (1,227) (17)%
Liabilities of discontinued
Fargo operations ....c...c.ocooevvncenne. — 32,692 31,570 (32,692) (100)% 1,122 4% (h)
Total liabilities ......ccoovverivarinnns 542,179 532,134 532,953 10,045 2% (819) —
Guaranteed preferred
beneficial interests in Company’s
subordinated debentures.............. 22,326 22,244 7,606 82 0% 14,638 192% (i)
Stockholders’ equity ...ccicecriecniacnns 37,723 30,679 29,457 7,044 23% 1,222 4% (i)
Total oo, $ 602,228 $ 585,057 $ 570,016 $ 17,171 3% $ 15,041 3%

{a)  Noninterest-bearing deposits. Noninterest-bearing deposits can fluctuate significantly on a daily basis due to transactions associated primarily with commercial
customers. The increase in 2002 also reflects new commercial and retail customer activity in che Arizona and Minnesota markets.

(b)  Savings, interest checking and money market. Increases in this category are actributable to the continued popularity of the Company’s Wealthbutlder deposit
products and reflect deposit growth primarily in the Arizona and Minnesota markets.

{c)  Time deposits $100,000 and over. Brokered deposits totaled $31.4 million ar December 31, 2002 compared to $34.4 and $30.7 million at December 31, 2001 and
2000, respectively. National certificates of deposit acquired through nacional networks toraled $27.1 million at December 31, 2002 compared to $34.0 million at
December 31, 2001 and $9.0 million at December 31, 2000. In 2002, we allowed national market certificates of deposit to run off and be replaced by growth in the
Wealthbuilder interest checking and money market account categories. The increase in 2001 was due to greater use of national cerrificates of deposit as a wholesale
funding source in order to maintain borrowing capacity at the FHLB and take advantage of favorable costs of national certificates of deposits relative co FHLB advances.

(d)  Other time deposits. During 2001, this caregory increased due to certain special promotions in select markets.

(¢)  Short-term borrowings. The increase in short term borrowings in 2002 reflects $15.0 million of federal funds purchased at December 31, 2002 coupled with $13.1
million of repurchase agreements with customers. These repurchase agreements are renewable daily. The decrease in short-term borrawings between December 31,
2000 and 2001 was 2 result of a decrease in federal funds purchased ar December 31, 2001. Federal funds purchased can fluctuate daily based on the funds
management activities of the Bank.

(f)  FHLB advances. $20 miltion of FHLB advances matured in early 2002 and were not replaced due to the availability of other funding sources.

g0 Long-term borrowings. The 2002 increase reflects the $8.5 million long-term note originared at the time of the Milne Scali acquisition in April 2002. The 2001
decrease represents the fact that, on August 31, 2001, the Company retired its remaining 8 5/8 percent subordinated notes due May 31, 2004 through the exercise
of its call option by using a portion of the proceeds from the issuance of floating rate trust preferred securities in July 2001.

(h)  Liabilities of discontinued Fargo operations. The Fargo branch of the Bank was sold on September 30, 2002. The liabilities indicated for December 31, 2001 and
2000 represent the liabilities attributable to that branch as of those dates.

(i} Guaranceed preferred beneficial interests in Company's subordinated debentures. We issued $15.0 million of floating rate trust preferred securities in July 2001, See
Note 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information related to our trust preferred securities.

{j)  Stockholders' equity. The increase in 2002 reflects $1.5 million of preferred stock issued in 2002, $2.5 million of common stock issued in conjunction with the
Milne Scali acquisition in April 2002, $2.0 million of earnings recorded in 2002 and $1.1 million in after-tax unrealized holding gains on securities available for
sale arising during the period.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Investment Securities Available for Sale. Our investment policy is designed
to enhance net income and return on equity through prudent management
of risk, ensure liquidity for cash-flow requirements, help manage interest
rate risk, ensure collateral is available for public deposits, advances and
repurchase agreements and manage asset diversification. In managing the
portfolio, we seek a balance between current income (yield) and future
marker value volatility, while simultaneously managing credit and liquidity

“risks. The goal of this process is to maximize our longer-term profitability

as well as the economic performance of the portfolio over the long-term.

Investments are centrally managed in order to maximize compliance
(Federal laws and regulations place certain restrictions on the amounts
and types of investments we may hold) and effectiveness of overall investing
activides. The primary geal of our investment policy is to contribute to
our overall profitability. The objective is to purchase and own securities

and combinations of securities with good risk/reward characteristics.
“Good” risk/reward securities are those identified through thorough analysis
of the cash flows and potential cash flows as well as market value and
potenttal future market value of the security in question given various
interest rate scenarios. Investment strategies are developed in light of a
constant view of our overall asset/liability position. As it relates to investment
strategies, the focus of our Asset/Liability management committee
{"ALCO”) is to determine the impact of interest-rate changes on both future
income and market value of securities in the portfolio. See "Quantirative
and Qualitarive Disclosures about Market Risk,” for additional information
relating to the impact of fluctuating interest rates on our net interest income,
including income generated by our investment securities portfolio.

The following table presents the composition of the available-for-sale
investment portfolio by major category as of the dates indicated:

Investment Portfolio Composition (1)
December 31,
2002 2001 2000
Estimated Estimated Estimated
Amortized fair market Amortized fair market Amortized fair market
cost value cost value cost value
(in thousands)
U.S. government agency
mortgage-backed securities .......oocoomericnniiiriiininnn. $ 47,072 47,576 $ 42,027 $ 41,946 $ 44,272 $ 44,468
U.S. government agency securities 4,608 5,203 4,396 4,495 4,880 4,890
Collateralized mortgage obligations .........ccevvivvnenn, 122,795 124,480 135,423 137,268 164,221 165,404
State and municipal bonds ........cconvcnioniioiinniininns 27,276 28,815 16,952 17,481 20,782 20,905
Corporate bonds 1,938 1,998 10,329 10,611 16,968 17,899
Total investments § 203,689 $ 208,072 $ 209,127 $ 211,801 $ 251,123 $ 253,566

(1)From continuing operations for all periods presented.
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MANAGEMENT’S DIiSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following table presents maturities for all securities available for sale (other than equity securities) and yields for all securities in our investment
portfolio at December 31, 2002:

Investment Portfolio - Maturity and Yields

Maturing
After 1 but After 5 but
Within 1 year within 5 years within 10 years After 10 years Total
Amount  Yield ¥ Amount Yield @ Amount Yield @ Amount Yield @ Amount  Yield ®

U.S. government

agency mortgagc-

backed securities 2) (3).. $§ — — $ - — $ 972 5.97% $ 46,100 5.70% $ 47,072 5.70%
U.S. government agency

securities (2) oo — — 944 11.07% - - 3,664 6.03% 4,608  7.06%
Collateralized mortgage

obligations (2) (3) ...coc.... — _ 1,864 7.36% 2,892 5.98% 118,039 4.94% 122,795 5.00%
State and municipal

bonds (2) oo 5 13.49% - - 501 6.91% 26,770 7.22% 27,276 1.22%
Corporate bonds (2) ............ — — — — — — 1,938 3.61% 1,938 3.61%
Total book value of

investment securities ....... $ 5 13.49% $ 2,808 8.61% § 4,365 6.09% $ 196,511 5.44% 203,689  5.49%
Unrealized holding gain on - - - -

securities available for sale 4,383
Total investment in securities

available for sale (4) ........ $ 208,072  5.38%

(1) Yields include adjustments for tax-exempt income; yields do not reflect changes in fair value that are reflected as a separate component of stockholders equity
(except as noted in (4) below).

(2)  Based on amortized cost/book value.

(3)  Maturities of mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations (“CMOs”) are based on contractual maturities. Actual maturities may vary because
obligors may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

(4)  Yield reflects changes in fair value that are reflected as a separate component of stockholders equity.
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MANAGEMENT'S DisScussiON AND ANALYSIS

As of December 31, 2002, we had $208.1 million of available-for-sale
securities in the investment portfolio as compared to $211.8 and $253.6
million at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, based on fair value
of the securities on those dates. In the process of carrying out the portfolio
management process objective to purchase securities and combinations of
securities with good economic risk/reward characteristics, we increased U.S.
government agency mortgage-backed securities, U.S. government agency
securities and state and municipal bonds by $5.6 million, $708,000 and
$11.3 million, respectively and decreased CMOs and corporate debt
securities by $12.8 and $8.6 million, respectively. The $8.6 million
reduction in corporate debt securities during 2002 allowed us to better
manage our risk-based capital ratios as such securities are risk-weighted at
100 percent for risk-based capital purposes. Given our earnings in the 2002
third and fourth quarters, and the forecasted level of future earnings, we
increased our holdings of state and municipal bonds by $11.3 million in
order to increase our level of tax-exemprt income in the future. In addition
to the role state and municipal bonds play in managing our tax position,
state and municipal bonds offer an attractive risk/reward profile particularly
when considered in combination with other securities in the portfolio.

In addition, during 2002, mortgage rates declined to their lowest levels in
decades. This decrease in mortgage rates increased the level of mortgage
refinancing and prepayments for U.S. government agency mortgage-backed
securities and CMOs. The ongoing portfolio management process and
individual security risk/reward analysis described above led to the sale of
individual securities whose forward-looking risk/reward profiles given the
lower interest rate and increased prepayment environment wete inferior to
other securities available for purchase. This analysis and ongoing management
of the portfolio’s forward looking risk/reward profile resulted in transactions
that generated net realized securities gains of $1.9 million during 2002. We
cannot guarantee our ability to generate realized gains in the future such as
those recognized during the most recent year given the current absolute low
level of interest rates. In the future, the risk/reward management process
may require us to recognize net realized losses in order to optimize the forward-

looking profile of the portfolio.

As part of the strategic shift in the earning asset mix from investment securities
to loans in 2001, we decreased our holdings in CMOs, corporate bonds and
state and municipal bonds by $28.1, $7.3 and $3.4 million, respectively.

In addition, as a result of 475 basis points of monetary easing over the
course of 2001, the yield curve experienced a significant downward shift
and increase in slope relative to 2000. The ongoing portfolio management
process and individual security risk/reward analysis described above led to
the sale of individual securities whose forward-looking risk/reward profile

given various interest rate scenarios was inferior to other securities available
for purchase. The need to optimize the risk/reward profile of the portfolic
as a whole in addition to the reduction in the portfolio size as more earning
assets were shifted to loans resulted in transactions that generated net realized
securities gains of $1.4 million. We cannot guarantee our ability to generate
realized gains in the future such as those recognized during the most recent
two years given the current absolute low level of interest rates. In the future,
the risk/reward management process may require us to recognize net realized
losses in order to optimize the forward-looking profile of the portfolio.

During 2000, we had increased our holdings in CMOs, U.S. government
agency mortgage-backed securities and corporate bonds by $70.4, $18.2
and $17.9 million, respectively as part of our strategy to increase our earning
asset portfolio by purchasing investment securities primarily funded through
FHLB borrowings. The portfolio management process, investment objectives,
and risk/reward analysis described above led the increase in the investment
portfolio to be over-weighted toward CMOs due to their risk/reward
characteristics. In addition, over the course of 2000, principal cash flows
were primarily reinvested in CMOs because they offered a better risk/reward
profile (due to the structure of the CMO cash flows) relative to mortgage-
backed securities.

At December 31, 2002, we held no securities of any single issuer, other
than U.S. government agency securities and agency mortgage-backed
securities and CMOs, that exceeded 10 percent of stockholders’ equity. A
significant portion of our investment securities portfolio (approximately
85 percent at December 31, 2002) was pledged as collateral for public
deposits and borrowings, including borrowings with the FHLB.

Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock. Our equity
securities consisted of $1.2 million, $849,000 and $759,000 of Federal
Reserve Bank (“FRB”) stock at December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively and $5.8, $6.5 and $8.9 million of FHLB stock at December
31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Our holdings in FRB stock have
increased due to the amount of capital stock issued by the Bank. Our holdings
in FHLB stock fluctuate due to the level of FHLB advances outstanding,
From 2000 to 2002, our investment in FHLB stack has decreased as we
reduced our usage of FHLB advances.

Loan Portfolio. The banking segment’s primary source of income is interest
carned on loans. Net loans increased $37.2 million, or 13 percent, 1o $330.8
million at December 31, 2002 as compared to $293.6 million at December
31, 2001. In 2001, net loans increased $44.4 million, or 18 percent, as
compared to December 31, 2000. The following table presents the
composition of our loan portfolio as of the dates indicated:
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MANAGEMENT’'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Loan Portfolio Composition (1)

December 31,

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount %

(dollars in thousands)

Commercial and industrial ........... $ 94,075 28.4 § 103,883 35.4  $ 109,335 43.9  $108,593 43.2 $107,886 44,2
Real estate moregage ... 147,825 44,7 123,727 42.1 85,082 34,1 88,251 35.1 76,692 31.4
Real estate construction . 62,926 19.0 34,225 11.7 21,879 8.8 15,684 6.3 20,831 8.5
Agricultural ........... . 18,023 5.5 19,069 6.5 15,016 6.0 15,906 6.3 19,777 8.1
Consumer/other. 8,227 2.5 9,953 3.4 11,552 4.6 14,559 5.8 14,761 6.1
Lease financing 5,584 1.7 7,578 2.6 10,154 4.1 11,214 4.5 7,422 3.0
Total principal amount of loans...... 336,660 101.8 298,435 101.7 253,018 101.5 254,207 101.2 247,369 101.3
Unearned income and net

unamortized deferred

fees and costs .....roverrcnenniennae, (866) (0.3) (511} (0.2) (265) (0.1) (198) (0.1) (188) (0.1)
Loans, net of unearned income and

unamortized fees and costs ....... 335,794 101.5 297,924 101.5 252,753 101.4 254,009 101.1 247,181 101.2
Less allowance for credit losses ... (5,006) (1.5) (4,325) (1.5) (3,588) (1.4) (2,872) (1.1) (2.854) (1.2)
Net [0ans vovrvvverecrceerericecinniirnins $ 330,788 100.00 § 293,599  100.00 § 249,165 100.00  $251,137 100.0 $244,327 100.0

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the amount and percent of change in each category of loans in our loan portfolio. Significant
changes are discussed in lettered explanations below the table:

Change in Loan Portfolio Composition (1)

Increase {Decrease)

2002 - 2001 2001 - 2000

$ % $ %

(dollars in thousands)

Commercial and industrial .......co.cocrenrivincmnmnnecerce s $  (9,808) (9)% $  (5.452) (5)% (a)
Real estate mortgage.......... 24,098 19% 38,645 45% (b)
Real estate construction 28,701 84%, 12,346 56% (c)
AHCUUEAL et (1,046) (5)% 4,053 27%
ConsumEr/other ... (1,726) (17)% (1.599) (14)%
Lease financing......... (1,994) (26)°% (2,576) (25)%
Total principal amount of loans 38,225 13% 45,417 18%
Unearned income/unamortized fees and €OStS ....ovvverinnrecervimiannes (355) (69)% (246) (93)%
Loans, net of unearned income/unamortized fees and costs ..o 37,870 13% 45,171 18%
Allowance for credit 10SSes .....cvverrmieconrinrinieriienerneemrieecnmerons (681) (16)% (737) (21)%
INET LOGIS t1evicret ittt cesb st eeee e st s aassssasnaes $ 37,189 13% $ 44,434 18% (d)

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

(a)  Commercial and industrial loans. In addition to general pay-down of loans in the ordinary course of business, the decreases in 2002 and 2001 are attriburable to a
number of commercial loan pay-offs in the portfolio of a former loan officer operating in the Minneapolis market.

(b)  Real estate mortgage loans. The increase in 2002 s attributable to continued commercial real estate loan growth primarily in the Arizona and Minnesota markets.
The increase in 2001 is attributable to commercial real estate loan volume generated out of the Arizona, Minnesota and North Dakora markets,

(¢} Real estate construction loans. The increase in 2002 is attributable to continued commercial real estate construction loan growth primarily in the Arizona and
Minnesota markets. The increase in 2001 is also attributable to real estate construction loans generated primarily in the Arizona and Minnesota markets.

(d)  Net loans. During 2002, we increased net loans $37.2 million or 13 percent. We were able to fund these loans primarily due to deposit growth originating from the

Arizona and Minnesota markets. During 2001, we increased our net loans $44.4 million or 18 percent as part of a strategic shift in the earning asset mix from
investment securities to loans, primarily commercial real estate and construction loans.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

While prospects for continued loan growth appear favorable in some of
our markets, future loan growth potential is subject to volatility. Our loan
portfolio is concentrated in commercial, industrial and real estate loans
and we have credit concentrations in certain industries (see “~-Concentrations
of Credit”) and certain geographical concentrations that relate to our
primary market areas. A downturn in certain sectors of the economy could
adversely impact our borrowers. This could, in turn, reduce the demand
for loans and impact the borrowers’ abilities to repay their loans, while also
decreasing our net interest margin. Taking a conservative posture relative
to credit underwriting, we believe, is a prudent course of action, especially
during slowing economic times. We believe it is in our best interest and in
the interest of our shareholders to focus attention on our quality customer
relationships and to avoid growth in other than high-quality credit during
these uncertain times. We cannot predict with any degree of certainty the
full impact of current or future economic conditions on our ability to
generate loan volume or the ultimate impact of economic conditions on
our currently existing portfolio of loans.

Credit Policy, Underwriting, Approval and Review Procedures, We follow
a uniform credit policy that sets forth underwriting and loan administration
criteria. The Board of Directors (the “Board”) establishes our loan policy,
including lending guidelines for the various types of credit we offer based
upon the recommendations of senior lending management. Credit
committees may be established at either the Bank or corporate level. Our
loan policy is reviewed and reaffirmed by the Board at least annually.

We delegate lending decision authority among various lending officers and
the credit committees based on the size of the customer’s credit relationship
with BNC. All loans and commitments approved in excess of $300,000
are presented to the Board on a quarterly basis for summary review. Any
exceptions to loan policies and guidelines, to the extent the credic
relationship amount exceeds individual loan officer lending authorities,
are subject to special approval by the Bank’s Chief Credir Officer or the

appropriate credit committee.

Underwriting criteria are based upon the risks associated with each type of
credit offered, the related borrowers and types of collateral. In underwriting
commercial loans, we emphasize the borrower’s earnings history,
capitalization and secondary sources of repayment. In most instances, we
require third party guarantees or highly liquid collateral.

Our credit administration function includes an internal loan review
department that reviews established levels of our loan portfolic on a
continuous basis. Loan review personnel are not involved in any way in the
credit underwriting or approval process. Additionally, our lenders, loan
review staff, Chief Credit Officer, loan committees and various management
team members review credit-related information mouthly. Such information
includes, but may not be limited to, delinquencies, classified and
nonperforming assets, and other information, in order to evaluare credit
risk within our credit portfolio and to review and establish the adequacy of
the allowance for credit losses.

Loan Participations. Pursuant to our lending policy, loans may not exceed
85 percent of the Bank’s legal lending limit (except to the extent collateralized
by U.S. Treasury securities or Bank deposits and, accordingly, excluded
from the Bank’s legal lending limic). To accommodate customers whose
financing needs exceed lending limits and internal loan restrictions relating
primarily to industry concentration, the Bank sells loan participations to
outside participants without recourse. Loan participations sold on a
nonrecourse basis to outside financial institutions were as follows as of the
dates indicated:

Loan Participations Sold (1)

December 31,

(in thousands)

2002 .oviiirrir e BN 173,895
2001 .ovir i s venseneneen. 208,975
2000 .o, SN 187,773
1999 s RPN oo 118,463
1998 s e crvoresiennnne 56,700

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
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The Bank generally retains the right to service the loans as well as the right
to receive a portion of the interest income on the loans. Many of the loans
sold by the Bank are commercial lines of credit for which balances and
related payment streams cannot be reasonably estimated in order to
determine the fair value of the servicing rights and/or future interest income
retained by the Bank. We cannot reliably predict our ability to continue to
generate ot sell loan participations in future periods or the terms of any
such sales.

Concentrations of Credit. Our credit policies emphasize diversification of
risk among industries, geographic areas and borrowers. For purposes of the
analysis of concentrations of credit as of December 31, 2002 the total
outstanding loans as well as all outscanding loan commitments were
included. As of December 31, 2002, we identified three concentrations of
loans exceeding 10 percent of total loans and loan commitments
outstanding. These concentrations were in real estate, construction and
lodging places, which represented 26.7, 15.8 and 11.7 percent, respectively,
of total loans and loan commitments outstanding.

The real estate loans and commitments were extended to 138 customers
who are diversified across our market areas and who can be generally
categorized as indicated below:

Percent of rotal
outstanding loans

Number of and loan
customers commitments
Non-residential and apartment
building operators, developers
and lessors of real property ............. 75 17.8%
Real estate holding companies ............ 63 8.9%
Total coi s 138 26.7%

Loans and commitments in the construction category were extended to 58
customers who are located primarily in Minnesota, lowa, North Dakota
and South Dakota and who can be generally categorized as indicated below:

Percent of total
outstanding loans

Number of and loan
customers commitments
General building contractors..... 30 13.6%
Heavy construction,
excluding building .........cocoviieniienns 10 8%
Special trade cONtractors .......ccovrvernnes 18 1.4%
Total . 58 15.8%

The contractors are involved in various aspects of the construction industry,
including highway and street construction, water/sewer drilling, plumbing,
heating and air conditioning, commercial painting, electrical, concrete and
excavating and foundation contractors. Loans in this category are secured,
in many cases, by construction equipment.

The lodging loans and commitments were extended to 18 customers whose
properties are located throughout the United States. Loans in this category
are made primarily to borrowers that have seasoned hotel portfolios and
that are well diversified by location, property type and chain.
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We continually monitor industry and other credit concentrations as part of
our credit risk management strategies. In cases where significant
concentrations exist without sufficient diversification and other mitigating
factors, we generally sell loans without recourse to outside financial
institutions (see “-Loan Participations”).

Agricultural Loans. Our agricultural loan portfolio totals approximately
$18.0 million, or 5.5 percent of total loans. Within the portfolio, loans are
diversified by type and include loans to grain and/or livestock producers,
agricultural real estate loans, machinery and equipment and other types of
loans. The majority of our agricultural loans are extended to borrowers located
in North Dzkota, and are diversified over several counties. As of December
31, 2002, there were no agricultural loans classified as nonperforming.

Loan Maturities. The following table sets forth the remaining maturities
of loans in each major category of our portfolio as of December 31, 2002.
Actual maturities may differ from the contractual maturities shown below
as a result of renewals and prepayments. Loan renewals are evaluated in the
same manner as new credit applications:
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Maturities of Loans (1)

Over 1 year
through 5 years Over 5 years
One year Fixed Floating Fixed Floating
or less rate rate rate rate Total
(in thousands)
Commercial and industrial ............. $ 65,493 $ 11,248 $ 14,388 $ 2,158 $ 788 $ 94,075
Real estate MOILZAZE ovovvverririianne 40,402 16,947 51,331 19,701 19,444 147,825
Real estate construction .......cuve.. 48,557 1,895 12,474 — — 62,926
Agricultural ..o, 10,159 2,981 2,298 418 2,167 18,023
Consumer/other ........cooovevevieneeennn. 4,412 2,942 625 248 — 8,227
Lease ﬁnancing ................................ 646 4,938 — - — 5,584
Total principal amount of loans ...... $ 169,669 $ 40,951 $ 81,116 $ 22,525 $ 22,399 $ 336,660

(1)Maturities are based upon contractual maturities. Floating rate loans include loans that would reprice prior to maturity if base rates change. See “Quantitative and

Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk,” for fusther discussion regarding repricing of loans and other assets.

Interest Rate Caps and Floors. From time to time we may use off-
balance-sheet instruments, principally interest rate caps and floors, to
adjust the interest rate sensitivity of on-balance-sheet items, including
loans. At January 1, 2001, we had an interest rate floor contract that
qualified as a cash flow hedge of interest rate risk associated with floating
rate commercial loans under SFAS 133. The floor contract was sold during
2001. See -“Liquidity, Market and Credic Risk,” “Quantitative and
Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk,” and Notes 1 and 17 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion about
accounting policies applicable to derivative financial instruments and
currently outstanding instruments.

Nonperforming Loans and Assets. Nonperforming loans consists of loans
90 days or more delinquent and still accruing interest, nonaccrual and
restructured loans. Other nonperforming assets includes other real estate
owned and repossessed assets. Our lending personnel are responsible for
continuous monitoring of the quality of the loan portfolio. Officers are
expected to maintain loan quality and deal with credit issues in a timely
and proactive manner. Loan officers are responsible for regular reviews of
past due loans in their respective portfolios. The loan portfolio is also
monitored regulatly and examined by our loan review personnel. Loans
demonstraring weaknesses are downgraded in a timely fashion and the Board
receives a listing of all such loans on a quarterly basis.

The following table sets forth, as of the dates indicated, the amounts of nonperforming loans and other assets, the allowance for credit losses and certain

related ratios:

Nenperforming Assets (1)

December 31,
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
(dollars in thousands)
Nonperforming loans:

Loans 90 days or more delinquent and
still accruing interest ... $ 5,081 $ 983 $ 221 $ 22 $ 307
Nonaccrual 1oans (2) (3) c.oevevveieeriierceecencen 2,549 3,391 343 1,620 2,042
Restructured 10ans (2) (3) ouivovivieeviceseecieeecenennns — 5 16 16 44
Total nonperforming loans ....cco.cooeervcrrernnniccns 7,630 4,379 580 1,658 2,393
Other real estate owned and repossessed assets .......... 8 70 84 1,207 2,112
Total nonperforming assets .........ccconevereriereceen. $ 7,638 $ 4,449 $ 664 $ 2,865 $ 4,505
Allowance for credit 10SSes .....v..ovvriveiiiennieiieninineiin $ 5,006 $ 4,325 $ 3,588 $ 2,872 $ 2,854
Ratio of total nonperforming loans to total loans .......... 2.27% 1.47% .23% .65% .97%
Ratio of total nonperforming assets to total assets ......... 1.27% .80% 12% .64% 1.21%
Ratio of allowance to nonperforming loans .........cc........ 66% 99% 619% 173% 119%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

(2)  If the Company’s nonaccrual and restructured loans had been current in accordance with their original terms, we would have recognized additional interest income of

$236,000, $84,000, $29,000, $112,000 and $49,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001, 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

(3)  The interest income on nonaccrual and restructured loans actually included in our net income was $1,000, $3,000, $6,000, $29,000 and $175,000 for the years ended

December 31, 2002, 2001, 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.
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Loans 90 days or more delinguent and still accruing interest include loans
over 90 days past due which we believe, based on our specific analysis of
the loans, do not present doubr about the collection of interest and principal
in accordance with the loan contract. Loans in this category must be well
secured and in the process of collection. Our lending and management
personnel monitor these loans closely. Included in this category at December
31, 2002 was a $5.0 million loan which was past due 91 days and still
accruing interest. See further discussion of this credir below.

Nonaccrual loans include loans on which the accrual of interest has been
discontinued. Accrual of interest is discontinued when we believe, after
considering economic and business conditions and collection efforts, that
the borrower’s financial condition is such that the collection of interest is
doubtful. A delinquent loan is generally placed on nonaccrual status when
it becomes 90 days or more past due unless the loan is well-secured and in
the process of collection. When a loan is placed on nonaccrual starus,
accrued but uncollected interest income applicable to the current reporting
period is reversed against interest income of the current period. Accrued
but uncollected interest income applicable to previous reporting periods is
charged against the allowance for credit losses. No additional interest is
accrued on the loan balance until the collection of both principal and interest
becomes reasonably certain. When a problem loan is finally resolved, there
may ultimately be an actual write down or charge-off of the principal balance
of the loan which may necessitate additional charges to earnings. Of the
$2.5 million of loans included in the nonaccrual loan category at December
31, 2002, $2.3 million relates to two commercial customers. One of these
relationships, with total outstanding loans of $528,000, is partially
guaranteed by the Small Business Administration.

Restructured loans are those for which concessions, including a reduction
of the interest rate or the deferral of interest or principal, have been granted
due to the borrower’s weakened financial condition. Interest on restructured
loans is accrued at the restructured rates when it is anticipated that no loss
of original principal will occur. We had no restructured loans ir our portfolio
at December 31, 2002,

Other real estate owned and repossessed assets represents properties and other
assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure. Such properties and
assets are included in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets. They
are initially recorded at fair value at the date of acquisition establishing a
new cost basis. Write-downs to fair value at the time of acquisition are
charged to the allowance for credit losses. After foreclosure, we perform
valuations periodically and the real estate or assets are carried at the lower
of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. Write-downs, revenues
and expenses incurred subsequent to foreclosure are charged to operations
as recognized/incurred.

Our ratios of total nonperforming loans to total loans and total
nonperforming assets to total assets increased berween December 31, 2001
and December 31, 2002. The ratio of the allowance for credit losses to
nonperforming loans decreased between December 31, 2001 and December
31, 2002. This ratio at December 31, 2002 was 66 percent as compared 10
99 percent at December 31, 2001. This decrease (and the increase in the
other asset quality ratios mentioned above) is primarily artributable to the
$5.0 million commercial credit in the category loans past due 90 days and
still accruing interest at December 31, 2002. Subsequent to December 31,
2002, this loan was placed on nonaccrual; however, at December 31, 2002,
and currently, based on the most current appraisal of the property, the loan
appears to be sufficiently collaceralized. Based on appraised value combined
with additional guarantor support, we expect to collect the full principal
balance outstanding. On April 24, 2003, the Company expects to take
title of the property and will thereafter begin the process of selling the
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property. Allowing for timing required for full resolution of the credit, we
feel that the amount of the allowance for credit losses allocated to this loan
is sufficient given the facts and circumstances surrounding the status of the
credit both at December 31, 2002 and at present. Without this credit in
the nonperforming category, the ratio of the allowance for credit losses to
nonperforming loans at December 31, 2002 would have been 190 percent.

Potential Problem Loans. In accordance with accounting standards, we
identify loans considered impaired and the valuation allowance attriburable
to these loans. Impaired loans generally include loans on which we believe,
based on current information and events, it is probable that we will not be
able to collect all amounts due in accordance with the terms of the loan
agreement and which are analyzed for a specific reserve allowance. We
generally consider all loans risk-graded substandard and doubtful as well as
nonaccrual and restructured loans as impaired. Impaired loans at December
31, 2002, not including the past due, nonaccrual and restructured loans
reported above, totaled $5.8 million. A significant portion of these loans are
not in default but may have characteristics such as recent adverse operaring
cash flows or general risk characteristics that the loan officer feels might
jeopardize the future timely collection of principal and interest payments,
The ultimate resolution of these credits s subject to changes in economic
conditions and other factors. These loans are closely monitored to ensure
that our position as creditor is protected to the fullest extent possible.

Allowance for Credit Losses. Credit risk is the risk of loss from a customer
default. We have in place a process to identify and manage our credit risk.
The process includes initial credit review and approval, periodic monitoring
to measure compliance with credit agreements and internal credit policies,
internal credit review, monitoring changes in the risk ratings of loans and
leases, identification of problem loans and leases and special procedures
for collection of problem loans and leases. The risk of loss is difficult to
quantify and is subject to fluctuations in values and general economic
conditions and other factors. As discussed previously, the determination
of the allowance for credit losses is a critical accounting policy, which
involves estimates and our judgment on a number of factors such as net
charge-offs, delinquencies in the loan and lease portfolio and general and
economic conditions. We consider the allowance for credic losses of $5.0
million adequate to cover losses inherent in the loan and lease portfolio as
of December 31, 2002. However, no assurance can be given that we will
not, in any particular period, sustain loan and lease losses that are sizable
in relation to the amount reserved, or that subsequent evaluations of the
loan and lease portfolio, in light of factors then prevailing, including
economic conditions and our ongoing credit review process, will not require
significant increases in the allowance for credit losses. A protracted
economic slowdown and/or a decline in commercial, industrial or real
estate segments may have an adverse impact on the adequacy of the
allowance for credit losses by increasing credit risk and the risk of porential
loss. See Notes 1 and 7 to the Consolidated Financial Statements and “-
Critical Accounting Policies” for further information concerning accounting
policies associated with the allowance for credit losses.

We maintain our allowance for credit losses at 2 level considered adequarte
to provide for an estimate of probable losses related to specifically identified
loans as well as probable losses in the remaining loan and lease portfolio
that have been incurred as of each balance sheer date. The loan and lease
portfolio and other credit exposures are reviewed regularly to evaluate the
adequacy of the allowance for credit losses. In determining the level of the
allowance, we evaluate the allowance necessary for specific nonperforming
loans and also estimate losses in other credit exposures. The resultant three
allowance components are specific reserves, reserves for homogeneous loan
pools and a qualitative reserve. These components are fully described under
“Critical Accounting Policies.”

Continuous credit monitoring processes and the analysis of loss components
is the principal method we rely upon to ensure that changes in estimated
credit loss levels are reflected in our allowance for credit losses on 2 timely
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basis. We also consider experience of peer institutions and regulatory
guidance in addition to our own experience.

Loans, leases and other extensions of credit deemed uncollectible are charged
to the allowance. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credired to the allowance.
The amount of the allowance for credit losses is highly dependent upon
our estimates of variables affecting valuation, appraisals of collateral,
evaluations of performance and status, and the amounts and timing of
future cash flows expected to be received on impaired loans. Such estimates,
appraisals, evaluations and cash flows may be subject to frequent adjustments
due to changing economic prospects of borrowers, lessees or properties.
These estimates are reviewed periodically. Actual losses may vary from
current estimates and the amount of the provision may be either greater
than or less than actual ner charge-offs. The related provision for credit
losses, which is charged to income, is the amount necessary to adjust the
allowance to the level determined appropriate through the application of
the above processes and those discussed below in the “Critical Accounting
Policies” section.

At yearend 2002, our toral allowance was $5.0 million which equates to
approximately 5.6 and 4.6 times the average charge-offs for the last three
and five years, respectively, and 7.6 and 5.7 times the average net charge-
offs for the same three-and five-year petiods, respectively. Because historical
charge-offs are not necessarily indicative of future charge-off levels, we also
give consideration to other risk indicators when determining the appropriate
allowance level. Those risk factors have been summarized above. Our charge-
off policy is generally consistent with regulatory standards.

Our Chief Credit Officer and Vice President-Internal Audit/Credit Review
have the primary responsibility of affirming our systematic allowance
methodology, performing credit loss migration analyses and assessing the
allowance components in relation to estimated and actual charge-off trends.
This analysis is presented to members of management who are responsible
for assessing and reporting on the appropriateness of the allowance for
credit losses as well as recommending revisions to our methodology for
determining the adequacy of the allowance as they become necessary.

Concentrations of credit risk are discussed under “-Concentrations of
Credit,” Concentrations exist in real estate, construction and lodging places
loans and commitments. Additionally, a geographic concentration of credit
risk also arises because we have historically operated primarily in the upper
Midwest with 69 percent of loans outstanding as of December 31, 2002
having been extended to customers in Minnesota, North Dakota and South
Dakota. As of December 31, 2002, 26 percent of our loans had been extended
to customers in Arizona. Other groups of credit risk may not constitute a
significant concentration, but are analyzed based on other evident risk factors
for the purpose of determining an adequate allowance level.

Nonperforming and potential problem loans are defined and discussed
under “-Nonperforming Loans and Assets” and “~Potential Problem Loans.”
Many of these loans are specifically analyzed for purposes of determining
the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses.

Estimating the risk and amount of loss on any loan is subjective and ultimate
losses may vary from current estimates. Although we believe thar the
allowance for credit losses is adequate to cover probable losses in the loan
and lease portfolio, there can be no assurance that the allowance will prove
sufficient to cover actual credit losses in the future. In addition, various
regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process,
periodically review the adequacy of our allowance for credit losses. Such
agencies may require us to make additional provisions to the allowance
based upon their judgments about information available to them at the
time of their examination.

The following table summarizes, for the periods indicated, activiry in the
allowance for credit losses, including amounts of loans charged-off, amounts
of recoveries, additions to the allowance charged to operating expense, the
ratio of net charge-offs to average total loans, the ratio of the allowance to
total loans at the end of each period and the ratio of the allowance to
nonperforming loans:
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Analysis of Allowance for Credit Losses (1)
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For the Years ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
(dollars in thousands)

Balance of allowance for credit losses,

beginning of period ........ccoccovevunercnrcinncorncrecicenns $ 4,325 $ 3,588 $ 2,872 $ 2,854 $ 2,919
Charge-offs:

Commercial and industrial .... 408 542 574 1,090 1,316

Real estate mortgage ....ocoovvvvvnicrccrivvcnninicrnins 9 99 58 10 66

Agricultural .o — — 16 35 —

Consumer/other ....ccveiievieesivevee e 75 213 39 137 73

Lease fINancing ......covcevrerrierosensenncenncsninniens 165 411 68 18 —

Total charge-offs ..., 657 1,265 755 1,290 1,455

Recoveries:

Commercial and industrial .... 86 140 100 86 151

Real estate mortgage ....c.ovvvevviviniciiconicniiinisierenns 8 30 96 1 26

Agricultural .o, 4 1 33 — -

Consumer/other .....covccviievereeeienes e 11 132 25 71 12

Lease fINancing ......ccccvemrvcicnemnconececines 27 — 15 12 —

Total 1ECOVELIES ..ovvvnirriiieriercrierenrrsn s sercoe 136 303 269 170 189

Net charge-offs ......ccoeemiericriinrionis e conrcrenienens (521) (962) (486) (1,120) (1,266)
Provision for credit losses charged to operations 1,202 1,699 1,202 1,138 1,201
Balance of allowance for credit losses, end of period...... $ 5,006 $ 4,325 $ 3,588 $ 2,872 $ 2,854
Ratio of net charge-offs to average loans ..o (.17%) (.33%) (.20%) (.46%) (.54%)
Average gross loans outstanding during the period ........ $ 307,227 $ 293,716 $ 244,526 § 246,148 $ 234,342
Ratio of allowance for credit losses to total loans ........... 1.49% 1.45% 1.42% 1.13% 1.15%
Ratio of allowance for credit losses

to nonperforming [0ans .......cccc.ccoerccemmrcennionescnreconneces 66% 99% 619% 173% 119%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

Our ratio of allowance for credit losses to nonperforming loans decreased
from 99 percent at December 31, 2001 to 66 percent at December 31,
2002. See “-Nonperforming Loans and Assets” for a discussion of the specific
loan responsible for this decrease and the facts and circumstances
surrounding the status of the loan.

The table below presents, for the periods indicated, an allocation of the
allowance for credit losses among the various loan categories and sets forth
the percentage of loans in each category to gross loans. The allocation of
the allowance for credit losses as shown in the table should neither be
interpreted as an indication of future charge-offs, nor as an indication that
charge-offs in future periods will necessarily occur in these amounts or in

Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses (1)

the indicated proportions.

December 31,

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Loans in Loans in Loans in Loans in Loans in
category as 4 category as a category as a category as category as
Amount  percentage Amount  percentage  Amount percentage  Amount  percentage  Amount percentage
of of roral of of tot of of tot: of of tot of of toral
allowance  gross loans allowance  gross loans  allowance grossloans  allowance  gross loans  allowance gross loans
(dollars in thousands)
Commercial and industrial ... $ 2,344 28% $ 2,586 34% § 2,066 42% $ 1,356 43% $ 1,155 44%
Real estate mortgage............... 1,836 44%, 1,038 42% 702 34% 712 35% 667 31%
Real estate construction 398 19% 137 11% 112 10% 151 6% 129 8%
Agriculeural oo 231 5% 267 6% 342 6% 220 6% 252 8%
Consumer/other ........ccovcunnni. 85 2% 118 5% 128 5% 138 6% 217 6%
Lease financing ... 112 2% 179 2% 145 3% 88 4% 133 3%
Unallocated .......ccoovevvvnrerinnne — 0% — 0% 93 0% 207 0% 301 0%
Total e $ 5006 100% $ 4,325 100% § 3,588 100% $ 2,872 100% § 2,854 100%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
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Deposits. Our core deposits consist of noninterest- and interest-bearing
demand deposits, savings deposits, money market deposit accounts,
certificates of deposit under $100,000, certain certificates of deposit of
$100,000 and over and public funds. Total deposits were $398.2 million
at December 31, 2002 compared with $375.3 and $330.9 million at
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. We use these deposits, along

Average Deposits and Deposit Costs (1)

with other borrowed funds, to support our asset base.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the distribution
of our average deposit account balances and average cost of funds rates
on each category of deposits. See “Results of Operations-Net Interest
Income” for an explanation of changes in deposit volume and costs during
the periods presented:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
Average Percent of  Wgtd, avg. Average Percentof Wgtd. avg.  Average Percent of  Wgd. avg,
balance deposits rate balance deposits rate balance deposits rate
(dollars in thousands)
Interest checking and MMDAs ..... $174,108  44.51% 1.64% $ 147,775  41.92% 3.16%  $ 130,007  40.98% 5.37%
Savings deposits......ccocvvvrvnrccrnienn. 4,511 1.15% 0.86% 3,758 1.07% 1.49% 4,042 1.27% 2.08%
Time deposits (CDs):
CDs under $100,000 ......ccocomnveen 104,964  26.83% 3.88% 98,639  27.99% 5.35% 101,624 32.04% 5.68%
CDs $100,000 and over....ccconnnnee. 73,639 18.83% 4.,46% 73,806  20.94% 5.76% 54,592 17.21% 5.98%
Total time deposits ........ccoervremernce 178,603  45.66% 4.12% 172,445  48.93% 5.52% 156,216  49.25% 5.78%
Total interest-bearing deposits ...... 357,222 91.32% 2.87% 323,978  91.92% 4.,40% 290,265  91.50% 5.52%
Noninterest-bearing
demand deposits .......couvricvrnniens 33,951 8.68% - 28,474 8.08% — 26,953 8.50% -

Total deposits .......corvverceeemriermrinens $391,173  100.00% 2.62%  $ 352,452 100.00% 4.06%  $317,218  100.0% 5.07%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

At times earning asset growth can outpace core deposit growth resulting in
the use of brokered and out of market certificates of deposit and other
borrowed funds. See “-Borrowed Funds.” This trend has been commeon in
the banking industry because of the proliferation of non-bank competitors
and the multitude of financial and investment products available to
customers as well as the need to utilize such funds in the process of our
overall balance sheet management. At times, access to brokered and out of
market deposits is available at maturities and rates more favorable than
those available in our local markets. As of December 31, 2002, we held a
total of $27.3 million of national market certificates of deposit and $31.4
million of certificates of deposit acquired through brokers. Under current
FDIC regulations, only “well capitalized” financial institutions may fund
themselves with brokered deposits without prior approval of regulators.
Our Bank was well capitalized at December 31, 2002. See “Capital
Resources and Expenditures” and Note 18 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements for a summary of the capital status of the Bank.

Time deposits in denominations of $100,000 and more totaled $64.9
million at December 31, 2002 as compared to $79.0 and $59.1 million at
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The following table sets forth
the amount and maturities of time deposits of $100,000 or more as of
December 31, 2002:

Time Deposits of $100,000 and Over
(in thousands)

Maturing in:

3 MONTHS 0T LESS cevrviieiiceice et $ 9,655
Over 3 months through 6 months ...c..ocovvvrvccrniconninnn. 11,725
Over 6 months through 12 months ..., 15,797
Over 12 months oo 27,728

TOtAl 1orverrviereieierren e e s $ 64,905
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Barrowed Funds. We use short-term borrowings, FHLB advances and long-
term borrowings to support our asset base. Short-term borrowings include
federal funds purchased and U.S. Treasury tax and loan note option accounts
and securities sold under agreements to repurchase. At December 31,2002,

short-term borrowings were $28.1 million compared to $760,000 at
December 31, 2001 and $33.2 million at December 31, 2000.

The following table provides a summary of our short-term borrowings and
related cost information as of, or for the periods ended, December 31

Short-Term Borrowings (1)

2002 2001 2000

(dollars in thousands)

Short-term borrowings

outstanding at period end......... $ 28,120 $ 760 $ 33,228
Weighted average interest

rate at period end .coo.conrnneicnne. 1.48% 2.53% 6.45%
Maximum month-end balance

during the petiod ... $ 28,120 § 39,924 § 37,324
Average borrowings

outstanding for the period ........ § 7,799 § 10,206 § 3,459
Weighted average interest

rate for the period ..coonvvervenninan. 1.81% 4.32% 6.76%

(1) From continuing aperations for all periods presented.

Note 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statements summarizes the general
terms of our short-term borrowings cutstanding at December 31, 2002
and 2001, including interest rates, maturity dates, weighted average yields
and other applicable terms.

FHLB advances totaled $97.2, $117.2 and $117.2 million at December
31,2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively while long-term borrowings totaled
$8.6 million, $13,000 and $12.6 million, respectively, for the same periods.

Notes 12 and 13 to the Consolidated Financial Statements summarize the
general terms of our FHLB advances and long-term borrowings at December
31, 2002 and 2001, including interest rates, maturity dates, weighted
average yields and other applicable terms.

During 2002, $20.0 million of our FHLB advances matured and were not
replaced due to the availability of other funding sources. Also during 2002,
we incurred $8.5 million of long-term debt in conjunction with the
acquisition of Milne Scali.

During 2001, we purchased and retired $82,000 of our 8 5/8 percent
subordinated notes due May 31, 2004 (“the Notes”) at a discount using
cash generated from the sale of our asser-based lending subsidiary, BNC
Financial Corporation, Inc. which was sold on December 31, 1999. On
August 31, 2001, we redeemed the remaining $12.6 million of the Notes
at par through exercise of our call option on the Notes. The remaining
$12.6 million of the Notes were redeemed using a portion of the cash
generated from the issuance of subordinated debentures through the
establishment of BNC Statutory Trust IT (see “Guaranteed Preferred
Beneficial Interests in Company’s Subordinated Debentures” and Note 14
to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of our
subordinated debenture issuances). The transactions and redemption of
the Notes during 2001 resulted in an extraordinary loss of $134,000 ($0.06
per diluted share) net of income taxes of ($70,000).

Interest Rate Caps and Floors. From time to time we may use off-balance-
sheet instrumencs, principally interest rate caps and floors, to adjust the
interest rate sensitivity of on-balance-sheet items, including borrowings.
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During May and June 2001, we purchased, for $1.2 million, interest rate
cap contracts with notional amounts totaling $40.0 million to midgate
interest rate risk in rising-rate scenatios. The referenced interest rate is three-
month LIBOR with $20.0 million of 4.50 percent contracts having three-
year original maturities and $20.0 million of 5.50 percent contracts having
five-year original maturities. The contracts, classified as other assets, are
reflected in our December 31, 2002 consolidated balance sheet at their
then combined fair value of $136,000. The contracts are not being accounted
for as hedges under SFAS 133. As a result, the impact of marking the
contracts to fair value has been, and will continue to be, included in net
interest income. During the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001,
the impact of marking the contracts to market (reflected in the consolidated
income statements as an increase in interest expense on borrowings) was
$779,000 and $331,000, respectively. The fair value of $136,000 as of
December 31, 2002 reflects the full extent of the potential loss on the
contracts should further write downs to fair value be required. See -
“Liquidity, Market and Credit Risk,” “Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures about Market Risk,” and Notes 1 and 17 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements for further discussion about accounting policies
applicable to derivative financial instruments.

Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests in Company’s Subordinated
Debentures. In July 2000, we established a special purpose trust for the
purpose of issuing $7.5 million of fixed rate subordinated debentures. The
subordinated debentures qualify as Tier 1 capital up to certain limits with
the balance qualifying as Tier 2 capital up to certain limits. See Note 14 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements for a complete description of the
fixed rate subordinated debencures.

In July 2001, we established an additional special purpose trust for the
purpose of issuing $15.0 million of floating rate subordinated debentures.
The subordinated debentures qualify as Tier 1 capital up to certain limits
with the balance qualifying as Tier 2 capital up to certain limits. We used
$12.6 million of the proceeds from the subordinated debentures issued in
2001 to retire the remaining $12.6 million of our 8 5/8 percent subordinated
notes due May 31, 2004 through the exercise of the call option on the
notes. See Note 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a complete
description of the floating rate subordinated debentures.

Capital Resources and Expenditures. We actively monitor compliance
with bank regulatory capital requirements, including risk-based and leverage
capital measures. Under the risk-based capital method of capital
measurement, the ratio computed is dependent on the amount and
composition of assets recorded on the balance sheet, and the amount and
composition of off-balance-sheet items, in addition to the level of capital.
Note 18 to the Consolidated Financial Statements includes a summary of
the risk-based and leverage capital ratios of BNCCORP and its subsidiary
banks as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, including the capital ratios and
capital amounts necessary to be considered “well capitalized” under prompt
corrective action regulatory provisions and adequately capitalized for capital
adequacy purposes. As of each of those dates, BNCCORP and the Bank(s)
exceeded capital adequacy requirements and the Bank(s) were considered
“well capitalized” under prompt corrective action provisions.
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The capital ratios of the Company and the Bank(s) were as follows as of
those dates:

Tier 1 Total Tier 1
Risk-Based  Risk-Based ~ Leverage
Ratio Ratio Ratio
As of December 31, 2002
BNCCORDP, consolidated ........cc..... 5.92% 9.53% 4,46%
BNC National Bank 9.29% 10.45% 7.00%
As of December 31, 2001
BNCCORP, consolidated. .............. 8.87% 12.96%  6.33%
BNC National Bank ...coovvvvriienne 9.96% 11.01% 6.96%
BNC National Bank of Arizona ...... 21.70% 22.93%  20.10%

Our consolidated capital ratios declined from December 31, 2001 to
December 31, 2002 largely due to the intangible assets acquired in the
Milne Scali acquisition. Intangible assets are direct deductions from Tier 1
capital. Our equity capital increased from $29.0 million at December 31,
2001 to $35.0 million at December 31, 2002. This increase was atrtibutable
to the issuance of $2.5 million of common stock in the Milne Scali
acquisition, the issuance of $1.5 million of noncumulative perpetual
preferred stock and earnings of $2.0 million. Additionally, as Tier 1 capital
increases, a larger proportion of our subordinated debentures qualify for
Tier 1 capital ($9.7 million at December 31, 2001 and $11.7 million at
December 31, 2002). The remaining subordinated debentures qualify as
Tier 2 capital. The increase in equity capital and the resultant increase in
Tier 1 capital was more than offset by the increase in intangible assets of
$18.9 million berween December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2002. In

spite of this increase in intangible assets, our consolidated and bank capital
ratios at December 31, 2002 met all regulatory requirements.

During 2002, the Company initiated construction of an office building at
17045 North Scottsdale Road, Scottsdale, Arizona. Total cost for the building,
including furniture and equipment is estimated at $1.8 million. We expect
construction to be completed during 2003 and the project is being funded
through cash generated from operations. The Company also plans to purchase
the Milne Scali building at 1750 East Glendale Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona
for its appraised price of $3.9 million during the first quarter of 2003, The
purchase will be funded through cash generated from operations. There are
no other major capital expenditures anticipated during the remainder of 2003
as we expect our current facilities, along with the construction of the facility
in Scottsdale, to be sufficient for operating purposes.

Off-Balance-Sheet Arrangements. In the normal course of business, we
are a party to various financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk,
primarily to meet the needs of our customers as well as to manage our
interest rate risk. These instruments, which we issue for purposes other
than trading, carry varying degrees of credit, interest rate or liquidity risk
in excess of the amount reflected in the consolidated balance sheets, We
also have entered into certain guarantee arrangements that are also not
reflected in the consolidated balance sheets. Notes 20 and 21 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements include a summary of our off-balance-
sheet arrangements and guarantees.

Contractual Obligations, Contingent Liabilities and Commitments.
As disclosed in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, we
have certain obligations and commitments to make future payments
under contracts. At December 31, 2002, the aggregate contractual
obligations (excluding bank deposits) and commercial commitments were
as follows (in thousands):

Payments due by period

Less than 1 year 1 1o 3 years 4to 5 years After 5 years Tortal
Contractual Obligations:
Total bOrrowings e $ 43,127 $ 28,554 $ — $ 62,200 $ 133,881
Annual rental commitments under
non-cancelable operating leases .........cc..cconvccene. 1,421 2,428 1,874 2,025 7,748 (3)
TOtal oo e s aaen $ 44,548 $ 30,982 $ 1,874 $ 64,225 $ 141,629

Amount of Commitment - Expiration by Period

Less than 1 year 1 to 3 years 4 1o 5 years After 5 years Total
Other Commercial Commitments:
Commitments to lend .......ccoeovvrvieriieicineriieenrenns $ 72,406 $ 25,861 $ 4,097 $ 653 $ 103,016
Standby and commercial letters of credit .........u.... 1,109 143 7,666 — 8,918
TOtal o e $ 73,514 $ 26,004 $ 11,763 $ 653 $ 111,934

(a)  If the Milne Scali building is purchased during the first quarter of 2003 as anticipated, the amounts presented in this line item would be reduced by $295,000 for the
less than 1 year column, $786,000 for the 1 to 3 year column, $786,000 for the 4 to 5 year column and $1.7 million for the after § year column.
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Liguidity, Market and Credit Risk

Our business activities generate, in addition to other risks, significant
liquidity, market and credit risks. Liquidicy risk is the possibility of being
unable to meet all present and future financial obligations in a timely
manner. Marker risk arises from changes in interest rates, exchange rates,
commodity prices and equity prices and represents the possibility that
changes in future market rates or prices will have a negative impact on our
earnings or value. Our principal marker risk is interest rate risk. See
“Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk” for further
discussion about interest rate risk and its impact on net interest income.
Credit risk is the possibility of loss from the failure of a customer to perform
according to the terms of a contract. We are a party to transactions involving
financial instruments that create risks that may or may not be reflected on
a traditional balance sheet. These financial instruments can be subdivided
into three categories:

Cash financial instruments, generally characterized as on-balance-
sheet items, include investments, loans, mortgage-backed securities,
deposits and debt obligations.

Credit-related financial instruments, generally characterized as off-
balance-sheet items, include such instruments as commitments to
extend credit, commercial letters of credit and performance and
financial standby letters of credir.

Derivative financial instruments, on-balance-sheet items as of January
1,2001, include such instruments as interest rate, foreign exchange,
commodity price and equity price contracts, including forwards,
swaps and options.

Our risk management policies are intended to monitor and limit exposure
to liquidity, market and credit risks that arise from each of these financial

Major Sources and Uses of Funds

Proceeds from sales of INVESEMENT SECUNIIES 1vvvarrerarsvresvenensinrenerserarensenas

Proceeds from maturities of investment SECUTITES ......covviuvinrrecrnienns
Net increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings ....ccoovevvervciniiinnin,
Net increase in deposits .....couvcervviieniivniniiinrieinnnns
Net increase (decrease) in long-term borrowings ......
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock ..........
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated debentures..
Proceeds from FHLB advances ..........cocoovvcrnviirnns

Purchases of investment securities

Net increase in loans ..c..cconeveen.
Repayments of FHLB advances .....cc..ccccoeevnnne.
Cash paid for acquisition of insurance subsidiary .

Disposition of discontinued Fargo branch ...cee.oeeveriiiiiincrinniciieeriiins
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instruments. See “-Loan Portfolio” for a discussion of our credit risk
management strategies.

Liguidity Risk Management. Liquidity risk management encompasses our
ability to meet all present and future financial obligations in a timely manner.
The objectives of liquidity management policies are to maintain adequate
liquid assets, liability diversification among instruments, maturities and
customers and a presence in both the wholesale purchased funds market
and the retail deposit market.

The Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows in the Consolidated Financial
Statements present data on cash and cash equivalents provided by and used
in operating, investing and financing activities. In addition to liquidity
from core deposit growth, together with repayments and maturities of loans
and investments, we utilize brokered deposits, sell securities under
agreements to repurchase and borrow overnight federal funds. The Bank is
a member of the FHLB, which affords it the opportunity to borrow funds
in terms ranging from overnight to 10 years and beyond. Borrowings from
the FHLB are generally collateralized by the Bank's mortgage loans and
various investment securities. See “-Investment Securities” and Note 12 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements. We have also obtained funding
through the issuance of Subordinated Notes, subordinated debentures and
long-term borrowings. See “-Borrowed Funds,” “Guaranteed Preferred
Beneficial Interests in Company’s Subordinated Debentures” and Notes 13
and 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information
on these instruments.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, a summary of our

major sources and (uses) of funds. This summary information is derived
from the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
(in thousands)
............................... $ 100,651 $ 119,394 $ 23,789
.......... 50,984 86,414 48,345
.......... 27,360 (32,467) 31,028
.................... 21,293 45,505 37,753
..................... 8,548 (13,000) (1,921)
1,500 — —
— 14,429 7,220
— — 1,159,700
(146,985) (162,321) (178,827)
(35,144) (53,132) (7,630)
(20,000) — (1,129,000
(13,964) — -
............................... (4,365) - —
75



76

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Our liquidity is measured by our ability to raise cash when we need it ata
reasonable cost and with a minimum of loss. Given the uncertain nature of
our customers’ demands as well as our desire to take advantage of earnings
enhancement opportunities, we must have adequate sources of on- and
off-balance-sheet funds that can be acquired in time of need. Accordingly,
in addicion to the liquidity provided by balance sheet cash flows, liquidity
is supplemented with additional sources such as credit lines with the FHLB,
credit lines with correspondent banks for federal funds, wholesale and retail
repurchase agreements, brokered certificates of deposit and direct non-
brokered national certificates of deposit through national deposit networks.

We measure our liquidity position on a monthly basis. Key factors that
determine our liquidity are the reliability or stability of our deposit base,
the pledged/non-pledged status of our investments and potential loan
demand. Our liquidity management system divides the balance sheer into
liquid assets, and short-term liabilities that are assumed to be vulnerable to
non-replacement under abnormally stringent conditions. The excess of
liquid assets over short-term liabilities is measured over a 30-day planning
horizon. Assumptions for short-term liabilities vulnerable to non-
replacement under abnormally stringent conditions are based on a historical
analysis of the month-to-month percentage changes in deposits. The excess
of liquid assets over short-term liabilities and other key facrors such as
expected loan demand as well as access to other sources of liquidity such as
lines with the FHLB, federal funds and those other supplemental sources
listed above are tied rogether to provide a measure of our liquidity. We have
a targeted range and manage our operations such that these targets can be
achieved. We believe that our prudent management policies and guidelines
will ensure adequate levels of liquidity to fund anticipated needs of on- and
off-balance-sheet items. In addirion, a contingency funding policy statement
identifies actions to be taken in response to an adverse liquidity event.

As of December 31, 2002, we had established two revolving lines of credit
with banks totaling $5.5 million that were not drawn on. The lines, if
drawn upon, mature daily with interest rates that float at the federal funds
rate. At December 31, 2002, we also had the ability to draw additional
FHLB advances of $61.2 million based upon the mortgage loans and
securities that were then pledged, subject to a requirement to purchase
additional FHLB stock.

Forward-Looking Statements

Statemencs included in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations” which are not historical in nature
are intended to be, and are hereby identified as “forward-looking statements”
for purposes of the safe harber provided by Section 27A of the Securities
Act, as amended and Section 21E of the Exchange Act, as amended. We
caution readers that these forward-looking statements, including without
limitation, those relating to our future business prospects, revenues, working
capital, liquidity, capital needs, interest costs and income, are subject to
certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ
materially from those indicated in the forward-looking statements due to
several important factors. These factors include, but are not limited to:
risks of loans and investments, including dependence on local and regional
economic conditions; competition for our customers from other providers
of financial services; possible adverse effects of changes in interest rates
including the effects of such changes on derivative contracts and associated
accounting consequences; risks associated with our acquisition and growth
strategies; and other risks which are difficult to predict and many of which
are beyond our control.

Effects of Inflation

Unlike most industrial companies, the assets and liabilities of financial
institutions are primarily monetary in nature. Therefore, banking

organizations do not necessarily gain or lose due to the effects of inflation.
Changes in interest rates, which are a major determinant of a financial service
organization’s profitability, do not necessarily correspond to changes in the
prices of goods and services; however, interest rates may change in response
to changes in expectations of future inflation. An analysis of a banking
organization’s asset and liability structure provides the best indication of
how the organization is positioned to respond to changing interest rates
and maintain profitabiliry.

The financial statements and supplementary financial data have been
prepared, primarily, on a historical basis, which is mandated by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States. Fluctuations in the relative
value of money due to inflation or recession are generally not considered.

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements includes a summary of
recently issued and adopted accounting pronouncements and their related
or anticipated impact on the Company.

Critical Accounting Policies

Critical accounting policies are dependent on estimates that are particularly
susceptible to significant change and include the determination of the
allowance for credit losses and income taxes. The following have been
identified as “critical accounting policies.” ’

Allowance for Credit Losses. We maintain our allowance for credit losses
at a level considered adequate to provide for an estimate of probable losses
related to specifically identified loans as well as probable losses in the
remaining loan and lease portfolio that have been incurred as of each balance
sheet date. The loan and lease portfolio and other credit exposures are
reviewed regularly to evaluate the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses.
In determining the level of the allowance, we evaluate the allowance necessary
for specific nonperforming loans and also estimate losses in other credit
exposures. The resulrant three allowance components are as follows:

Specific Reserves. The amount of specific reserves is determined chrough
a loan-by-loan analysis of problem loans over a minimum size that
considers expected future cash flows, the value of collateral and other
factors that may impact the borrower’s ability to make payments when
due. Included in this group are those nonaccrual or renegotiated loans
that meet the criteria as being “impaired” under the definition in
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 114, “Accounting
by Credirors for Impairment of a Loan,” (“SFAS 114”). A loan is
impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable
that a creditor will be unable to collect all amounts due according to
the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Problem loans also include
those credits that have been internally classified as credits requiring
management’s attention due to underlying problems in the borrower’s
business or collateral concerns. Under SFAS 114, any allowance on
impaired loans is generally based on one of three methods. It requires
that impaired loans be measured at either the present value of expected
cash flows at the loan’s effective interest rate, the loan’s observable
market price or the fair value of the collateral of the loan.

Reserves for Homogeneous Loan Pools. We make a significant number
of loans and leases that, due to their underlying similar characteristics,
are assessed for loss as “homogeneous” pools. Included in the
homogeneous pools are consumer loans and commercial loans under
a certain size, which have been excluded from the specific reserve
allocation previously discussed. We segment the pools by type of loan
or lease and using historical loss information estimate a loss reserve
for each pool.
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Qualitative Reserve. Our senior lending management also allocates
reserves for special situations, which are unique to the measurement
period. These include, among other things, prevailing and anticipated
economic trends, such as economic conditions in certain geographical
or industry segments of the portfolio and economic trends in the
retail lending sector, management’s assessment of credit risk inherent
in the loan portfolio, delinquency trends, historical loss experience,
peer-group loss history and other factors.

Continuous credit monitoring processes and the analysis of loss components
is the principal method we rely upon to ensure that changes in estimated
credit loss levels are reflected in our allowance for credit losses on a timely
basis. We also consider experience of peer institutions and regulatory
guidance in addition to our own experience. In addition, various regulatory
agencies, asan integral part of their examination process, periodically review
the allowance for credit losses. Such agencies may require additions to the
allowance based on their judgment about information available to them at
the time of their examination.

Loans, leases and other extensions of credit deemed uncollectible are charged
to the allowance. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited o the allowance.
The amount of the allowance for credit losses is highly dependent upon
our estimates of variables affecting valuation, appraisals of collateral,
evaluations of performance and status, and the amounts and timing of
future cash flows expected to be received on impaired loans. Such estimates,
appraisals, evaluations and cash flows may be subject to frequent adjustments
due to changing economic prospects of borrowers, lessees or properties.
These estimates are reviewed periodically. Actual losses may vary from
current estimates and the amount of the provision may be either greater
than or less than actual ner charge-offs. The related provision for credit
losses, which is charged to income, is the amount necessary to adjust the
allowance to the level determined appropriate through application of the
above processes.

As indicated above, we employ a systematic methodology for determining
our allowance for credit losses that includes an ongoing review process and
quarterly adjustment of the allowance. Our process includes periodic loan-
by-loan review for loans that are individually evaluated for impairment as
well as detailed reviews of other loans (either individually or in pools).
This includes an assessment of known problem loans, potential problem
loans and other loans that exhibit indicators of deterioration.

Our methodology incorporates a variety of risk considerations, both
quantitative and qualitative, in establishing an allowance for credit losses
that we believe is appropriate at each reporting date. Quantitative factors
include our historical loss experience, delinquency and charge-off trends,
collateral values, changes in non-performing loans and other factors.
Quantitative factors also incorporate known information about individual
loans, including borrowers’ sensitivity to interest rate movements and
borrowers’ sensitivity to quantifiable external factors including commodity
and finished goods prices as well as acts of nature (violent weather, fires,
etc.) that occur in a particular period.

Qualitative factors include the general economic environment in our
markets and, in particular, the state of certain industries in our market
areas. Size and complexity of individual credits in relation to lending officers
background and experience levels, loan structure, extent and nature of
waivers of existing loan policies and pace of portfolio growth are other
qualitative factors that are considered in our methodology.

Our methodology is, and has been, consistently applied. However, as we
add new products, increase in complexity and expand our geographical
coverage, we will enhance our methodology to keep pace with the size and
complexity of the loan and lease portfolio. In this regard, we may, if deemed
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appropriate, engage outside firms to independently assess our methodology.
On an ongoing basis we perform independent credit reviews of our loan
portfolio. We believe that our systematic methodology continues to be
appropriate given our size and level of complexity.

While our methodology utilizes historical and other objective information,
the establishment of the allowance for credit losses and the classification of
loans is, to some extent, based on our judgment and experience. We believe
that the allowance for credit losses is adequate as of December 31, 2002 to
cover known and inherent risks in the loan and lease portfolio. However,
future changes in circumstances, economic conditions or other factors could
cause us to increase or decrease the allowance for credit losses as necessary.

Income Taxes. We file consolidated Federal and state income tax returns.

Income taxes are accounted for using the asset and liability method. Under
this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future
tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
bases. Such differences can relate to differences in accounting for credit
losses, depreciation timing differences, unrealized gains and losses on
investment securities, deferred compensation and leases, which are treated
as operating leases for tax purposes and loans for financial statement
purposes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax
rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in
income in the period that includes the enactment date.

The determination of current and deferred income taxes is based on complex
analyses of many factors including interpretation of Federal and state income
tax laws, the difference berween tax and financial reporting basis of assets
and liabilities (temporary differences), estimates of amounts due or owed
such as the timing of reversals of temporary differences and current financial
accounting standards. Actual results could differ significantly from the
estimates and interpretations used in determining the current and deferred
income tax liabilities.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Marker risk arises from changes in interest rates, exchange rates, and
commedity prices and equity prices and represents the possibility that
changes in future market rates or prices will have a negative impact on our
earnings or value. Our principal market risk is interest rate risk.

Interest rate risk arises from changes in interest rates. Interest rate risk can
result from: (1) Repricing risk - timing differences in the maturity/repricing
of assets, liabilities, and off-balance-sheet contracts; (2) Options risk - the
effect of embedded options, such as loan prepayments, interest rate caps/
floors, and deposit withdrawals; (3) Basis risk - risk resulting from
unexpected changes in the spread between two or more different rates of
similar maturity, and the resulting impact on the behavior of lending and
funding rates; and (4) Yield curve risk — risk resulting from unexpected
changes in the spread between two o1 more rates of different maruricies
from the same type of instrument. We have risk management policies to
monitor and limit exposure to interest rate risk. To date we have not
conducted trading activities as a means of managing interest rate risk. Our
asset/liabiliry management process is utilized to manage our interest rate
risk. The measurement of interest rate risk associated with financial
instruments is meaningful only when all related and offsetting on-and off-
balance-sheet transactions are aggregated, and the resulting net positions
are identified. Our interest rate risk exposure is actively managed with the
objective of managing the level and potential volatility of net interest income

77




78

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

in addition to the long-term growth of equity, bearing in mind that we
will always be in the business of taking on rate risk and that rate risk
immunization is not entirely possible. Also, it is recognized that as exposure
to interest rate risk is reduced, so too may the overall level of net interest
income and equity. In genetal, the assets and liabilities generated through
ordinary business activities do not naturally create offserting positions with
respect to repricing or maturity characteristics. Access to the derivatives
market can be an important element in maintaining our interest rate risk
position within policy guidelines. Using detivative instruments, principally
interest rate floors and caps, the interest rate sensitivity of specific
transactions, as well as pools of assets or liabilities, is adjusted to maintain
the desired interest rate risk profile. See “-Loan Portfolio-Interest Rate
Caps and Floors” “-Borrowings-Interest Rate Caps and Floors” and Notes
1 and 17 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a summary of our
accounting policies pertaining to such instruments.

Our primary ol in measuring and managing interest rate risk is net interest
income simulation. This exercise includes our assumptions regarding the
level of interest rate or balance changes on indeterminate maturity deposit
products (savings, interest checking, money market and demand deposits)
for a given level of market rate changes. These assumptions have been
developed through a combination of historical analysis and future expected
pricing behavior. Interest rate caps and floors are included to the extent
that they are exercised in the 12-month simulation period. Additionally,
changes in prepayment behavior of the residential mortgage, CMOs, and
mortgage-backed securities portfolios in each rate environment are caprured
using industry estimates of prepayment speeds for various coupon segments
of the portfolio. For purposes of this simulation, projected month-end
balances of the various balance sheet planning accounts are held constant
at their December 31, 2002 levels. Cash flows from a given planning
account are reinvested back into the same planning account so as to keep
the month-end balance constant. The static balance sheet assumption is
made so as to project the interest rate risk to net interest income embedded
in the existing balance sheet. With knowledge of the balance sheet’s existing

Net Interest Income Simulation (amounts in thousands)

net interest income profile, more informed strategies and tactics may be
developed as it relates to the structure/mix of growth.

We monitor the results of net interest income simulation on a quarterly
basis at regularly scheduled ALCO meetings. Each quarter net interest income
is generally simulated for the upcoming 12-month horizon in seven interest
scenarios. The scenarios generally modeled are parallel interest ramps of +/
- 100bp, 200bp, and 300bp along with a rates unchanged scenario. The
parallel movement of interest rates means all projected marker interest rates
move up or down by the same amount. A ramp in interest rates means that
the projected change in market interest rates occurs over the 12-month
horizon projected. For example, in the -100bp scenario, the projected prime
rate will decrease from its starting point at December 31, 2002 of 4.25
percent to 3.25 percent 12 months later. The prime rate in this example will
decrease 1/12% of the overall decrease of 100 basis points each month. Given
the historically low absolute level of market interest rates as of December
31, 2002, the declining rate scenario analysis was limited to ~100bp for the
summary table presented below and a +400bp scenario was added.

The net interest income simulation result for the 12-month horizon that
covers the calendar year of 2003 is shown below. The impact of each interest
rate scenario on projected net interest income is displayed before and after
the impact of the $20.0 million cumulative notional original three-year
interest rate cap positions on three-month LIBOR with a 4.50 percent strike
and the $20.0 million cumulative notional original five-year interest rate
cap positions on three-month LIBOR with a 5.50 percent strike. The impact
of the cap positions is calculated by determining the fair value of the contracts
at the end of the 12-month horizon using an interest rate option valuation
model. The change in fair value plus any expected cash flow in the various
rate scenarios is summed to determine the total net benefit/(cost) of the
portfolio of interest rate cap contracts. See Notes 1 and 17 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements for further discussion related to our interest rate caps
and accounting policies related to these derivative instruments.

Movement in interest rates -100bp Unchanged +100bp +200bp +300bp +400bp
Projected 12-month net interest income ....coovevvencn. $ 14,740 16,820 $ 17,255 § 17,640 § 18,016 $ 18,133
Dollar change from rates unchanged scenario ........... $ (2,080) — $ 435 $ 820 $ 1,196 $ 1,313
Percentage change from rates unchanged scenario ... (12.37)% - 2.59% 4.88% 7.11% 7.81%
Net benefit/(cost) of cumulative

$40.0 million interest rate caps (1) vvorerverinicrnces §  (108) (51) $ 48 $ 196 $ 404 $ 706
Total net interest income impact with caps............... $ 14,632 16,769 $ 17,303 $§ 17,836 § 18,421 $ 18,839
Dollar change from unchanged wicaps .....cc.cocvnnecee. § (2,137) — $ 534 § 1,067 $ 1,652 $§ 2,070
Percentage change from unchanged w/caps .............. (12.74)% - 3.18% 6.36% 9.85% 12.34%
Policy guidelines (decline limited to) 5.00% - 5.00% 10.00% 15.00% 20.00%

(1) InMay and June 2001, we purchased four interest rate cap contracts on three-month LIBOR with strikes at 4.50 percent each in the amount of $5.0 million notional
with original terms of three years for total notional of $20.0 million. We also purchased four interest rate cap contracts on three-month LIBOR with strikes at 5.50
percent each in the amount of $5.0 million notional with original terms of five years for total notional of $20.0 million. See Notes 1 and 17 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements for further information on accounting policies related to derivative financial investments.
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Our rate sensitivity position over the projected 12-month horizon is asset
sensitive, This is evidenced by the projected increase in net interest income
in the rising interest rate scenarios, and the decrease in net interest income
in falling rate scenarios.

Because one of the objectives of asset/liability management is to manage
net interest income over a one-year planning horizon, policy guidelines are
stated in terms of maximum potential reduction in net interest income
resulting from changes in interest rates over the 12-month period. It is no
less important, however, to give attention to the absolute dollar level of
projected net interest income over the 12-month period. For example, even
though in the —=100bp scenario, net interest income declines $2.1 million,
or 12.74 percent, from the unchanged scenario, the level of net interest
income of $14.6 milfion is only 1.9 percent below the $14.9 million of net
interest income recorded for the year ended December 31, 2002.

Our general policy is to limit the percentage decrease in projected net interest
income to 3, 10, 15 and 20 percent from the rates unchanged scenario for
the +/- 100bp, 200bp, 300bp and 400bp interest rate ramp scenarios,
respectively. If the projected dollars of net interest income over the next
12-month period are in excess of the Board and ALCO established targers,

Net Interest Income Simulation (amounts in thousands)
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then the above percentages decline do not apply. However, if the projected
percentage declines are within the above guidelines bur the projected dollars
of net interest income are less than the Board and ALCO established targets,
then the ALCO will consider tactics to increase the projected level of dollars
of net interest income. A targeted level of net interest income is established
and approved by the Board and ALCO. This target is reevaluated and reset
at each quarterly ALCO meeting.

The methodology used in the above net interest income simulation has
changed from that we used in 2001. For the simulation presented at
December 31, 2001, the projected net interest income in the various interest
rate scenarios included planned growth assumptions applied to the various
balance sheet planning accounts. The above simulation does not include
planned growth assumptions but, rather, assumes a static balance sheet so
as to project the interest rate risk to net interest income embedded in the
balance sheet existing at December 31, 2002.

Net interest income under the various interest rate scenarios, if presented
with planned growth assumptions for 2003 applied to the various balance
sheet planning accounts (the methodology presented at December 31,
2001), would result in the following:

Movement in interest rates -100bp Unchanged +100bp +200bp +300bp +400bp
Projected 12-month net interest income................... $ 14,771 $ 17,104 $ 17,460 $ 17,813 $ 18,137 $ 18,168
Dollar change from rates unchanged scenario ........... $ (2,333) — $ 356 $ 709 $ 1,033 $ 1,064
Percentage change from rates unchanged scenario .... (13.64)% — 2.08% 4.15% 6.04% 6.22%
Net benefit/(cost) of cumulative

$40.0 million interest rate caps (1) coovvrevvenrienreons $ (108) $ (51) $ 48 $ 196 $ 404 $ 706
Total net interest income impact with caps ............... $ 14,663 $ 17,053 $ 17,508 § 18,009 $ 18,541 $ 18,874
Dollar change from unchanged w/caps ..............co..... $ (2,390) — $ 455 $ 956 $ 1,488 $ 1,821
Percentage change from unchanged w/caps ............. (14.02)% — 2.67% 5.61% 8.73% 10.68%
Policy guidelines (decline limited t0) ..covvvevrconrverinnin 5.00% — 5.00% 10.00% 15.00% 20.00%

(1) In May and June 2001, we purchased four interest rate cap contracts on three-month LIBOR with strikes at 4.50 percent each in the amount of $5.0 million notional
with original terms of three years for total notional of $20.0 million. We also purchased four interest rate cap contracts on three-month LIBOR with strikes at 5.50
percent each in the amount of $5.0 million notional with original terms of five years for rotal notional of $20.0 million. See Notes 1 and 17 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements for further information on accounting policies related to derivative financial investments.
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Static gap analysis is another tool that may be used for interest rate risk
measurement. The net differences between the amount of assets, liabilities,
equity and off-balance-sheet instruments repricing within a cumulative
calendar period is typically referred to as the “rate sensitivity position” or

Interest Sensitivity Gap Analysis

“gap position.” The following table sets forth our rate sensitivity position
as of December 31, 2002. Assets and liabilities are classified by the earliest
possible repricing date or maturity, whichever occurs first:

Estimated macurity or repricing at December 31, 2002

0-3 months 4-12 months 1-5 years Over 5 years Total
(dollars in thousands)
Interest-earning assets:
Interest-bearing deposits with banks.......ccovicnicnnnne. $ 159 $ —_ $ - $ — $ 159
Investment securities (1) ...ovvvvcererieieiiernieersineresnnens 12,952 30,903 89,877 74,340 208,072
FRB and FHLB Stock ... 7,071 - — — 7,071
Fixed rate loans (2) .... 20,389 30,375 34,489 15,774 101,027
Floating rate loans (2) .c.cccovenn.e. 229,586 624 5,423 — 235,633
Total interest-earning assers ......coevorermecrirnernces $ 270,157 $ 61,902 $ 129,789 $ 90,114 $ 551,962
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest checking and money market accounts .......... $ 182,490 $ - $ - $ - $ 182,490
SaVINGS coerrvinir s 5,041 — — — 5,041
Time deposits under $100,000.... 15,777 44,528 40,540 602 101,447
Time deposits $100,000 and over ... 9,655 27,522 27,728 — 64,905
BOIFOWINES wvovvveenreiennrennrisnereninnicens 38,124 5,003 28,554 62,200 133,881
Total interest-bearing liabilities ...... o § 251,087 $ 77,053 $ 96,822 $ 62,802 $ 487,764
Interest rate gap ... e § 19,070 $  (15,151) $ 32,967 $ 27,312 $ 64,198
Cumulative interest rate gap at December 31, 2002 ...... $ 19,070 $ 3,919 $ 36,886 $ 64,198
Cumulative interest rate gap to total assets .........cconcecen. 3.17% 0.65% 6.12% 10.66%

(1) Investment securities are generally reported in the timeframe representing the earliest of repricing date, call date (for callable securities), estimated life or maturity date.
Estimated lives of mortgage-backed securities and CMOs are based on published industry prepayment estimates for securities with comparable weighted average

interest rates and contractual maturities.

(2)  Loans are stated gross of the allowance for credit losses and are placed in the earliest timeframe in which maturity or repricing may occur.

The table assumes that all savings and interest-bearing demand deposits
reprice in the earliest period presented, however, we believe a significant
portion of these accounts constitute a core component and are generally
not rate sensitive. Qur position is supported by the fact that aggressive
reductions in interest rates paid on these deposits historically have not caused
notable reductions in balances.

The table does not necessarily indicate the future impact of general interest
rate movements on our net interest income because the repricing of certain
assets and liabilities is discretionary and is subject to competitive and other
pressures. As a result, assets and liabilities indicated as repricing within the
same period may in fact reprice at different times and at different race levels.

Static gap analysis does not fully capture the impact of embedded options,

lagged interest rate changes, administered interest rate products, or certain
off-balance-sheet sensitivities to interest rate movements. Therefore, this
tool generally cannot be used in isolation to determine the level of interest
rate risk exposure in banking institutions.

Since there are limitations inherent in any methodology used to estimate
the exposure to changes in market interest rates, these analyses are not
intended to be a forecast of the actual effect of changes in market interest
rates such as those indicated above on the Company. Further, these analyses
are based on our assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2002 (without
forward adjustments for planned growth and anticipated business activities)
and do not contemplate any actions we might undertake in response to
changes in market interest rates.
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